Public Document Pack

CYNGOR
Gareth Owens LL.B Barrister/Bargyfreithiwr Sir Y Fﬂint
Chief Officer (Governance) - . .
Prif Swyddog (Llywodraethu) Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

To: Clir Carolyn Thomas (Chair)

. . . CS/NG
Councillors: Marion Bateman, Clive Carver,
Paul Cunningham, Peter Curtis, lan Dunbar, 5 December 2014
Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest, Ron Hampson,
Joe Johnson, Richard Jones, Richard Lloyd, Maureen Potter 01352 702322

David Roney, Paul Shotton and Arnold Woolley maureen.potter@flintshire.gov.uk

Dear Sir / Madam

A meeting of the CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE will be held in the DELYN COMMITTEE ROOM, COUNTY HALL,
MOLD CH7 6NA on THURSDAY, 11TH DECEMBER, 2014 at 10.00 AM to consider
the following items.

Yours faithfully
e
Democracy & Governance Manager
AGENDA
1 APOLOGIES

2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING
DECLARATIONS)

3 MINUTES (Pages 1 - 8)
To confirm as a correct record the minutes of the last meeting.

County Hall, Mold. CH7 6NA

Tel. 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.flintshire.gov.uk

Neuadd y Sir, Yr Wyddgrug. CH7 6NR
Ffén 01352 702400 DX 708591 Mold 4
www.siryfflint.gov.uk

The Council welcomes correspondence in Welsh or English
Mae'r Cyngor yn croesawau gohebiaeth yn y Cymraeg neu'r Saesneg



10

11

BUDGET CONSULTATION PROCESS
A verbal update will be provided.

AUDITOR GENERAL FOR WALES: CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE FOR
THE AUDIT OF THE ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2013/14 (Pages 9
- 14)

Report of Chief Executive

CORPORATE RESOURCES MID YEAR CHIEF OFFICER PERFORMANCE
REPORTS (Pages 15 - 52)

Report of Member Engagement Manager

QUARTER 2 IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING REPORTS
(CORPORATE RESOURCES) (Pages 53 - 114)

Report of Member Engagement Manager

CUSTOMER SERVICE POLICY (Pages 115 - 134)
Report of Chief Officer (Community and Enterprise)

WORKFORCE INFORMATION QUARTER 1 AND 2 (Pages 135 - 182)
Report of Chief Officer (People and Resources)

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 6) (Pages 183 - 236)
Report of Chief Officer (People and Resources)

CORPORATE RESOURCES FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 237
- 242)

Report of Member Engagement Manager




36.

37.

38.

Agenda Item 3

CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
13 NOVEMBER 2014

Minutes of the meeting of the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny
Committee of Flintshire County Council held in the Delyn Committee Room,
County Hall, Mold on Thursday, 13 November 2014

PRESENT: Councillor Carolyn Thomas (Chair)

Councillors: Marion Bateman, Clive Carver, Paul Cunningham, Peter Curtis,
lan Dunbar, Andy Dunbobbin, Robin Guest, Joe Johnson, Richard Jones,
Richard Lloyd, David Roney, Paul Shotton and Arnold Woolley

SUBSTITUTE: Councillor Mike Reece (for Ron Hampson)

APOLOGY: Cabinet Member for Corporate Management

ALSO PRESENT: Councillor Haydn Bateman

CONTRIBUTORS: Leader and Cabinet Member for Finance, Chief Executive,
Chief Officer (People & Resources) and Corporate Finance Manager

Neighbourhood Housing Manager and Revenues Manager (for minute number
39)

IN ATTENDANCE: Member Engagement Manager and Committee Officer

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST (INCLUDING WHIPPING DECLARATIONS)

No declarations of interest were made.
MINUTES

The minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 9 October 2014 had
been circulated with the agenda.

Matters Arising

Minute 33: Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 Month 4 - Councillor
Richard Jones thanked the officers for the meeting which had taken place to
discuss and agree changes to the format of budget reports to be implemented
from Month 6. Councillor Jones also reiterated his comments about including
consideration of a zero-based budget as part of the budget consultation process.

RESOLVED:
That the minutes be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

BUDGET CONSULTATION PROCESS

The Leader of the Council thanked all Members who had attended the
recent workshops and said that Group Leaders would be asked to pass on

Page 1



information to those who had been unable to attend and offer the opportunity for
a separate discussion with officers.

In terms of reconciling the £2.6m gap to meet the overall revised budget
gap of £16.4m for 2015/16 following the 3.4% reduction in the settlement, he said
that there were a number of options remaining to be explored around school
budgets, Council Tax levels and further service efficiencies, and that draft budget
proposals would include further savings with emerging risks. At the formal
Overview & Scrutiny budget consultation meetings scheduled for January 2015,
there would be an opportunity for Members to scrutinise the ‘green’ rated risk
options which had not been shared at the workshops and which represented a
significant share of the efficiencies. In referring to the challenges of managing
the expectations of Council Members and members of the public, he said that
although the current situation was reflected nationally, Flintshire’s approach to
closing the budget and defending important local government services was to
create opportunities for alternative service models and innovation. In response to
concerns raised by a number of Members at the workshops on the provisional
budget settlement for 2015/16 received from the Welsh Government (WG), it was
the Leader’s intention to submit the Council’'s response for discussion at full
Council.

The Chief Executive referred to the deadline for consultation responses of
19 November and the need to have a full debate with all Members at Council. He
said that any significant change in the final settlement was unlikely as there was
limited scope for financial flexibility within WG given budget pressures across the
public sector, and therefore it was advisable to concentrate on the need for
longer term planning in a consultation response. He went on to provide
information on the timescale for the budget setting process with work being
undertaken on impact and equality impact assessments of the budget proposals
and options.

Councillor Clive Carver made reference to the Council seeking
expressions of interest on the Community Asset Transfer (CAT) initiative from
Town and Community Councils. He said that any decision to pursue this would
impact significantly on precept amounts and asked how this could be justified
when the asset in question was not limited to residents only in those
communities. The Chair said that the same concerns had been raised by others
and in particular, smaller Town and Community Councils.

In acknowledging the point raised, the Leader of the Council said that this
was a genuine attempt to offer the opportunity to transfer responsibility of
important assets to Town/Community Councils or volunteer groups to protect and
retain those facilities for the benefit of communities. He referred to the scale of
the current financial challenges and said that discussions could take place with
Town/Community Councils on any ideas for CAT that were put forward, including
options for collaboration with other Town/Community Councils.

The Chief Executive gave examples of options on assets such as libraries
with the potential for volunteering input and acknowledged that there may be
greater capacity in larger than smaller Town/Community Councils some of whom
were now meeting with Council officers. He stressed that the aim was to allow

Page 2



time and space for consideration of options which could be progressed during the
next financial year and not immediately for the 2015/16 budget.

In response to comments from the Chair, the Chief Executive confirmed
that the Council was working with the Flintshire Local Voluntary Council (FLVC)
who were the first point of contact for expressions of interest on CAT.

Councillor Richard Jones thanked the Chief Executive for his response to
questions previously raised on the Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) but
asked why the Plan had not been reviewed to reflect the provisional settlement
which was marginally better than expected. The Chief Executive acknowledged
that the MTFP could be used more effectively as a tool and that more frequent
updates were needed alongside the budget process drawing on the best
intelligence for future years. He pointed out that even if targets were planned, the
delivery of solutions was not made any easier. Early planning alone necessitated
early decision making on difficult decisions.

The Leader of the Council spoke about the challenges for Councils due to
a lack of clear financial forecasting from WG and reliance on information in the
Institute for Fiscal Studies (IFS) report which was a standard approach being
taken across Wales. He spoke of the need for further representations to be
made to WG for adequate financial intelligence and planning long-term and about
Flintshire’s planning in defence of public services and redesigning management
structures and services to better align to future delivery.

Councillor Jones commented on the impact of financial cuts in schools and
felt that school governors and Members should be given a better steer on how to
deal with this.

Councillor Arnold Woolley shared frustrations on long-term planning and
raised concerns about the effect of education cuts on class sizes and the
potential for reduced social services for those in need. He referred to the
Council’'s Charter with Town/Community Councils through the County Forum
which included the transfer of assets and asked if the terms of this conflicted with
the current CAT initiative.

The Chief Executive confirmed that there were no proposals in the budget
for 2014/15 to withdraw principal needs-assessed social care services to
vulnerable people or to reduce service quality. He provided information on the
Charter with Town/Community Councils and advised that this was a statement of
intent and not a legal agreement. The Charter had been written before the
escalation of financial challenges and perhaps required updating.

Whilst the Leader of the Council acknowledged the key challenges on
CAT, he spoke of the potential for success in some areas, as demonstrated in
parts of England, and the option for Town/Community Councils to facilitate
involvement from community groups. He clarified that the opportunities for CAT
applied to 2015/16, however options to explore any interest in the current year
would be followed up.

Councillor Robin Guest commented on the views put forward on CAT and
challenging decisions needed to justify additional expenditure of any asset

Page 3



39.

transfer.  Councillor Carver spoke of the need to use plain language on
agreements such as the Charter with Town/Community Councils.

Councillor Marion Bateman referred to the option for collaboration between
Town/Community Councils on CAT and felt there was now a greater need for
collaboration on larger issues.

The Chair said it was evident from this discussion that further questions
remained and that reassurance was needed before proposals were considered
by Cabinet. The Chief Executive said that enquiries could be directed through
the Corporate Finance Manager or direct to Cabinet Members. In response to
comments, he provided clarification on the FLVC as the contact point for
expressions of interest on CAT, details of which would be posted on the FLVC
website.

The Chair suggested that concerns raised on the impact of education cuts
on classroom sizes and the impact on vulnerable people of any cuts to social
care provision be referred to the Lifelong Learning and Social & Health Care
Overview & Scrutiny Committees respectively.

The Chief Executive agreed to provide Members with more detail (by
circular) on the Council’s approach to CAT, including the FLVC website address.

RESOLVED:
(@)  That the update be noted;

(b)  That concerns raised on the impact of education cuts on classroom sizes
be referred to the Lifelong Learning;

(c) That concerns raised on the impact of any cuts on social care services to
vulnerable people be referred to the Social & Health Care Overview &
Scrutiny Committee; and

(d)  That more detail on the Council’'s approach to community asset transfers
be shared with the Committee, including the FLVC website address.

FEEDBACK ON AGILE & FLEXIBLE WORKING

The Neighbourhood Housing Manager and Revenues Manager provided
information on the findings of the pilot on agile and flexible working in their
respective areas. In Housing, the co-location of three teams to one area had
resulted in more consistent office cover and central administration support across
Housing had helped to increase capacity in some areas. The pilot in the
Revenues service had significantly reduced the office footprint and had reflected
positively on productivity and short-term absences.

Both Managers described the effects of moving to a different way of
working which involved measuring performance on outcomes, and felt that their
teams had benefited through a greater sense of ownership of their areas and had
been motivated by the trust given to them. The increase in productivity had also
helped in respect of requests for early voluntary redundancy. Although it was

Page 4



acknowledged that flexible working was not suited to all posts, the majority of
team members had been able to take part and feedback was positive.

Councillor Richard Jones thanked officers for the information and
welcomed the measurement of outcomes.

In response to queries raised by Councillor Robin Guest, the Revenues
Manager provided information on the reduction of office space achieved by the
pilot, the rota system to co-ordinate team members working from home and the
document management system to measure work items processed.

Councillor Paul Shotton expressed his appreciation to Housing officers
who had recently met with Council Members for their respective areas.

In speaking of the change in culture involved in agile and flexible working,
the Chief Executive praised the commitment of managers in encouraging their
teams to see the advantages and said that a steady approach had been taken to
avoid any negative impact on services.

When asked about contact with members of the public, the Neighbourhood
Housing Manager advised that mobile phones were used and she provided
explanation on the duty officer rota in place for Anti-Social Behaviour Housing
officers together with plans for a single contact number call-handling service.

Councillor Clive Carver commented on the transportation of documents
when working at home and the difficulties he had experienced in contacting some
Council officers who were working at home. The Neighbourhood Housing
Manager explained the use of mainly electronic documents in the section and the
process for diverting telephones. She added that Housing officers’ work mobile
contact numbers had been made available during the Tenants’ Conference and
recent ‘meet and greet’ session with Members.

Councillor Marion Bateman took the opportunity to thank the
Neighbourhood Housing Manager for her assistance on Housing matters.

The Chair said that she was unaware of any problems contacting officers
in the two teams, however this was not the case in other sections of the Council
where office cover was not always available. The Chief Executive said that there
was an understanding that those working from home were contactable in some
form.

The Chief Officer (People & Resources) referred to the challenges in
changing culture to agile and flexible working and felt that successful examples
such as those described would encourage other teams to view this as a positive
experience. She thanked both managers and said that the pilots across the
Council had been invaluable in demonstrating the effectiveness of this and had
been used as a foundation for developing policies which would apply across the
organisation.

Page 5



40.

RESOLVED:

That the information be noted and the officers be commended for their
contribution to the development of Agile and Flexible Working.

REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH 5)

The Corporate Finance Manager introduced a report to provide Members
with the latest Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 5) information for the
Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account (HRA) to be submitted to Cabinet
on 18 October 2014. This was based on actual income and expenditure as at
Month 5 and projected forward to year-end based on the most up-to-date
information available.

For the Council Fund, the projected net in-year non pay expenditure was
forecast to be £0.608m less than the budget. Pay variances had not been
included in the report due to the continuation of work to rebase all workforce
budgets to reflect the actual new costs arising from the new pay and grading
structure. This work was nearing completion however it was considered that pay
variances would not be significant. The report detailed the main variances since
Month 4 including some elements identified through a cost control exercise
recently undertaken to identify areas of non-essential spend. As requested
previously, the table showing total expenditure and income now included
information on the original budget and the amount for the current month.

It was reported that £8.627m of corporate and functional efficiencies (98%
of that included in the budget) had either been achieved or were expected to be
achieved by the end of the financial year, which was an improvement from Month
4. An update was provided on the functional value for money target for
administration support as indicated in the report, together with work being
undertaken to assess the impact of the second phase of the voluntary
redundancy programme to achieve £1.7m of workforce efficiencies for 2014/15.

Following comments previously raised by Members, the report also
provided explanation on existing risks and changes to previously reported risks.

Information provided on unearmarked reserves reported a projected
balance of £3.549m of contingency reserves at the end of the financial year.

On the HRA, an overall projected underspend of £0.045m was reported,
resulting in a closing balance of £1.210m which at 4% of total expenditure, was
above the recommended level of 3%.

Councillor Richard Jones welcomed the improved changes made to the
report and asked if the value of assumptions and risks could be indicated on
future reports, where possible, to help understanding. The Corporate Finance
Manager said whilst that figures could be included in some instances, it would be
more difficult for those such as out of county placements.

On the HRA, Councillor Jones referred to the potential impact from a

review of the HRA Garden Service but pointed out that this had been accounted
for in the appendix of major variances. Further points were raised by Councillor

Page 6



Jones on the causes of major variances in Appendix 2 to the report, changes to
budget headings for Social Services, clarification on the use of ‘Penderels’ and
major variances in Social Services and the reconciliation of variances in
Streetscene and Transportation.

The Chair suggested that Councillor Jones submit the list of detailed
questions to officers to enable a full response to be collated and shared with the
Committee.

Councillor Peter Curtis felt it would be helpful to provide detailed questions
to officers in advance so that responses could be given at the meeting.
Councillor Jones said that time did not always allow this.

The Corporate Finance Manager gave clarification on Penderels as a
agency provider of social care and agreed to follow up the remaining questions
so that a response could be shared.

Councillor Arnold Woolley pointed out the significant variance on waste
disposal and collection and sought clarify on the reason for the additional costs.
The Chief Officer (People & Resources) explained that a large number of
vacancies in the service were currently on hold, pending a structural review. She
acknowledged the figure involved but said it was likely that this included costs for
other issues such as sickness absence.

Concerns were raised by the Chair on the ongoing costs in waste disposal
and collection, and the potential for this to adversely impact on the rest of
Streetscene. She felt that consideration should be given to separating these
services.

In response to comments from Councillor lan Dunbar on the existing risks
for the Euticals site, the Chief Executive reported on management of site safety
and progress with tenders to clear the chemicals at the site and the risk arising
from support needed from the Welsh Government (WG) on a financial solution
prior to any contract for site clearance.

On the same matter, The Leader of the Council said that this was an
unprecedented case where the Council had acted in the interests of the public in
terms of public protection. He referred to support required from WG and the
need for Ministerial intervention if necessary.

Councillor Curtis referred to the vacancies in waste disposal and collection
and felt that this had led to a lack of continuity in the workforce which had
contributed to inconsistencies in refuse collection.

In relation to Streetscene, Councillor Clive Carver stressed the importance
of adequate spend on road sweeping and gully cleaning.

The Chair proposed that the concerns raised about the ongoing costs in
waste disposal and collection, including use of agency workers and impact on
other Streetscene services be passed to the Environment Overview & Scrutiny
Committee. This was seconded by Councillor Dunbar and agreed.

Page 7



41.

42,

RESOLVED:

(@)  That the content of the report be noted; and

(b)  That the concerns raised on the costs in waste disposal and collection,
including use of agency workers and impact on other Streetscene services
be referred to the Environment Overview & Scrutiny Committee for
consideration.

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

The Member Engagement Manager introduced the report to enable the
Committee to consider the Forward Work Programme. The following suggestions
were agreed:

Consultation on the revised Customer Services Strategy to be
submitted to the meeting on 11 December 2014.

The meeting on 15 January 2015 to be moved to 10.30am to
accommodate a training session on the changes made to future
budget reports.

The Chair together with Councillors Richard Jones and Peter Curtis to
meet with the Chief Officer (People & Resources) to consider the
presentation of future reports on Workforce Information prior to the
report being submitted to the December 2014 meeting. The Chief
Officer to respond to the Members on her availability for the following
Friday afternoon.

All Members would be invited to a People Strategy workshop to be
held on the afternoon of 12 December 2014.

Wales Audit Office Corporate Assessment report was expected to be
finalised in time for the meeting in February 2014.

Councillor Clive Carver referred to Members’ use of iPads and requested
that reports were formatted appropriately for iPad use. Following earlier
discussion, the Member Engagement Manager asked for views on a workshop to
discuss the Medium Term Financial Plan. The Chief Executive replied that this
would be more appropriate for early in the New Year.

RESOLVED:

That the Forward Work Programme, as amended at the meeting, be approved.

MEMBERS OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC IN ATTENDANCE

There were no members of the press or public in attendance.

(The meeting started at 10.00 am and ended at 12.30 pm)



Agenda Item 5

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW AND
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 11" DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF EXECUTIVE

SUBJECT: ANNUAL PERFORMANCE REPORT 2013-14 AUDIT —

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To advise Members of the positive Certificate of Compliance from the
Auditor General for Wales in respect of the audit of the 2013-14
Annual Performance Report.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Auditor General is required by the Local Government (Wales)
Measure 2009 (the Measure) to report any audit and assessment
work which informs tangible judgement as to whether a Council has
discharged its duties and met the requirements of the Measure.

2.02 The issuing of certificates by the Auditor General for Wales (AGW)
replaces the former practice of ‘letters’ which have been issued for the
last four years. The AGW has decided to discharge his audit duties
under section 17 of the Measure by checking whether authorities have
published improvement plans and assessments of performance as
required by them under section 15 of the legislation. Provided an
authority meets these statutory requirements, it will have complied
with Welsh Government statutory guidance. The issue of a certificate
for each audit will state whether or not an authority has discharged its
duties.

2.03 Limiting the audit approach to that described above is to allow
concentration on improvement assessment work on issues critical to
organisational health and to aspects directly relevant to driving
improvement within the current local government context. Less
emphasis will be placed on compliance testing and more emphasis on
providing insight into drivers and barriers to improvement.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 This is the second certificate that the Council has received during

Page 9



3.02

3.03

3.04

3.04

4.00

4.0

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

2014/15; to certify the Auditor General's views on the Council’s
compliance with discharging its duty to publish an assessment of
performance.

The first certificate (received in July) was a positive discharge of the
Council’s duties in respect of improvement planning.

The certificate states the Auditor General's opinion on whether the
Council has discharged its statutory duties in respect of its duty to
publish an assessment of performance.

The certificate is attached at Appendix 1.

The conclusion of the audit is:

“As a result of my audit, | believe that the Council has discharged its
duties under section 15(2), (3), (8) and (9) of the Measure and has
acted in accordance with Welsh Government guidance sufficiently to

discharge its duties.”

The Auditor General has made no new statutory recommendations or
proposals for improvement.

The certificate will be received by both Cabinet and Audit Committee
during the month.

RECOMMENDATIONS

To advise Members of the positive Certificate of Compliance from the
Auditor General for Wales in respect of the audit of the 2013-14
Annual Performance Report.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The letter has no direct implication in relation to finance.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

The letter has no direct implication in relation to poverty.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

The letter has no direct implication in relation to environmental impact.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

The letter has no direct implication in relation to equalities.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

Page 10



9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

The letter has no direct implication in relation to personnel issues.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None required.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Senior officers have had input into the findings of this audit.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1: Certificate of Compliance from the Auditor General for
Wales in respect of audit of Flintshire County Council’s assessment of
2013-14 performance.

(November 2014)

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None
Contact Officer:  Karen Armstrong

Telephone: 01352 702740
Email: karen_armstrong@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



"-_-l
~l

i~ Archwilydd Cyffredinol Cymru

asomucmoonn  Auditor General for Wales

Certificate of Compliance

Audit of Flintshire County Council’s assessment of 2013-
14 performance

Certificate

| certify that | have audited Flintshire County Council’s (the Council) assessment of its
performance in 2013-14 in accordance with section 17 of the Local Government (Wales)
Measure 2009 (the Measure) and my Code of Audit Practice.

As a result of my audit, | believe that the Council has discharged its duties under sections
15(2), (3), (8) and (9) of the Measure and has acted in accordance with Welsh Government
guidance sufficiently to discharge its duties.

Respective responsibilities of the Council and the Auditor General

Under the Measure, the Council is required to annually publish an assessment which
describes its performance:

o in discharging its duty to make arrangements to secure continuous improvement in the
exercise of its functions;

° in meeting the improvement objectives it has set itself;

° by reference to performance indicators specified by Welsh Ministers, and self-imposed
performance indicators; and

° in meeting any performance standards specified by Welsh Ministers, and self-imposed
performance standards.

The Measure requires the Council to publish its assessment before 31 October in the
financial year following that to which the information relates, or by any other such date as
Welsh Ministers may specify by order.

The Measure requires that the Council has regard to guidance issued by Welsh Ministers in
publishing its assessment.

As the Council’s auditor, | am required under sections 17 and 19 of the Measure to carry out
an audit to determine whether the Council has discharged its duty to publish an assessment
of performance, to certify that | have done so, and to report whether | believe that the
Council has discharged its duties in accordance with statutory requirements set out in
section 15 and statutory guidance.

Page 13 Page 1 of 2



Certificate of Compliance

Scope of the audit

For the purposes of my audit work | will accept that, provided an authority meets its statutory
requirements, it will also have complied with Welsh Government statutory guidance
sufficiently to discharge its duties.

For this audit | am not required to form a view on the completeness or accuracy of
information. Other assessment work that | will undertake under section 18 of the Measure
may examine these issues. My audit of the Council’s assessment of performance, therefore,
comprised a review of the Council’s publication to ascertain whether it included elements
prescribed in legislation. | also assessed whether the arrangements for publishing the
assessment complied with the requirements of the legislation, and that the Council had
regard to statutory guidance in preparing and publishing it.

The work | have carried out in order to report and make recommendations in accordance
with sections 17 and 19 of the Measure cannot solely be relied upon to identify all
weaknesses or opportunities for improvement.

Recommendations under the Local Government (Wales) Measure 2009

There are no recommendations arising from the audit of Flintshire County Council’s
assessment of 2013-14 performance

HUW VAUGHAN THOMAS
AUDITOR GENERAL FOR WALES

CC: Leighton Andrews, Minister for Public Services
Huw Lloyd Jones, Manager

Paul Goodlad, Performance Audit Lead

Page 14 Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item 6

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY 11™ DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: MID YEAR CHIEF OFFICER PERFORMANCE REPORTS

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To consider the 2014/15 Mid Year Service Performance Reports produced
at Chief Officer level for their respective portfolios. The reports cover the
period April to September 2014.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The new style Improvement Plan adopted by Council in June 2013 which
is aligned to the new three year Outcome Agreement, focuses on the
priorities which are expected to have the most impact during 2014/15.

2.02 In addition to the Chief Officer performance reports, quarterly Improvement
Plan Monitoring Reports will be presented to Overview & Scrutiny
Committees according to the priority area of interest.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Copies of the detailed Mid Year Service Performance Reports are
attached at Appendix 1 — People and Resources, Appendix 2 -
Governance and Appendix 3 — Organisational Change.

3.02 The contents of the Chief Officer reports include:-

e areas of positive performance;
e areas of concern;

e the Council Improvement Priorities that are not set as an in-year
priority;

e progress for key projects and collaborative areas of work;
e risk summaries;

e reporting against findings from internal and external regulatory
bodies e.g. Wales Audit Office, Care and Social Services
Inspectorate Wales or Estyn; and

e performance against the statutory national performance indicators
(NSlIs and PAMs).

Page 15



3.03

3.04

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

Analysis of performance against the Improvement Targets and NSls is
undertaken using the RAG (Red, Amber and Green) status. This is
defined as follows:-

e RED - equates to a position of unacceptable performance

e AMBER - equates to a mid position where the performance has not
achieved target but is within an acceptable level

¢ GREEN - equates to meeting or exceeding target
The indicators which showed a high (RED) status against target were:-

Portfolio — Governance

Operational Risk — Compliance with the statutory timescales for
Freedom of Information (FOI) Act requests

For the last quarter 77% of requests were determined within the statutory
time frame. This is the first quarter where the average has fallen
significantly below the 85% expected by the Information Commissioner’s
Office. Work is ongoing to raise awareness with services to increase
priority and comply with the statutory timescale.

Portfolio — Organisational Change (2)

Operational Risk — Reduction of future workloads resulting in the
need to review service team structures and resource levels

Fee income generating services are likely to see significant reductions in
future funding made available for schemes and as a direct result a
reduction in fee generation. Consideration is being given to the future
direction and structure of these design and consultancy services.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee consider the 2014/15 Mid Year Service Performance
Reports produced by the Chief Officers, highlight and monitor poor
performance and feedback details of any challenge to the Policy,
Performance & Partnerships Team who are responsible for the overview
and monitoring of improvement targets, for inclusion in the report to the
Cabinet.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

Page 16



7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Not applicable.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — People and Resources
Appendix 2 — Governance
Appendix 3 — Organisational Change

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320

Email: robert.robins@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



APPENDIX 1
Mid-Year Chief Officer Report

Report Author: Chief Officer — People & Resources
Report Date: November 2014
Report Period: April to September 2014

Introduction

The Chief Officer report is produced on a half yearly basis and provided to Cabinet
Members for review and assurance focusing on the ‘business as usual’. The reports
are provided for Overview and Scrutiny Committees as part of their Forward Work
Programmes. Chief Officer reports compliment the Improvement Plan monitoring
reports.

Chief Officer reports are exception reports which summarise the key information
Members should be aware of, including both good and poor performance. Emerging
issues / operational risks are also detailed. The reports are split into three distinct
sections: -

1. Performance Overview - this section is used to give an overview of the progress
being made towards delivery of key plans for the services which include those
Improvement Priorities which do not have an in year focus i.e. these are not reported
within the quarterly Improvement Plan monitoring. It is also used to highlight good
news and key issues (including operational risks) arising. In addition, summary
progress is given for key projects and collaborative areas of work.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports - this section summarises regulatory
work reported in the half year and its outcomes and intended actions arising from
recommendations.

3. Corporate Reporting - this section summarises the performance in relation to
corporate issues i.e. Sickness absence, Complaints

Plus supporting appendices: -
Appendix 1- Performance Indicators - summary table of the key performance

indicators used to manage the services. In addition, any NSI and PAM (statutory Pls)
reported by the services are included.

Appendix 2 - High level (red) operational risk detail - completed full risk
templates for those risks currently assessed as high (red).

Page 19



Section 1 - Performance Overview

This report covers the following functional areas:
e Corporate Finance
e Pensions Administration
e Pensions Investment
¢ Human Resources and Organisational Design

Areas of Positive Performance

Corporate Finance

e Statement of accounts approved by statutory deadline with an unqualified audit

report and positive comments from auditors regarding the improvements made.
Insurance contracts tendered and let.
Key national work undertaken on self financing for the HRA and Rent Reform,
Implementation of Single Status accounting and the transfer of Accounts Payable
(AP) from Lifelong Learning to central AP

e Progress on re-basing of workforce budgets post implementation of Single Status

Pensions Administration/Investment

¢ The Service Plan (approved by the Clwyd Pension Fund Committee in July) is on
target.

Human Resources and Organisational Development

Business Partnering

e Progress of COT3 Drop-In sessions for Single Status

e Supporting Business Planning processes

o Developing specific HR advice on the implementation of alternative service
delivery models

e Voluntary Redundancy Scheme Phase Il

Employment Services

e Successful implementation of Single Status into employee HR & Payroll.
Completed the roll-out of (non-schools) employee self service electronic
submission of mileage and employee Data Protection training records via iTrent.

¢ Implementation of the Local Government Pension Scheme 2014 legislative
changes into Payroll.

¢ Introduction of electronic submission (ebulk) of Disclosure and Barring Service
checks.

¢ Introduction of a paperless notification of sickness notifications via a new HR
Forms database.

¢ Adoption via the All Wales Framework of a preferred Agency worker supplier for
schools.

Page 20



Organisational Development

Completion of “first stage’ appeals and maintenance post Single Status
Development of numerous policies which include the Discretionary
Compensation Payments policy, and also Single Status related policies such as
Appeals, Maintenance and Governance

o Review of key policies such as Attendance Management, Drug and Alcohol,
Recruitment and the Disciplinary policy

¢ Implementation of the Equal Pay settlement process for claimants

Occupational Health

e Agreement from Wrexham to extend Occupational Health Partnership beyond
initial three years to March 2016

e Extended the range of support mechanisms available for employees including
computerised CBT and Mindfulness Courses.

¢ Development of OPAS system and production management information including
KPI's
¢ Development of Occupational Health Infonet pages
Areas of Concern

Corporate Finance

Capacity / resources to deliver increasing demand on service including:

¢ Ex. HRA subsidy reform work

Finance contribution to Strategic Housing & Regeneration Project (SHARP)
Technical accounting support required for outcomes of portfolio business plans
Finance support to support organisational changes

Percentage of undisputed invoices paid on time, target of 95% not met,
cumulative at end of September 85.9% - resource issue to process invoices

Pensions Administration/Investment

e Market volatility & continual low interest rate environment which continues to
increase the value of the fund’s liabilities.

e Small risk of the impact on the administration arrangements for the Pension Fund
if the Council adopts different models of service delivery

Human Resources and Organisational Development

Business Partnering
e Capacity/impact on resources in concluding the various Single Status

workstreams (including Equal Pay).
e Strategic HR support to support organisational changes

Page 21



Employment Services

¢ Review of the implementation of Single Status into employee HR & Payroll and
completion of project tasks outstanding.

e Lack of access within all schools to iTrent.
Impending changes to the teachers Pensions Scheme (TP 2015) into Payroll.

e The number of workers engaged within skills prior to Disclosure and Barring
Service and pre employment checks.

Organisational Development
¢ Resource availability to complete the latest stage of appeals on maintenance
¢ Reaching agreement with trade unions to implement a revised Job Evaluation
process to support organisational change
Occupational Health
¢ Available resource to complete electronic and paper archiving and disposal of
legacy paper records
¢ Level of failed appointments and subsequent waste of resources
Improvement Plan (none in year priorities)
¢ Achieving our income targets, this area of work has been incorporated into the
Business Planning process and all income areas have been challenged and new
targets set.
Key Projects

Corporate Finance

¢ Implementation of Collaborative Planning (CP) Software for budget monitoring,
the project is in progress with the aim of a testing run in February 2015 and going
live in April 2015.

¢ Implementation of Accounts Receivable system, there is ongoing dialogue with
the supplier to progress the procurement of an enhanced system.

Pensions Administration/Investment

¢ Data quality with employers

Human Resources and Organisational Development

Business Partnering

e Supporting portfolio’s in the delivery of the business planning outcomes
e Supporting the Alternative Delivery Model (ADM) programme

Page 22



Employment Services

e Completion of the Single Status into Payroll project.
¢ |Investigate the possibilities and explore the barriers relating the provision of
iTrent to schools.

¢ Implementation of the Teachers Pensions (TP2 015) scheme.

Organisational Development

e Completion of all Single Status Appeals, Maintenance and Appeals on
Maintenance

Creation of a final revised Rank Order

Roll out of new revised Job Evaluation process

Roll out of competency based appraisal

Development of Organisation Design practices to support in Organisational
Change.

Occupational Health

SEQOHS accreditation
Reduction in number of failed appointments
Reviewing service provision for schools including referral process and
information through Moodle
¢ Drive to increase number of electronic referrals

Collaboration / Partnership Working

Corporate Finance

¢ Finance contribution to Strategic Housing & Regeneration Project (SHARP), the
project is on track to commence development in Flint in 2015, finance officers are
part of the project board in an advisory capacity.

Pensions Administration/Investment

o Officers contribute to the Collective Investment Vehicle for Wales working group
(Society of Welsh Treasurers Pension sub group)

e Work is in progress to assess the impact on the pension fund of a voluntary
merger of Conwy/Denbighshire (Local Government Re-organisation).

Human Resources and Organisational Development

Business Partnering
e None
Employment Services

¢ Investigate the possibilities of Powys County Council’'s provision of electronic
submission (ebulk) of Disclosure and Barring Service checks.

Page 23



Organisational Development

e Continued collaboration with WWrexham in Management Development programme
e Collaboration and joint working with Coleg Cambria in delivering training and
development programmes

Occupational Health

e Agreement of extension with Wrexham County Borough Council (WCBC) from
September 2014 for a further two years

Summary of Operational Risks (from the above sections) —

Net Risk Target
Risk Type Risk Ref. and Description Risk Risk Score
Trend
Score & Date
. Delayed implementation of the proposed G
Operational Disclosure and Barring Service Policy . 31.03.15
Overational Resources to support increased service A G
P demand to support organisational change 31.03.15
Completion of all outstanding queries G
Project relating to appeals and maintenance for A
- 31.03.15
single status

Page 24



Section 2 - Internal and External Requlatory Reports

Report: Main Accounting

Date Finalised: June 2014

Conclusion: Substantial Assurance
Recommendations: 1 x medium, 2 x low

Summary
Areas of good practice: The checking of closing balances and bank reconciliation
process

Key areas for improvement: The regular reconciliation of feeder systems and the
approval of working documents

Report: Financial Management and Budgetary Control
Date Finalised: April 2014

Conclusion: Substantial Assurance

Recommendations: 1 x medium, 1 x low, 1 x suggestion

Summary
Areas of good practice: The management of the Medium Term Financial Plan and
the monitoring of the Authority’s Financial Procedure Rules.

Key areas for improvement: The need to have documented process in place for
undertaking virements, the requirement to maintain a clear audit trail when
undertaking virements and the budget monitoring reports being produced and
reported on a timely basis.

Report: Clwyd Pension Fund — Pensions Investment
Date Finalised: April 2014

Conclusion: Substantial Assurance
Recommendations: 4 x low, 1 x medium

Summary

Areas of good practice: Full compliance with application of Principles 2, 3 and 5 of
the CIPFA Principles for investment decision making & disclosure in the Local
Government Pension Scheme’

Key areas for improvement with relation to the application of Principles 1, 4 and 6.

Page 25



Report: Clwyd Pension Fund — Pensions Administration
Date Finalised: March 2014

Conclusion: Some Assurance

Recommendations: 10 x low, 1 x high

Summary
Areas of good practice: Scanning of all documents and post to maintain a paperless
office, progress towards reducing the backlog in Pensions Admin and Pensions

Admin and Pensions Payroll working on the same merged computer package Altair.

Key areas for improvement in relation to new controls and application of existing
controls required.

Report: Audit of Financial Statements Report — Wales Audit Office
Date Finalised: September 2014
Conclusion: Unqualified

Recommendations: No misstatements identified in the financial statements which
remain uncorrected.

Summary: The accounting statements and related notes give a true and fair view of
the financial position of Flintshire County Council as at 31 March 2014 and of its
income and expenditure for the year.

The accounts have been properly prepared in accordance with the Code of Practice
on Local Authority Accounting in the UK

Report: Payroll

Date Finalised: June 2014

Conclusion: Cannot take assurance
Recommendations: 2 x High, 2 x Medium, 4 x Low

Summary.

Areas of good practice: Validation procedures in the payroll checking process are in
place to ensure salaries and associated costs are charged to valid cost code,
controls are in place over the BACS transmission, pay scales are input and paid
correctly, access to iTrent is controlled, all BACS transmissions are compliant with
the HRMC requirements for RTI notifications

Key areas for improvement: Control over Honorarium payments, payment of correct
essential car user rate, authorisation of new starters, leavers, overtime and
permanent allowances, updating of the Authorising Signatory Listing, notifying
pensions of all new starters to the pension scheme.

Page 26



Section 3 - Corporate Reporting

Equality and Welsh Lanquage

List the Equalities and Welsh Language Impact Assessments: -
(1) Started/Work in Progress
(2) Completed
during the period (April — September 2014)
Agile Working - 5/7/2014
Mileage and Expenses - 17/7/2014
Workplace Domestic Abuse - 5/9/2014
FCC Competency Framework - 5/9/2014
Single Status Maintenance - 5/9/2014
Single Status Appeals - 5/9/2014
Stand-by and Call Out - 5/9/2014
Additional Payments - 5/9/2014
Professional Subs - 15/10/2014
Social Media - 28/10/2014

List the work areas / functions where diversity of customers are monitored
Employees are the customers of the HR Service. Diversity is monitored as part of
the recruitment process and through the Equality Monitoring Audit in iTrent.

Page 27



8¢ obed

Appendix 1 - Performance Indicators

Key

BRI Target significantly missed or likely to be missed by a significant margin
A  Target missed or likely to be missed but within an acceptable level
Target achieved / exceeded or on track to be achieved / exceeded

The RAG status of the indicators for the half year position are summarised as follows: -

H

Note 1 — NSI = National Statutory Indicator
Note 2 — Change (Improved / Downturned) is based on comparison with the previous reporting period. Where it is more appropriate to compare performance
with the same period in the previous year this should be stated in the commentary.

PAM = Public Accountability Measure

on time within 32 days

NSI/ | Annual | Annual | o (hangee o
Indicator PAM Outturn Target RAG P Commentary
(Note 1) | 201314 | 201415 | Outturn VELADIE:
2014/15 (Note 2)
CHR/002: The number of
working days / shifts per full- 9.6 davs 9.71 2013/14 Outturn not applicable for
time equivalent (FTE) local PAM N/A -0 day days / A Improved People and Resources.
: / shifts .

authority employee lost due to shifts
sickness absence
0 . N . . .
% of undisputed invoices paid 91.3% 95% 85.9% A Downturned Reduced resources in team impact

on ability to meet target




6¢ obed

Appendix 2 — High Level (Red) Net Risks
Risk to be managed —

None.



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 30



APPENDIX 2
Mid-Year Chief Officer Report

Report Author: Chief Officer — Governance
Report Date: November 2014
Report Period: April to September 2014

Introduction

The Chief Officer report is produced on a half yearly basis and provided to Cabinet
Members for review and assurance focusing on the ‘business as usual’. The reports
are provided for Overview and Scrutiny Committees as part of their Forward Work
Programmes. Chief Officer reports compliment the Improvement Plan monitoring
reports.

Chief Officer reports are exception reports which summarise the key information
Members should be aware of, including both good and poor performance. Emerging
issues / operational risks are also detailed. The reports are split into three distinct
sections: -

1. Performance Overview- this section is used to give an overview of the progress
being made towards delivery of key plans for the services which include those
Improvement Priorities which do not have an in year focus i.e. these are not reported
within the quarterly Improvement Plan monitoring. It is also used to highlight good
news and key issues (including operational risks) arising. In addition, summary
progress is given for key projects and collaborative areas of work.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports- this section summarises regulatory
work reported in the half year and its outcomes and intended actions arising from
recommendations.

3. Corporate Reporting- this section summarises the performance in relation to
corporate issues i.e. Sickness absence, Complaints

Plus supporting appendices: -

Appendix 1- Performance Indicators - summary table of the key performance

indicators used to manage the services. In addition, any NSI and PAM (statutory Pls)
reported by the services are included.

Appendix 2 - High level (red) operational risk detail - completed full risk
templates for those risks currently assessed as  high (red).

Page 31



Section 1 - Performance Overview

This report covers the following functional areas:
e Procurement
Legal
ICT
Information Security / Records Management
Member / Executive Support

Areas of Positive Performance

Overview & Scrutiny:

During the period, work on the Overview & Scrutiny Annual Report, revisions to the
Overview & Scrutiny Handbook and the development of a public engagement
strategy for Overview & Scrutiny have been notable. In September, the Housing
Overview & Scrutiny Committee was attended for the first time by a member of the
public exercising his rights under the Public Speaking Arrangements which as a part
of the 'Four protocols for public engagement' were adopted by the Constitution
Committee last year.

Elections & Electoral Registration:
European Election

During this period the European Parliamentary General Election was successfully
managed by the Elections Team for the area of Flintshire. There were 19,351
electors registered for a postal vote and 11,661 were returned which was 60% return
rate. The overall turnout figure for the election was 31.2%

Introduction of Individual Electoral Registration

In June, the household system of electoral registration was replaced by Individual
Electoral Registration (IER) whereby each person is responsible for registering to
vote individually. In addition, people can now register to vote online for the first time.

Over 91% of electors have been automatically transferred through a data matching
exercise involving the Department of Work and Pensions database — Over 105,000
confirmation letters have been sent to those electors. Over 14,000 letters have been
sent to complete the registration process and those who have not responded are
currently being chased.

IT:

Achievement of Public Sector Network (PSN) Compliance

Implementation of IT Service Review

Major upgrades to key business systems were undertaken:
e Capita Open Housing

Midland Trent

Open Revenues

PARIS

Mayrise

Page 32



Infrastructure upgrades undertaken:
¢ FlintMAP remote access solutions
e Contact Centre Telephony Solution
e Councils main telephony switch
e Server and storage upgrades

Helpdesk calls resolved at first point of contact continue to exceed targets.

IT — Service Review:

Phase 1 of the IT service review was implemented on target on May 1. Recruitment
to vacant posts is still ongoing. Discussions regarding Phase2 of the review are
scheduled for early November.

IT — Education IT:

The line management responsibility of the Education IT Unit was transferred
following the secondment of the Education ICT Advisor to Welsh Government. The
review commenced in July 2014 and the outcomes of that review are due to be
reported end Nov 2014.

IT Service Desk:

As part of the Service Review, an IT Service Desk manager has been appointed and
started work in October 2014. This will allow for increased focus on the performance
of the service and for additional improvement opportunities with the IT Service
Management system (TOPdesk) to be identified. It is recognised that issues have
been raised around the responsiveness and consistency of this service and this
appointment will add some focus to improving this situation.

Currently service desk performance is above target for calls resolved at first point of
contact at 45.83% against a 34% target. However, calls resolved in agreed
timescale is down at 83.66% against a target of 94% target. This reflects the volume
of projects and change being implemented at the moment along with the impact of
having tightened our resolution timescales.

Procurement

Merger of the Corporate Procurement Units of both Flintshire and
Denbighshire Councils

e The merger of the Corporate Procurement Units of both Flintshire and
Denbighshire Councils became operational on 1% July 20142014with no
issues from staffing perspective resulting from a TUPE transfer.This has
resulted in an increase in collaborative opportunities for joint contracts
resulting in economies of scale benefits.

e The merger has also ensured greater resilience and capacity within the new
Collaborative Procurement Service, which has resulted in providing additional
support to service areas in delivering their efficiency targets.

Page 33



Proactis E-sourcing solution implementation

The configuration of the e-sourcing solution is progressing well, with
numerous workshops held with individual service areas. The solution is
expected to be rolled-out into individual service areas in early 2015. Once
implemented the solution will deliver process efficiencies in terms of tendering
and contract management as well as ensuring full compliance with our
internal Contract Procedure Rules. General feedback has been very positive
with officers requesting access to the solution sooner rather than later.

Proactis Purchase to Pay (P2P) solution implementation

The Purchase-to-Pay solution has been fully rolled-out to service areas with
the exception of schools and linkages to job costing systems. As a result
purchase ordering and invoice processing is now being undertaken through
various workflow processes and transactions are authorised at the
appropriate delegated levels with the relevant controls in place to reduce off
contract spend.

E-invoicing implementation

Progress has also been made in respect to moving forward with e-invoicing
implementation, this project once completed will negate the need for circa
90,000 paper invoices to be manually processed for payment, resulting in
process efficiencies, early payment discount opportunities and ability to
retrieve and view invoices on-line. Commercials are currently being
negotiated with our e-procurement partner and the project will commence in
December 2014. The commercials received from our Proactis, our strategic e-
procurement partner will provide the Authority with efficiency savings of £40k
in comparison to the unit costs available generally in the marketplace.

Three Counties Procurement Transformation Programme

The Three Counties Procurement Transformation Programme involving
Flintshire, Denbighshire and Gwynedd Councils is now well into the
implementation phase, with extensive supplier market consultation
undertaken. A tender notice for the appointment of a Transformation Partner
to support the delivery of a new commissioning and procurement function
based on category management has been recently published. It's envisaged
that this transformational programme which has secured regional
collaboration funding from Welsh Government, will aim to deliver significant
efficiency savings from smarter procurement but also from headcount
reduction in the number of staff needed to commission and procure going
forward.

As part of the Three Counties project, a staff survey was undertaken
highlighting the number of staff in the Authority that had procurement /
commissioning responsibilities. The result of this survey has given an insight

Page 34



to the total number of staff involved, which can be targeted for future training
and communication purposes as well for scoping potential future headcount
efficiencies.

National Procurement Service

e The Welsh Government has set up the National Procurement Service (NPS)
to procure “once for Wales” on common and repetitive spend across the
welsh public sector. The spend in scope is circa 20% of the Authority’s total
procurement spend.

Areas of Concern

FOI

For the quarter year to the end of September only 77% of requests were determined
within the statutory time frame. This is the first quarter where the average has fallen
significantly below the 85% expected by the Information Commissioner’s Office. The
tables for the last two quarters are shown below.

Quarterty repoit - for Members and for FOI Contact Officers

Total Number of FOIs responded to by FCC, Jul -Sept 2014

Num ber of redquests Therefore '
determined within | determined within
Numbetr of regquests| 20 day response the 20 day
signed off time responsetime *

Chief Exet utive's 4 d T5%
Ernvironment (&) (a1 TA%
Finance 27 21 T8%
Housim 10 =] E0%
Human Fesources 26 17 B5%
ICT Serdces 15 11 T3%
Ledal & Diernocratic 21 21 100%
Lifelong Learning 25 10 A0%,
Fevenues & Benefits 4 3 T5%
Social Serdces a0 30 100%
TOTALS 248 190 T

Page 35




Quarterty repoit - for Members and for FOI Contact Officers

Total Number of FOIs responded to by FCC, Apr - Jun 2014

Num ber of redquests Therefore Ty
determined within | determined within
Number of requests| 20 day respohse the 20 day
signed off time responsetime *
Chief Executive's 7 B o86%
Ertvironment g3 59 96%
Finance a4 32 29%
Housing 11 g T3%
Hurman Resources g 7 g98%
ICT Serdces 10 7 0%
Legal & Democratic 12 12 100%
Lifelono Learning 29 28 o7 %
Social Serdces 28 28 100%
TOTALS 248 213 oE%
IT:

e Service demands continue to increase and prioritisation proves difficult with
the level of change across the council.

o Second level helpdesk call resolution due to service demand and volume of
organisational change projects.

e Vacancy management as a result of IT Service review. Recruitment is
currently underway and figures fluctuates. As of date of the report there are 7
vacancies.

e Continuing to have a large number of calls logged. Current average of 2445
per month with a peak of 3099.

Procurement:

The National Procurement Service (NPS) was established 12 months ago by
Welsh Government to procure common and repetitive spend, on behalf of the
entire Welsh public sector. Due to staff recruitment issues and delays in
delivering specific projects, the NPS will not deliver the projected cashable
efficiencies within this financial year. As a result the Authority will need to
identify and realise additional procurement efficiencies to cover any
slippage.The anticipated additional savings of £250,000 required to cover the
slippage is in hand and will be delivered from local procurement projects.

Service demands continue to increase, which is putting further resource
pressures on the new Collaborative Procurement Service. The
implementation of the Three Counties Project should result in an
organisational re-structure of staffing with commissioning and procurement
responsibilities within the Authority. The new Target Operating Model should
then deliver a fit for purpose structure with appropriate capacity and capability.

Improvement Plan (none in year priorities)

Not applicable

Page 36



Key Projects&Collaboration / Partnership Working

Webcasting:

An all Wales procurement for Webcasting of Committee meetings is being explored
and a further report will be submitted to the Constitution Committee on 28 January
2015.

IT — Member IT:

The rollout of technology to improve Members IT is nearly complete with 68
councillors having received an iPad and training in its operation. Provision of paper
reports will end on 31/12/2014 and members will be wholly reliant upon their new
technology. The secondment of an existing member of IT staff into a Members IT
Support role is due to end on 31/12/2014.

IT — IT Service Management System (TOPdesk) & Work Processes:

The IT service has invested in a service management system (Topdesk) as part of a
regional collaboration project. This system has the ability to help the service in
managing assets, change, problems, stock and ordering and improved customer
engagement through self-service. To date only incident management has been fully
utilised but the service now hopes to move forward in other areas to allow for
improved process and performance.

IT- Electronic Document Management:

Work continues to reduce paper storage, modernise processes and improve
information access and availability, by the use of an Electronic Document
Management System, aligned to our Assets Programme.

The following projects have been completed; HR — electronic staff records, Housing
— Tenancy records and related information, Asset Management, Licensing, Paper
River - product to allow scanning directly to EDM from multi-function devices
(MFD’s), My Briefcase - product to allow agile working with EDM where no network
connection is available, General Filing in IT, Street Works and Public Open Spaces

The following projects are currently being delivered; Public Protection, Housing
Renewals, Bereavement Services, Regeneration and Flintshire Connects — Blue
Badge application.

The following projects are in the planning stage: Social Services (general filing and
client documents), Planning, Active Directory integration and electronic mailroom.

IT — Customer Relationship Management (CRM) System:

CRM technology has been implemented within the Contact Centre during 2013-14
(primarily for Streetscene customer enquiries). CRM is being further developed to
integrate with the councils website and to add additional functionality to support
Streetscene services. The major focus at present is the development of a complaint
handling element to meet new national standards.

IT — Microsoft;

We are currently in the process of standardising many of our technologies on
Microsoft products. A programme consisting of 11 individual projects has been set

Page 37



up.The projects range from infrastructure upgrades, the upgrade from Windows XP,
the replacement of Lotus Notes with Microsoft Exchange and the implementation of
a new Systems Management solution. The programme is due to complete by mid
2015.

As part of this programme, the service will deploy Virtual Desktop Infrastructure
(VDI) technologies delivering Windows7 and Office 2013 on existing hardware. This
will allow rapid deployment of these and future technologies, will provide further
resilience to support agile working and reduce reliance on desktop hardware which
will maximise the investment in existing desktop hardware.

The programme is underpinned by a communications and training and development
plan to ensure that customers are supported through this transition.

IT — Agile Working (inc. Wireless):

IT continues to support the Council's Assets programme by supporting teams
needing to work in an agile manner. This support comprises of awareness sessions
for service managers providing advice and guidance in terms of IT facilities available
to assist teams. IT are also supporting teams by providing mobile devices, new and
improved software, ‘follow me’ desktop through VDI (see above), new telephony
facilities, agile printing facilities and continue the rollout of a corporate Wireless
solution across council buildings. All of these technologies are key enablers for
supporting workers wishing to hot desk and work in an agile manner, which is critical
to our Assets programme.

IT — Learning in Digital Wales (LiDW):

Flintshire received £1m from WG to support the improvement of each school’'s IT
infrastructure under the Learning in Digital Wales (LiDW) initiative. The council has
now implemented the improvements to this infrastructure and has provided a
centrally managed wireless solution which allows wireless access across all the
schools in Flintshire. This also allows schools to introduce Bring Your Own Device
(BYOD) facilities, so pupils can use their own electronic devices within the learning
environment. All schools infrastructure works were completed by July 2014.

IT — Public Sector Broadband Aggregation (PSBA):

The PSBA project delivers improved connectivity to schools and corporate sites. This
project was jointly funded from investment by the council and grant funding received
from Welsh Government under the Learning in Digital Wales (LiDW) initiative. This
project managed by Welsh Government and delivered by staff within Flintshire, has
seen the upgrading of communication links to 110 sites across Flintshire with the
estimates completion date of March 2015 for the remaining 30 sites.

IT — Infrastructure Upgrades:

A considerable number of IT Core Infrastructure upgrades have taken place recently
to refresh and upgrade technologies and support a number of projects particularly
the Microsoft Programme and Agile Working. Much of this has taken place ‘behind
the scenes’ with minimal business impact but will deliver significant ongoing
business benefits such as future proofing IT systems, preparing for future increased
workloads (mobile, agile), providing additional capacity and improved security and
security compliance.

Page 38



In addition, major upgrades have taken place to PARIS (Social Care), Midland Trent
(HR/Payroll), Civica Open (Revenues and Benefits), Mayrise(Streetscene) and
Capita Open (Housing).

IT — Security:

As a condition of the council receiving its Housing Benefits subsidy, the council must
ensure that the IT systems used to communicate with Department for Work and
Pensions are delivered to Public Sector Network (PSN) accredited standards. These
standards are developed and managed by Communications-Electronic Security
Group (CESG) which is the National Technical Authority for information assurance
and operates as a group within Government Communications Headquarters
(GCHQ). They are developed to exacting levels of detail and with very little
compromise. This accreditation is highly complex and impacts across the whole IT
service. Accreditation was achieved in August. Considerable work must continue
throughout the year in order to mitigate security vulnerabilities that emerge. The
standard continuously changes and demands on the service to meet them are likely
to increase as a result.

IT — Website:

A redesign of the council’s website has been undertaken following mixed feedback
relating to the version launched in September 2013. The current design is based on
recognised best practice aimed at customers reaching the services they require with
the minimum number of ‘clicks’. The new design is mobile and accessible and work
is now ongoing with Customer Services to make major improvements to website
content and to develop digital services aimed at increasing online facilities for
customers with the potential to deliver service efficiencies in related service areas.

Procurement:

e E-sourcing implementation

e E-invoicing implementation

e 3 County Procurement Transformation Programme

e Collaborative Procurement Service between Flintshire and Denbighshire
Progress for all is covered in previous sections.

Summary of Operational Risks (from the above sections)

Net Target
Risk Type Risk Ref. and Description Risk | _Risk —
yp ’ P Trend | Score &
Score Date

Internal Customer Service - helpdesk
Operational | telephone response times, resolution of A
helpdesk calls

Operational | Demand Management A
Operational | Budget Constraints to meet increased A
& Project demands for technology.

Page 39



Asset Management - Ensuring that all
Operational | asset information is recorded accurately
and maintained

Change Management - ensuring that we
Operational | implement change in a structured and
coordinated way that reduces risk

Capacity to meet requirements of
Organisational Change

Operational

Keep up the pace of collaboration to
maximise procurement efficiencies through
Collaboration | the use of the National Procurement
Service and Welsh Procurement
consortium frameworks.

Ensure the internal adoption of revised

Operational .
procurement practice and process

Having the creativity to apply community

Project benefit clauses within contracts

Council’s failure to comply with the statutory
Operational | timescale for responding to FOI Act
requests

Section 2 - Internal and External Requlatory Reports

Report: Member Allowances (Internal Audit)

Date Finalised:18 September 2014

Conclusion: Good Progress

Recommendations: No recommendations made.

Summary

Taking account of the issues identified, Management can take substantial
assurance that the controls upon which the organisation relies to manage this risk
are suitably designed, consistently applied and effective.

Report: The European Parliamentary elections and the local government
elections in England and Northern Ireland May 2014 (The Electoral
Commission )
Date Finalised: July 2014

Conclusion: The elections on 22 May were well run. Voters were satisfied with the
way they were run and were able to participate either by voting in person at a
polling station or by completing and returning a postal vote.

However, there remain a number of challenges and improvements that can be
made for future elections to ensure that the interests of the voter continue to be put
first.

Recommendations: General recommendations, to look at minor changes to
regulations and administrative barriers. However, none specific to Flintshire.

Page 40



Section 3 - Corporate Reporting Q2 July-September

List the Equalities and Welsh Language Impact Assessments: -
(1) Started/Work in Progress

(2) Completed

during the period (April — September 2014)

None

List the work areas / functions where diversity of customers are
monitored

None

Page 41



2 obed

Appendix 1 - Performance Indicators

Ke
ﬂ Target significantly missed or likely to be missed by a significant margin
A  Target missed or likely to be missed but within an acceptable level
Il Target achieved / exceeded or on track to be achieved / exceeded

The RAG status of the indicators for the half year position are summarised as follows: -

K-

Note 1 — NSI = National Statutory Indicator PAM = Public Accountability Measure
Note 2 — Change (Improved / Downturned) is based on comparison with the previous reporting period. Where it is more appropriate to compare performance
with the same period in the previous year this should be stated in the commentary.

NSI/ | Annual | Annual | Mid-Year Change e.g.
. Outturn Improved /
Indicator PAM Outturn Target 2014/15 RAG Downturned Commentary
(Note 1) | 2013/14 | 2014/15
(Note 2)
Democratic Services:
Agendas Circulation —
Percentage of agendastobe | | oip1 | q009% | 100% 100% Maintained

circulated 3 clear days before
the date of the meeting

Availability of Draft Minutes (5

days) — Percentage of draft Local Pl | 100% 100% 99% A Downturn
minutes available 5 working

days after the meeting




¢t obed

Indicator

NSI/
PAM
(Note 1)

Annual
Outturn
2013/14

Annual
Target
2014/15

Mid-Year
Outturn
2014/15

Availability of Final Minutes —
Percentage of final minutes
available to the public 15
working days after approval at
the subsequent meeting

Local PI

100%

100%

100%

Legal Services:

Ensuring school admission
decision letters are
despatched within 5 working
days

Local PI

N/A

80%

96.6%

Number of child care cases
issued in court

Local PI

N/A

N/A

13

Completing child care cases
within 26 weeks under Public
Law Outline

Local PI

N/A

80%

100%

Despatch first draft within 20
working days of receipt of full
instructions

standard contract (ICE, JCT,
etc

s106 Agreement
sale/lease of land

§278/s38 Agreements

Local PI

80%

80%

80%

Change e.g.
Improved /
Downturned
(Note 2)

RAG

Commentary

Maintained

N/A

This is management information

N/A

Maintained




17 obed

NSI / Annual | Annual ngggﬁir
Indicator PAM Outturn Target 2014/15
(Note 1) | 2013/14 | 2014/15
Customer Services —
satisfaction: Full questionnaire | | 5o PI 80% 80% 80%
from all departments
L.T.:
ICTM1
Service desk Calls fixed on Local Pl | 89.53% 94% 83.66%
time
ICTM2
Local PI 41.65% 35% 45.83%

Service desk Calls resolved at
first point of contact

RAG

Change e.g.

[T Commentary
Downturned
(Note 2)

Maintained
This reflects the volume of projects
and change being implemented at
the moment within the division along

Downturned . i . )
with a tightening of resolution
timescales. See Risk Assessment in
Appendix 2.
There has been a focus on
addressing as many calls as
possible at first point of contact and

Improved with the new structure being

introduced in the service desk team
we will be considering an increase
to this target to 50% for 2015/16.




G obed

Appendix 2 — High Level (Red) Net Risks

Risk to be managed: Failure to deal with FOI requests within statutory timescale.

Gross Score Net Score Manager Risk Target Score & Date (when
(as if there are no (as it is now) Responsible | Trend all actions are completed /
measures in satisfactory arrangements
place to control in place)
the risk) Current Actions / Arrangements Future Actions and / or
o) in place to control the risk o] Arrangement to control the risk o]
g | s g | g g |5
= o N o — (%) 0n o — (%) 0n o
e (8 | 8¢ ¢ |8 |85 ¢ |3 |86 8
4 bt i3 - = -
5| E | op 5 | E |oa 5 | E |6 a
L [ M L (M L) [ | (Lx)
There is a process for allocating Increased priority by services to Democracy
FOI requests to services and complying with timescale. &
for monitoring response times. Governance Mar
H|H H H Manager > L H & 2015




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 46



APPENDIX 3

Mid-Year Chief Officer Report

Report Author: Chief Officer — Organisational Change (Neal Cockerton)
Report Date: November 2014
Report Period: April to September 2014

Introduction

The Chief Officer report is produced on a half yearly basis and provided to Cabinet
Members for review and assurance focusing on the ‘business as usual’. The reports
are provided for Overview and Scrutiny Committees as part of their Forward Work
Programmes. Chief Officer reports compliment the Improvement Plan monitoring
reports.

Chief Officer reports are exception reports which summarise the key information
Members should be aware of, including both good and poor performance. Emerging
issues / operational risks are also detailed. The reports are split into three distinct
sections: -

1. Performance Overview - this section is used to give an overview of the progress
being made towards delivery of key plans for the services which include those
Improvement Priorities which do not have an in year focus i.e. these are not reported
within the quarterly Improvement Plan monitoring. It is also used to highlight good
news and key issues (including operational risks) arising. In addition, summary
progress is given for key projects and collaborative areas of work.

2. Internal and External Regulatory Reports - this section summarises regulatory
work reported in the half year and its outcomes and intended actions arising from
recommendations.

3. Corporate Reporting - this section summarises the performance in relation to
corporate issues i.e. Sickness absence, Complaints

Plus supporting appendices: -

Appendix 1- Performance Indicators - summary table of the key performance

indicators used to manage the services. In addition, any NSI and PAM (statutory PlIs)
reported by the services are included.

Appendix 2 - High level (red) operational risk detail - completed full risk
templates for those risks currently assessed as  high (red).

Page 47



Section 1 - Performance Overview

This report covers the following functional areas:

¢ Highways Engineering Consultancy
Facilities Services
Catering and Cleaning Services
Property Maintenance and Design Services
Valuation and Estate Services
CCTV

Areas of Positive Performance
All services have performed positively during the period.

The new Holywell school design work is progressing well with detailed design and
scheme development at an advanced stage.

The ‘cook bus’ at Mold Food Festival was a great success with much positive
feedback from visitors. This approach which sought to engage children in healthy
eating and cooking generally ended in a ‘cook off competition with the successful
cooks coming from Ysgol Glanrafon, Mold and the Secondary School winner was
from Ysgol Castell Alyn.

Farm disposals continue to be progressed and there has been some movement in
sales on the basis that there is considerable advance work to be undertaken in
each sale to bring forward to disposal.

In addition to the above and on a more general point work has been progressing in
developing the approach to Community Asset Transfers, a new approach which
will see closer working and engagement with Flintshire Local Voluntary Council
(FLVC) as well as a more streamlined approach to how the council deals with such
transfers.

We have commenced a review and refresh of the Community Asset Transfer
documentation and re-launched this on the 3™ November 2014. In addition, and
linked to this we have also undertaken a number of Town and Community Council
presentations promoting Community Asset Transfers within their communities and
will be issuing out lists of potential assets which may be transferred to the
community in October.

Areas of Concern

Areas of specific concern relate to these fee income generating services which in
the main are likely to see significant reductions in future funding made available for
schemes and as a direct result a reciprocal reduction in fee generation. This has
required some careful thought about the future direction and continued form these
consultancy services will need to take going forward into the future, such work is
being undertaken through the current business planning process.

Page 48



In addition whilst seen to be positive in terms of farm disposals there is a note of
caution in that the rate of disposal is influenced by aspects of the current economic
climate and the ability or desire of banks or other funding institutions to provide
funding loans to prospective purchasers.

Improvement Plan (none in year priorities)
Not Applicable

Key Projects

As noted above the design work in connection with the school modernisation
programme continues to be progressed ad does the work, which is concluding
around the tender documents for the Mold Flood Alleviation scheme.

In relation to the Holywell school project, regular design team meeting are being
held to refine the detail and cost model for the school.

The flood alleviation scheme design tender aspects of the work have almost been
finalised and the scheme will be placed out to tender in the new year.

Collaboration / Partnership Working

The Design Service has been working collaboratively across North Wales in the
development of a framework contract for the delivery and development of the
school modernisation programme. This will enable organisations to be ‘called off’
this contract in the future based upon the size of the specific scheme and will avoid
the need to tender for this work each time thereby reducing any delays through
extensive procurement processes, the contracts already having been processed
through this procedure already.

The Mold Flood Alleviation scheme is being delivered through a partnership
arrangement with Gwynedd County Councils engineering services department.
This arrangement delivers specific engineering capability to the service during the
design phase.

Summary of Operational Risks (from the above sections)

Target

Risk Type Risk Ref. and Description g.:h Sk e
yp : P Trend Score &

Score
Date
Operational | Future workloads reducing with resultant A

need to review service team structure T 2015/16
and resource levels onwards

Page 49



Section 2 - Internal and External Requlatory Reports

None undertaken during this reporting period

Section 3 - Corporate Reporting

Equality and Welsh Lanquage

List the Equalities and Welsh Language Impact Assessments: -
(1) Started/Work in Progress
(2) Completed

during the period (April — September 2014)

Equality Impact Assessment scoping work undertaken linked to business planning.
List the work areas / functions where diversity of customers are monitored

None during the period of this report.

Page 50



TG obed

Appendix 1 - Performance Indicators

No statutory performance indicators.

Appendix 2 — High Level (Red) Net Risks

Risk to be managed

Gross Score Net Score Manager Risk | Target Score & Date (when
(as if there are no (as it is now) Responsible Trend | all actions are completed /
measures in satisfactory arrangements
place to control in place)
the risk) Current Actions / Arrangements Future Actions and / or
3 in place to control the risk 3 Arrangement to control the risk 3
.'g t; » o 'g t’; o 'g t’; o
T8 |85 T |8 |85 T[S |85 e
5| E o0& 5 |E |oa 5 E |06 a
(L) | (1) | (Lxi) L [ | (Lx) (L) [ | (LxI)
Chief Officer
Reviewing services and Consideration of new future (Organisational 2015/16
developing business plans service models to reduce risk Change) onwards
H| H around future models of H H to council T LM A
delivery for those fee
generating services




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 52



Agenda ltem 7

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY 11" DECEMBER, 2014

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: QUARTER 2 IMPROVEMENT PLAN MONITORING
REPORT

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To note and consider elements of the 2014/15 Improvement Plan
Monitoring Report relevant to the Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee. The report covers the period July — September 2014.

1.02  To note the following:-

e The levels of progress and confidence in meeting the Council’s
Improvement Priorities and their impacts including the milestones
achieved.

e The measures which evidence achievement and the baseline data,
and targets.

e The baseline risk assessment for the strategic risks identified in the
Improvement Plan and the arrangements to control them.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The new style Improvement Plan adopted by Council in June 2013 which
is aligned to the new three year Outcome Agreement, focuses on the
priorities which are expected to have the most impact during 2014/15.

2.02 The new Improvement Plan for 2014/15 resulted in a reduction in the
number of sub-priorities, from 24 to 22. All Overview & Scrutiny
Committees were consulted in May/early June 2014 on the new Plan and
how achievements would be measured prior to its adoption by Council in
June 2014. The changes to the improvement priorities to be scrutinised
by the Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee are as
follows:-

e The 'Matching Resources to Priorities' and 'Achieving Efficiency
Targets' sub-priorities became ‘Financial Strategy’, a single sub-
priority.

e The 'Single Status' sub-priority was replaced with a new sub-
priority 'People Change & Development' as the Single Status
project was nearly complete.

Page 53



2.03

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

In addition to the Improvement Plan Monitoring Report, bi-annually
performance highlight reports will be presented from the Chief Officers.
These will be similar to those previously produced for quarterly reporting.

CONSIDERATIONS

The Improvement Plan Monitoring Report gives an explanation of the
progress being made towards delivery of the impacts set out in the
Improvement Plan. The narrative is supported by measures and/or
milestones which evidence achievement. In addition, there is an
assessment of the strategic risks and the level to which they are being
controlled.

For Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee the following
Improvement Plan sub-priority reports are attached at Appendix 1 - 7:-

Welfare Reform

Organisational Change
Financial Strategy
Procurement Strategy

Asset Strategy

Access to Council Services
People Change & Development

Analysis of performance against the Improvement Plan measures is
undertaken using the RAG (Red, Amber and Green) status. This is
defined as follows:-

Performance
e RED - equates to a position of under-performance against target.
¢ AMBER - equates to a mid-position where improvement may have
been made but performance has missed the target.
e GREEN - equates to a position of positive performance against
target.

Outcome
e RED - equates to a forecast position of under-performance against
target at year end.
e AMBER - equates to a forecast mid-position where improvement
may have been made but performance will miss target at year end.
e GREEN - equates to a forecast position of positive performance
against target at year end.

The high (RED) risk areas identified within the elements of the

Improvement Plan Monitoring Report relevant to the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee, are as follows:-

Page 54



3.04.1

3.04.2

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council (Financial Strategy)
Risks:
1. Ensuring that capital and revenue resources are sufficient to
operate effectively.
2. Uncertainty in the level of Welsh Government Funding which
represents 80% of the funding of council services.
3. Gaining agreement to the financial strategy.

For all three risks the net and target risk levels are assessed as high. The
provisional settlement from Welsh Government for 2015/16 is a 3.4%
reduction equating to a £16m budget gap. The final settlement is due in
December, but unlikely to change significantly. For this reason the risks
remains high. Initial budget proposals will be presented to Cabinet in
December followed by Scrutiny consideration.

Priority: Modern and Efficient Council (Access to Council Services)
Efficient Complaints Handling: The percentage of initial complaints
responded to within 10 working days (performance = 58.64%).
Performance has dropped significantly across the authority with the
exception of two portfolios who closely missed the target (84%). Following
a review of the complaints database, unnecessary delays such as passing
a complaint from one officer to another or simply not updating customers
on the action taken to resolve concerns has led to delays and targets
being missed. The Customer Services Team will ensure that complaints
are recorded and allocated to service managers going forward and for the
team to closely monitor performance daily and where a delay is envisaged
to issue a holding response.

RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee consider the 2014/15 Improvement Plan Monitoring
Report, highlight and monitor poor performance and feedback details of
any challenge to the Policy, Performance & Partnerships Team who are
responsible for the overview and monitoring of improvement targets.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

There are no specific financial implications for this report; however the
Council’'s Medium Term Financial Plan is aligned to resource the priorities
of the Improvement Plan.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

There are no specific anti poverty implications for this report, however
poverty is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2014/15.

Page 55



7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

There are no specific environmental implications for this report; however
the environment is a priority within the Improvement Plan 2014/15.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

There are no equalities implications for this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

There are no personnel implications for this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

The Chief Officer Team and the Performance Leads from across the
Authority have contributed to help shape the new approach to reporting.

APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Welfare Reform

Appendix 2 — Organisational Change
Appendix 3 — Financial Strategy

Appendix 4 — Procurement Strategy
Appendix 5 — Asset Strategy

Appendix 6 — Access to Council Services
Appendix 7 — People Change & Development

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.

Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702420

Email: robert.robins@flintshire.qgov.uk

Page 56



/G abed

Improvement Plan Progress r.Sir y Fflint

November 2014 Flintshire
APPENDIX 1

Priority: Poverty

Sub-Priority:  Welfare Reform

Impact: Protecting people from poverty

What we will do in 2014/15:

1. Place a greater emphasis on preventing homelessness

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

The FCC pilot project to deliver an enhanced homelessness prevention service to anyone who is at risk of homeless within 56 days is
continuing to identify best practice and emerging trends. Initial performance figures from the six months the pilot has been in operation
demonstrate that 552 people threatened with homelessness have received an enhanced homelessness prevention service with
successful outcomes being attained in 88% of completed cases. During quarter 2 144 people, who under the current legislation are only
eligible for advice and assistance, received and benefited from a full homelessness prevention service. There has also been an
improvement in reducing the time spent in B&B accommodation for families and single households despite there being more homeless
households needing to be placed in such accommodation. Households with more complex needs, who are impacted by the by the spare
room subsidy, continue to be helped to transfer to smaller accommodation However, these households include those containing a
person with a disability & who need to move to adapted properties & are problematic to move in a cost effective & timely manner.

Achievement will be measured through:
» The percentage of all potentially homeless households for whom homelessness was prevented for at least 6 months
» Number of tenants helped to move to more affordable accommodation (because of the spare room subsidy)




Improvement Plan Progress

Sir y Fflint
("ch

8G abed

November 2014
Outcome
. Lead 2013/.1 4 2014/15 2916/.17 Current Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational .
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target
RAG
HHA/013 - The percentage
of all potentially homeless N/A
households for whom 84.89% 90% 90% N/A N/A
homelessness was Chief Offi
prevented for at least 6 et Jmcer =
months Community
i and Enterprise
Number of tenants helped A
to move to more affordable 20 .
accommodation because of 50 65 TBC se;;g::t g =

the spare room subsidy




6S obed

Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

Sufy Fflint
('Eolin!o%b.ire

Risks to Manage - Meeting the growing costs of homelessness prevention

Gross Score
(as if there are

Current Actions / Arrangements

in place to control the risk

Net Score
(as it is now)

Future Actions and / or

Arrangement to control the

Manager
Responsible

Risk
Trend

Target Score (when all
actions are completed /

no measures in risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
8 3 3
£ |E 0w g |E |On 2 E on | S0
-l -l -l
L | M | (xy L | O | (Lx L | O | (x)
1. Enhancing provision of Implement a
homglessness preventhn Common Housing Chisf Officer
services for anyone at risk Register for all — Community
gf hor:;]eless;ess within 56 social housing & Enterprise
) ays I'ObLIIg tour ot providers operating
reasonable steps piiot. within Flintshire.
2. Integrated Housing - - -
Access & Housing Options II;I(I)TeSH;/r ?nggzl;grgﬂp
Team enables realistic : :
. : is overseeing the Dec
H H housing options to be M M| A implementation of l M M| A | s
provided to residents measures 1o
seeking assistance with improve financial
housing. capability & access
3. Households with more to affordable credit
complex needs, who are within households
impacted by the by the impacted by welfare
spare room subsidy, being reforms.
helped to transfer to
smaller accommodation.




Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

(."

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(Note: a DWP report
published in July 2014 has
conceded the main policy
intent behind the
introduction of the spare
room subsidy, to
encourage under-
occupying households to
downsize to smaller
properties, is not being
attained.)

4. ldentifying & putting in
place appropriate
resources to enable the
effective delivery of a
Housing Solutions Service
from April 2015.

09 abed




November 2014 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress FSir y Fflint

2. Provide advice and support services to help people protect their income

Progress Status Progress RAG n Outcome RAG n

Whilst the impact of the welfare reforms continue to remove social security income from Flintshire households, the positive outcomes
from the services provided by the FCC Welfare Rights & Housing Benefit Teams is, to some extent, redressing the balance. During the
period April to September 2014, the Welfare Rights Team maximised the income within 802 Flintshire households by helping them to
claim welfare benefits with a value of £1,334,526 (£1,059,178 on-going awards and £275,348 one-off awards). In addition, the Housing
Benefit Team awarded households, impacted by the welfare reforms — in particular by the spare room subsidy (bedroom tax),
discretionary housing payments totalling £140,646. Households at risk of homelessness were also assisted to manage debts totalling
£667,222. The outcome of the income maximisation work is not only beneficial for the household but also increases spending power
within the local economy and positively supports the attainment of the objectives within the Tackling Poverty and Homelessness

Prevention agendas.

T9 abed

Achievement will be measured through:
= Number of Flintshire residents assisted by Flintshire County Council to maximise their income
» Number of residents supported to successfully challenge adverse benefit decisions
= Amount of additional Social Security and Tax Credits paid to Flintshire residents as a result of the work undertaken by Flintshire
County Council
= Amount of monthly debt managed as a result of advice provided by the Money Advice Service
= Amount of monthly discretionary housing payment (DHP) paid to support peoples housing needs including changes due to Welfare

Reform




29 abed

Improvement Plan Progress FSir y Fflint

November 2014 Flintshire
2013/14 2016/17 Outcome
Lead Baseline 2014/15 Asbirational Current Performance | Performance
. Officer Target P Outturn RAG Predictive
Achievement Measures Data Target RAG

Amount of additional Social . .

Security and Tax Credits paid to _Cgf;?nfgﬁﬁr £ 3

Flintshire residents as a result of and y million £2 million | £2.6 million | £1,334,694

the work undertaken by FCC Enterprise

(WEL/001) P

The following indicators are provided for information and monitoring only and are not suitable for setting targets against

Number of Flintshire residents
assisted by FCC to claim
Additional Social Security and
Tax Credits

802

1,680 N/A N/A N/A N/A

Number of residents supported to
successfully challenge adverse 180 N/A N/A 89 N/A N/A
benefit decisions

Amount of monthly debt
managed as a result of advice c )
) . — Community
rovided by the Money Advice
proviged by y A and N/A — new

Service : N/A N/A N/A N/A
It has been decided this year to Enterprise measure £667,222

exclude the housing costs (i.e., total
amount of outstanding mortgage)
from the debt managed

Chief Officer

Amount of monthly discretionary
housing payment (DHP) paid to N/A — new
support people to adjust to measure N/A N/A
Welfare Reform changes

£139,646 N/A N/A

Risks to Manage - Advice and support services sufficient to be able to meet demand




Improvement Plan Progress

Sufy Fflint
('Eolin!o%b.ire

€9 abed

November 2014
Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend actions are completed /
no measures in risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
3 3 3
S |E |60 S | E |60 2 | E |68 | S0
| 3 |
L | o | (x) L | M | (Lx L | | (Lxi)
1. Advice Gateway helping to 1. Ensure the Advice
improve customer service and Gateway is accessible
maximise provider resources. to all Flintshire
_ residents & develop a
. Reducing the number of single access pathway
residents who are referred to to the Advice &
an advice service provider by Support Gateways.
training front line (non-advice)
practitioners to deal with . The Flintshire Tackling
basic social welfare queries. Poverty Partnership
will identify & maximise | Chief Officer
H|H . FCC working with five M M| A the take-up of funding -
N/Wales local authorities and opportunities amongst | Community
the North/Mid Wales DWP to advice services, to & Enterprise
develop a local support compliment similar
services framework to assist work being undertaken
households throughout the across N/Wales being
longer-term transformation of led by DWP. This is
the social security system. expected to start from
February 2015.




9 abed

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi y Filint
November 2014 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

3. Support the implementation of Universal Credit (UC) within the Shotton Jobcentre Plus area

Progress Status Progress RAG n Outcome RAG n

The implementation of Universal Credit (UC) within Flintshire is progressing very positively, though very slowly. At the end of September
2014, a total of 177 people, living within the Shotton catchment area, had made a claim for UC and 140 claims are still live. More
importantly, as a live UC area, FCC has been able to influence the DWP national policies to reflect the best practice models developed &
implemented by FCC to support UC claimants. In September 2014, the UC national process for accessing personal budgeting support
was changed to mirror the process developed and implemented within Flintshire.

FCC and the DWP are also working to improve a claimant’s access to a range of advice and support services that can help them address
other social welfare problems they may have, which, if left unresolved could impact upon their ability to meet the requirements within their
UC claimant commitment and face a benefit sanction.

The low numbers currently claiming UC and needing to access support will not affect the level of funding provided by the DWP to FCC
during the current financial year. However, when negotiating future funding, it will be important that the DWP acknowledge that UC is
currently being delivered to the less problematic claimant groups and the demand for support will increase as the roll out of UC extends to
claimant groups with more complex needs.

Note: FCC has no control over the speed at which the Westminster Government is progressively implementing UC within Flintshire. As
such it is not appropriate to have targets for these measures, thus, the outturns are provided as management information.

Achievement will be measured through:
= Number of Universal Credit claimants referred to Citizens Advice Bureau for Personal Budgeting support
= Number of Universal Credit claimants assisted with on-line access
= Number of claims referred from Jobcentre Plus to Flintshire County Council Housing Benefit service




G9 abed

Improvement Plan Progress

Sir y Fflint
("ch

November 2014
2013/14 2016/17 Outcome
Achievement Measures Ol'f:'.ad Baseline 21? IR dle Aspirational gu::ent Perf;Tc:mce Performance
icer Data arget Target utturn Predictive RAG
The following indicators are provided for information and monitoring only and are not suitable for setting targets against
Number of Universal Credit
cl_a_lmants referred to N/A — new N/A TBC 11 N/A N/A
Citizens Advice Bureau for measure
Personal Budgeting support Chief
Number of Universal Credit Officer — N/A — new
claimants assisted with on- | Community measure N/A TBC 1 N/A N/A
line access and
Number of claims referred Enterprise
frqm qucentre Plus to . N/A — new N/A TBC 56 N/A N/A
Flintshire County Council measure

Housing Benefit service




Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

Sufy Fflint
('Elinxgb.ire

Risks to Manage - Eviction levels rising if tenants are unable to afford to pay their rent

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) to control the risk Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
3 3 3
£ |E |00 £ |E |09 g |E |6a | =9
3 3 3
L | O | (Lx) L | M | (Lx) L | M | (Lx)

% 1. FCC Housing Benefit Service FCC to work with the DWP to

& proactively uses Discretionary ensure private landlords receive

o Hogsmg Payments (D_HP) to similar support to that provided

o assist households at risk of to social landlords when a

(o)) homelessness. private sector tenant claims UC.

2. DWP have introduced FCC is part of an all Wales
positive changes to improve project reviewing the DHP
the processes for UC claims scheme with the aim of ensuring
from social housing tenants to efficient use of the DHP budget J
H|H help prevent rent arrears M M| A over the longer term. Chief Officer l M M| A 20u1n4
accruing whilst a tenant is FCC Housing Service to develop | Community
supported to adjust to the measures to support wider & Enterprise
new way within which they group of tenants to ensure the
have to manage their impact upon the Housing
household budget Revenue Account, created by
) the ongoing reform of the social
3. The WRRT’s early security system, continues to be
intervention of help and successfully mitigated in the
support to households years ahead.
generating positive results.




November 2014 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress FSir y Fflint

Risks to Manage - Local Economy may suffer as residents have less income to spend

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement to Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) control the risk Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in control the risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
I I I
g |E |On e |E |0n L |E |Cn |80
3 3 3
(L | ) | (Lxi) L | | (Lxi) L | | (Lxi)

o 1. FCC providing services

Q) to help Flintshire 1. FCC to forecast the projected impacts

L% households maximise of future changes to social security

o their income through legislation upon res_:jdentsl, selrwce

g accessing social Esers, service providers, loca

. : usinesses.
security benefits &
managing their 2. The development of the Local Support
financial commitments. Services Framework will identify the
) advice & support resources that are Aor
M|M| A |2 FCCfundinga M M| A required to help residents to manage Chief Officer | «> |M | M| A 20‘;4
personal budgeting the impacts of longer—term Community
support service transformation of the social security & Enterprise
delivered by the CAB, system.
for UC claimants who
experience prob'ems 3. !nitiatives to be developed & -
managing their Eﬂpleruelrl;ted to s_uplpolrt worklrjg_
household budget. ouseholds, particularly cqntamm_g
children, who are now seeing their
income fall because of the welfare
reforms.




89 abed

Improvement Plan Progress

November 2014

Sufy Fflint
("ﬂ@ﬁmm

Risks to Manage - Resources to meet the requirements of the Universal Credit roll-out

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control the | Responsible Trend actions are completed /
no measures in control the risk risk satisfactory arrangements
place to control in place)

the risk)
? | = % |« % |« -
g% |88 g % |88 2|8 |88 |Bs
| E |63 £ |E |64 g |E |6 |80
.| -l -l
L m | (x L | O | (Lx) (L) U} (LxI)
1. During the period April 14 1. From February 2015,
— March 15, the UC the DWP are proposing
delivery partnership to accelerate the roll
agreement will ensure out of UC throughout
resources are in place to the whole of the United
UC claimants to make & Kingdom .To support
sustain UC claims. the expansion, the
DWP will fund local
2. FCC & DWP hold a delivery partnerships
regular UC strategic Jun
M M A meeting to manage the LI L 2. Flintshire’s Tackling Chief Officer > L L 2014
implementation of the Poverty Partnership to | Community &
Universal Credit local lead the development Environment
delivery partnership of a strategic approach
agreement. to improving financial
literacy and capability
3. FCC has created a UC within all households
liaison officer post to impacted by the
collate & disseminate transformation of the
management information social security system.
on UC.




November 2014 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress r.Sir y Fflint

APPENDIX 2

What we said we would do in 2014/15 — Agree an organisational change programme that will: -

Progress Comment Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

Chief Officers in post and settled in to new roles. Reviewing portfolio structures to support chief officers; Social Services, Planning &
Environment and Transportation and Streetscene as revised structures have been endorsed by Cabinet with Social Services close to full

implementation.
Transitional risk register monitored regularly by the Chief Executive. Risks effectively managed to plan to date. No discernable direct

impacts on service performance, Council governance or organisational change plans.
The benefits of the new model have been tested externally by the WAO corporate assessment with positive informal feedback;
subjective feedback within the Council and from external partners has also been positive.

69 abed

Achievement will be measured through:
» Successful transition into the new operating model
» Streamlining the organisation

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» Implementation of senior management structure phase 1 operating model on time and on budget by June 2014
» Agreement of senior management phase 2 proposals for implementation throughout 2014-15 by September 2014




Improvement Plan Progress

Su:)y Fflint
('Eolim,%b.ire

November 2014
Q2 Performance Outcome
. Lead 2013/.1 - 2014/15 29161.17 Outturn RAG Performance
Achievement Measures - Baseline Aspirational . .
Officer Target Predictive
Data Target
RAG
Minimising service disruption and o
: : 65%
failure, which affects performance Imorovement
targets, during the transition phase P 75% 100% 58% A A
. plan targets
of the new model Chief
. met
Executive

Overall annual efficiency savings

from a combination of the N/A £1.450m £2.000m £0.613m A A

achievement milestones above
T
s
@ | Progress Comment Progress RAG Outcome RAG A
\l
o

As part of the new operating model business units have been integrated to simplify and align service delivery points with the intent of
streamlining business and delivering efficiencies.

The Council has developed a new approach to business planning for the longer term that proposes alternative service delivery models
where appropriate based on the aims of protecting services and being cost efficient. This has been progressing at a fast pace:-

e Plan contents/proposals have been risk assessed for sensitivity of delivery. Members have been engaged in considering the
Amber and Red proposals for 2015/16.

e Equality Impact Assessments have been scoped and on-going full assessments are being undertaken for all Amber and Red RAG
assessments. These will be reported as part of the budget considerations.

e Decisions to support proposals in 2016/17 and beyond are being considered to reduce the impact of delay of implementation.

e A programme of consultation and engagement for service change proposals is under development

¢ Internal Audit have completed a review of the renewed business planning process to examine the rigour and robustness of the
approach; findings generally satisfactory.

e A programme approach to the alternative delivery models has been introduced with a first phase of proposals under development
alongside the business planning and budget processes.




Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

Sir y Fflint
("ch

The Amber RAG status for outcome reflects the collective concern that despite the fast pace the options may not deliver the required
efficiencies in the time available due to the scale of the budget challenge.

Achievement will be measured through:
= Agreement of internal service functional mergers and re-alignments as a follow through of the operating model and senior
management review implementation

= Agreed proposals for sustainable models for each of the services/functions listed for transformation
= Qverall annual efficiency savings from combination of the above

T/ obed

Performance Outcome
. Lead 2013,.1 . 2014/15 29161.17 Q2 Outturn RAG Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational P
Officer Target Predictive
Data Target
RAG
Premature at
¢ Q2 stage
Number of mergers/re- pending
alignments achieved in N/A BSe;vr\:geSn gz[r\?;e?g completion of N/A N/A
functional areas ongoing
Chief organisational
Executive change plans
Number of sustainable models N/A Between Between N/A — Annual N/A N/A
agreed for transformation 3and 5 3and 5 Measure
Overall annual efficiency
savings from a combination of N/A £1.450m £2.000m £0.613m A A

the above




Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

Su:)y Fflint
('Eolim,%b.ire

Risk to be managed — Gaining workforce and trade union agreement and acceptance of the transition into the new operating

model
Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement to Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) control the risk Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in control the risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
B I I
.'g k7] n o 'g ° n o 'g ° n o °
T |8 |85 TS |35 T |8 |85 | Be
5 | E |oa 3 |E |oa 5 |E |66 | S48
L | M [ (LxD) L 1M [ (LxD) L 1M [ (LxD)
The organisational Continued prioritisation of professional and
reaction to ambitious and political leadership capacity to win support
T radical plans is being met for change based on evidence based
g by work to build models.
C\Dl consensus. Appointment of expert external advisors for
N The demanding specific change programmes as required.
timescales forthe Planning of organisational briefings and
completion of the design decision-making paths for the adoption and
programmes are being successful implementation of continuing
H|H met through prioritisation Llm change programmes. Chief e | LlL Mar’
of activity and the new Executive 15
approach to business Continued development of the new
planning. approach to business planning along with
the development and delivery of a
Capacity and capability to Communications S’Fratc_agy (in_cluding
produce effective designs employee communications via
. . InfoNet, staff conferences, change
an'd p!ang is being met by exchange and as part of project
prioritisation and the use communication plans).
of external support where
required. Regular dialogue with trade unions via
FJTUC and Service liaison meetings.




Improvement Pl
November 2014

an Progress

Sufy Fflint
-Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Transitional risks of the operating model

¢/ obed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the | Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)

T T T

o o o

2|35 o o 2 ° " o £ g 2o B

s 8|88 s 2|88 s |8 88 gs

3| E |on 3| E |on 3 | E |oa|fa

L | m | (L) w [ w [ (LxI

)

Transitional risk register is in Continued monitoring and

H|H place and frequently monitored Llm update of the transitional Chief > | L |L Mar
to ensure risks are being risk register. Executive 15
managed.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 74



Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress r~
November 2014

APPENDIX 3

What we said we would do in 2014/15: -

Progress Comment Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

An updated Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) is scheduled to be finalised and published in the early part of 2015 and will complement
the 2015/16 budget process. The MTFP is continuously monitored to reflect current information and aligned to the budget process.

L)

é Achievement will be measured through:

@ = A medium term financial plan which is fully reflective of anticipated funding, costs and efficiencies
a;ll » The effectiveness of the plan as an aid to strategic decision making

* Producing a sustainable four year plan which meets the funding gap and supports investment needs
Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

» A medium term financial plan which is fully reflective of anticipated funding, costs and efficiencies by February 2015
= Alignment of specified resources to Council priorities by February 2015

* Producing a sustainable four year plan which meets the funding gap and supports investment needs by February 2015




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

(.'

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

The revenue and capital resources required to deliver the priorities within the Improvement Plan are included within the approved 2014/15
budget. Progress is in line with business planning and the 2015/16 budget process.

Achievement will be measured through:
» Resources being available to fund each priority and reflected in the medium term financial plan

Outcome
. Lead 2013/.1 - 2014/15 29161.17 Current | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational R
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
v
al : , 100% for
Q IPME2M1 - Resources in place to | “Thet OMer | | 2015/16 00 50
fund 2014/15 priorities P ° budget ° °
85' Resources




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

(.'".

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG A

Progress on the achievement of efficiencies is included in the monthly budget monitoring report to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview and
Scrutiny Committee.

In relation to Corporate and Functional efficiencies it is currently projected that £8.627m will be achieved from the £8.840m included in the budget
which equates to 98%. However, there is still a significant element of the Corporate Administration related efficiencies still to be identified in-year
which is likely to impact on this.

T
In&lation to Workforce Efficiencies there is currently an amount of £1.7m still to be identified in-year from the £3.1m included in the budget.

D
Thelsecond phase of a voluntary redundancy programme and a review of vacancies held being undertaken in conjunction with work on rebasing
stéfﬁng budgets is expected to contribute to reducing these current shortfalls. The voluntary redundancy is in progress with a release of some posts

in December; further voluntary redundancies will align to the business planning process.

Achievement will be measured through:
= Achieving the financial target efficiencies for each of the four programmes set for 2014/15
» |dentifying further efficiency measures for 2015/16 and beyond to meet the projected funding gaps in each year
» Agreement of a corporate approach to the setting of fees and charges

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» |dentifying further efficiency measures for 2015/16 and beyond to meet the projected funding gaps in each year by February 2015
= Agreement of a corporate approach to the setting of fees and charges by April 2015




CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi Y Filint
November 2014 Clilmctosubl!re
Achi Lead 2013/.1 . 2014/15 29161.17 Current Performance SIEITE
chievement Measures Officer Baseline Target Aspirational Outturn RAG Performance
Data Target Predictive RAG
Achieve 85% or more of the agreed N/A -
efficiencies for Corporate Efficiency new 85% 100% 50% A A
included within the 2014/15 budget. measure
Achieve 80% or more of the agreed N/A -
efficiencies for Organisational Design new 80% 100% 50% A A
included within the 2014/15 budget. measure
Achieve 80% or more of the agreed N/A -
efficiencies for Workforce Scaling included new 80% 100% 50% A A
within the 2014/15 budget. measure
Achieve 85% or more of the agreed N/A -
efficiencies for Functional Efficiency new 85% 100% 50% A A
inaided within 2014/15 budget. measure
S alternative efficiencies for the N/A — TBC - part
remaining 15% (or more) for the Corporate : : o o of Business
Efiyency included within the 2014/15 C_hgaefoglfgcgr _new 15% 0% Planning N/A N/A
budget to bring the outturn within budget. Resources Process
Seek alternative efficiencies for the TBC - part
remaining 20% (or more) for the N/A - of Business
Organisational Design efficiency included new 20% 0% Plannin N/A N/A
within the 2014/15 budget to bring the measure P 9
. rocess
outturn within budget.
Seek alternative efficiencies for the TBC - part
remaining 20% (or more) for the Workforce N/A - of BUsiness
Scaling efficiencies included within the new 20% 0% Plannin N/A N/A
2014/15 budget to bring the outturn within measure P 9
budaget. rocess
g

Seek alternative efficiencies for the TBC - part
remaining 15% (or more) for the Functional N/A — of Busiﬁess
Efficiency efficiencies included within new 15% 0% Plannin N/A N/A
2014/15 budget to bring the outturn within measure P 9
budget. rocess




Improvement Plan Progress

November 2014

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(."

Risk to be managed — Ensuring that capital and revenue resources are sufficient to operate effectively
Provisional settlement from Welsh Government for 15/16 is 3.4% reduction, £16m budget gap. Final settlement due in December. The risk remains

high.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the | Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
8 3 8
.'g © "o 'g © "o 'g © wol o
e |3 |8¢s ¢ |3 | 8¢ £ 2 | 8| D&
S| E |oa 5 | E |oa 3 |E |oa|Sa
L | M | (Lx) L | | (@Lx) L | m ;Lxl
Resources for 2014/15 For future years develop Chief
U priorities included in the business plans that Executive
(% budget. identify revenue and &
@ capital needs which are Corporate
~ Monitoring of budget to ensure also clearly identified in Finance
© resources are sufficient to the MTFP and annual Manager
enable effective operation. budget proposals for
member consideration.
Continue to lobby WG for Maximise resources
earlier and timelier indications available through the use Jun
HIH of indicative settlements to M| H of creative delivery < | M H 2014
enable effective financial models.
planning to be undertaken.
Seek to influence WG to
maximise the local
discretion available over
available resources so
that they can be allocated
to local priorities and
enable effective operation.




Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(."

Risk to be managed — Uncertainty in the level of Welsh Government Funding which represents 80% of the funding of council

nQ aphe

services

Provisional settlement from Welsh Government for 15/16 is 3.4% reduction, £16m budget gap. Final settlement due in December. The risk remains

high.

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk | Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in control the risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
-§ s ) § © § 5| a0 B
€18 |83 £ | g £ |8 85|28
£1E |00 < | E e | E|lon | ER
-l -l -l
L] m Lo L |1 m
Resources for 2014/15 For future years develop Chief
priorities included in the business plans that identify Executive
budget. revenue and capital needs &
which are also clearly Corporate
Monitoring of budget to identified in the MTFP and Finance
ensure resources are annual budget proposals for Manager
sufficient to enable member consideration.
effective operation. Maximise resources
available through the use of
HH Continue to lobby WG for M| H creative delivery models. < | M H
earlier and timelier
indications of indicative Seek to influence WG to
settlements to enable maximise the local discretion
effective financial planning available over available
o be undertaken. resources so that they can
be allocated to local priorities
and enable effective
operation.




Improvement Plan Progress

November 2014

Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(‘."

Risk to be managed — Gaining Agreement to the financial strategy
Provisional settlement from Welsh Government for 15/16 is 3.4% reduction, £16m budget gap. Final settlement due in December. The risk remains

high.
Ggross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
3 3 3
.'g ° n o 'g © n o 'g ° n o °
2|8 |85 T[S |35 T | S |85 | De
S| E |oa 5 | E |oa 5 |E |66 | S48
L o L [ M [ (LxD) L 1M | (Lx)
Member workshops took Initial budget proposals to Chief
place in Oct/Nov to consider Cabinet in December Executive
U budget position and options followed by Scrutiny &
é consideration Corporate
SEIEY = et ng pubi eI TN - B
R . p and Ongoing public Manager 14
Cabinet. engagement and
consultation regarding
Public engagement future service provision.
arrangements.




Improvement Plan Progress

November 2014

F

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Delivery of the 2014/15 efficiency savings in full

Progress is monitored and reported to Cabinet and Corporate Resources Overview and Scrutiny Committee monthly in the Budget
Monitoring reports. It is currently projected that £0.213m of efficiencies are unlikely to be achieved, although there are risk associated

with Workforce efficiencies, including Corporate Administration.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
I 3 I
.'g ° n o 'g ° n o 'g ° n ol ©
TS |85 T[S |45 T | S |35 Do
VS | E |6 5 | E oo 5 | E |66 fa
é L [ m L) [ | (Lx) w | m ;Lxl
o0 Detailed ongoing monitoring The budget monitoring Corporate
N and reporting of progress on reports include a detailed Finance
all efficiencies included in the appendix on all efficiencies Manager June
H| H budget are reported to M M A | which will provide «— |M| M| A 2014
Members monthly in Budget information on specific
Monitoring reports areas in relation to their full
or partial achievement.




Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(‘."

Risk to be managed — Gaining agreement to further efficiency measures from 2015/16 onwards

cqQ afprd

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible | Trend actions are completed /
no measures in risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
I ? B
.'g ° n o 'g ° n o 'g ° w o °
|38 |86 2 |3 | 8¢ e g8 |8s | 28
S| E |oa 5 | E oo 5 |E |66 | E48
LM L [M | (@wx) L 1M | (kx)
Detailed ongoing monitoring Chief
and reporting of progress on Executive &
all efficiencies included in Ensure that the full impact | Corporate
J the budget are reported to of the proposals are Finance
Members monthly in Budget available to members to Manager
Monitoring reports consider and agree as
part of a longer term
Work is on-going to develop business and financial
H| H a full range of possible MM A plan. l Mmiml A June
options including the 2014
introduction of alternative Ongoing public
service delivery models, engagement and
review of standards and consultation regarding
levels of service delivery and future service provision.
performance and income
generation.




Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(‘."

Risk to be managed — Gaining agreement to a new corporate approach for fees and charges

Gross Score
(as if there are
no measures in
place to control

the risk)

ross

Likelihood
core

Impact

Oow

Current Actions /
Arrangements in place to
control the risk

Net Score
(as it is now)

ross

Likelihood
core

Impact

(ON7]

Future Actions and / or
Arrangement to control the
risk

Manager
Responsible

Risk
Trend

Target Score (when all
actions are completed /
satisfactory
arrangements in place)

Likelihood
ross
core

Target

Impact
Date

(ON7]

e
r
~—

+Q abrAd

e
-
~—
—
—
e
—
X
~—

A
=
S—
—
=
—

=

X
=

Planned during 2014/15

Develop Corporate Fees
and Charges policy.

Fees and Charges are
being challenged in
Business Planning
process.

Cabinet and Scrutiny
consideration.

Fees and Charges
increases in targeted
areas as part of 2015/16
and beyond budget.

Corporate
Finance
Manager

Oct
2014




Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

(.'".

APPENDIX 4

What we said we would do in 2014/15: -

Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

The Council continues to identify opportunities for regional procurement collaboration and the recent establishment of the joint
procurement team with Denbighshire and the 3 County Procurement Project with Denbighshire and Gwynedd which has recently received
) support from Cabinet will offer further opportunities going forward.

On a national level we are pursuing opportunities via the Welsh Purchasing Consortium which we joined earlier this year. With regard to
) the National Procurement Service (NPS), due to their delays in tendering for a range of framework agreements, the estimated savings to

be realised from the NPS work programme is likely to be delayed, however we should see contracts becoming available via the National
Procurement Service later this year.

Gg abed

Based on current projections, we are confident that the efficiency targets will be met.

Achievement will be measured through:
» The scale of the use of the National Procurement Service and the resulting efficiencies.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans
» The scale of the use of regional procurement collaboration and the resulting efficiencies.




CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi Y Filint
November 2014 Flintshire
2013/14 2016/17 Outcome
. Lead . 2014/15 . Current Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational R
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target RAG
IPME4M3 - Achievement of
efficiency savings achieved Chief Officer -
due to the use of National, G £303,000 | £250,000 £300,000 £163,259
. overnance
Regional and Sectoral
procurement frameworks
@ Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

o0
D
9 The Corporate Procurement Units of Flintshire and Denbighshire Councils were merged 1% July 2014.

Achievement will be measured through:
» The merger of Flintshire and Denbighshire procurement teams to a single corporate procurement unit serving the two organisations.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» The merger of Flintshire and Denbighshire procurement teams to a single corporate procurement unit serving the two organisations

by 1 July 2014.




CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi Y Filint
November 2014 Flintshire
Progress Status Progress RAG Outcome RAG

The inclusion of Community Benefits clauses is mandatory for projects above £2m as per our Contract Procedure Rules (CPR’s). Relevant
recent projects such as the Strategic Housing and Regeneration Programme (SHARP) have community benefits clauses incorporated into
the tender and the contract.

Achievement will be measured through:
» Increasing inclusion of community benefit clauses in contracts.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» Establishing a wider range of community benefit clauses to be used when procuring services by October 2014.

/g abe

Lead 2013/14 2014/15 2016/17 Current Performance Outcome
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational Outturn RAG Performance
Officer Target
Data Target RAG
Percentage of applicable Chief Officer
contracts which include - 100% 100% 100% 100%
community benefits clauses Governance




Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

Risk to be managed — Keep up the pace of collaboration to maximise procurement efficiencies through the use of the National
Procurement Service and Welsh Procurement consortium frameworks.

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend actions are completed
no measures in risk | satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
8 3 8
.-g ° 0 o .-g ° 0 o .-g ° w ol
e |3 | 8¢ e 2 | 8¢5 £ 2 | 8c| D2
S| E o 5 |E |oa 5 |E |oa| Sa
L | M | (Lx) L | | (Lx) L o ;Lxl
m) Use of Corporate frameworks There are numerous
é is now mandatory as per the collaborative tender Chief Officer
I new CPR’s. processes currently being - Governance
o The use of Value Wales and undertaken that will deliver
oD Welsh Purchasing Consortium the required efficiencies in
framework agreements the Q3/ Q4. The savings
continues in advance of realised from these should
National Procurement Service cover any slippage from
(NPS) arrangements coming national arrangements.
on stream. The National Aor
M M A | Procurement Service is still M M A <> L M 1%
finding its feet and the delivery
of efficiencies is dependent on
NPS implementation and work
programme delivery. It's
anticipated that that there may
be slippage in efficiencies
delivered as a result of the
NPS not yet operational.




Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

f."

Risks to be managed — Ensure the internal adoption of revised procurement practice and process

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible | Trend all actions are
no measures in risk completed /
place to control satisfactory
the risk) arrangements in
place)
I 3 3
.'g ° w o 'g ° n o 'g ° no | o
TS |85 T (8|45 T | 3)3%5| Be
5| E | oa 5 | E oo 5 |E|loa | Sa
L [ M | (Lx) L | M | (Lx) (L | | (Lx1)
New Contract Procedure Rules On-going monitoring of
(CPR’s) are in place since compliance with CPR’s.
o October 2013 which mandates Compliance checks to be
(% standard processes and use of undertaken by Corporate
(T systems. 300+ officers have Procurement Unit and Chief Offi T A
oD received new CPR awareness Internal Audit. e icer pr
(0] MM 2 training. MM = - Governance L L 15




Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

(‘."

Risks to be managed — Having the creativity to apply community benefit clauses within contracts

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in the risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
T T T
o o o
2 ° " 2 k7] ” 2 ° " S
= < = o = 2 3
g8 |83 g2 |83 £ |8 |85 | P2
SE |Ga 5 |E |Ga 5 |E |ow | S0
L | m L | M | (Lx) L 1

na abed

Identify opportunities for Training and awareness
including Community Benefit to be arranged for all
clauses in applicable relevant staff regarding
contracts. community benefits.
Hlm M| M A Discussions taking place | Chief Officer »J« L L
Inclusion of CPRs mandated with Value Wales for - Governance
in all contracts greater than suitable dates.

£2 million. 300+ CPR
awareness training
undertaken.




T6 abed

November 2014 Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress (.Sir y Fflint

APPENDIX 5

What we said we would do in 2014/15: -

Progress Status: Progress RAG Outcome RAG

Progress in relation to this improvement priority has been made in a number of areas and the organisation is far more aware of the
benefits on need to adopt New Ways of Working (NWOW).

The Electronic Data Management (EDM) Programme of work is progressing extremely well. It may not always appear to be as there
are some significant challenges, particularly around system integration. This issue is not confined to Flintshire County Council and is a
challenge for many organisations.

Our decant planning around service moves continues as we seek to move more teams to NWOW. As part of accommodation
consolidation we are currently working on plans to decant phase four of the Mold Campus. Services will be consolidated into phases
one to three.

We have been developing and refreshing our Community Asset Transfer information and launched this new pack on the 3™ November
2014. This seeks to engage local communities in the management and running of local assets creating increased opportunities to
develop such facilities for wider community use and ownership.

Achievement will be measured through:’

» Reducing maintenance and asset costs

Increased joint use of assets with partners

Carbon reduction

Increased agile working

Fewer Council owned and maintained property assets




26 abed

CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress P it Y Filint
November 2014 Flintshire
Outcome
. Lead 2013/.1 s 2014/15 201611.7 Current | Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspiration R
Officer Data Target al Target Outturn RAG Predictive
RAG
CAM/001b (i) - Percentage of
the total value of required Annual
maintenance to Priority 1 1.4% 1.6% 2% return NA NA
(Urgent) Works
(E\Al\t/I/00|1 b I(ii) - fPercentadge of Chief Officers — A |
the total value of require ‘o 0 0 o nnua
maintenance to Priority 2 Orgg[r:lsatlonal 39.5% 42% 46% return NA NA
(Essential) Works ange
CAM/001b (iii) - Percentage of
the total value of required Annual
maintenance to Priority 3 59.1% 56.4% 52% return NA NA
(Desirable) Works
. . 1.51%
CE,'IZ fn(gif:]l;:egr(— (increase in 2% 60%
EEFLM1 - Carbon Reduction . year) . cumulative | Annual
: Environment o (cumulative : NA NA
Commitment 18.53 /o reduction) reduction return
(cumulative by 2021
reduction)
Reduction in square meters of _
occupied office N/A — new 10% 30% 12%
accommodation measure °
Reduction in other operational ; .
assets (square meters) 8?gleafniosfefllt(i:§r: al N/A — new 2% 5% 4.24%
excluding schools Chanae measure
Number of assets transferred 9
to the community through 2 2.4 8-10 2

Community Asset Transfer or
other mechanism




£6 abed

Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

Sir y Flint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risk to be managed — Gaining public acceptance

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend all actions are
no measures in risk completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)

3 3 3
.-g o [ .-g o 0 o .-g S|l ool B
e |3 | 8¢ e |8 | 8¢ B 2/ 8c| 28
5| E |[op 5 |E |op 5 |E|loa | Sa
L | L [ | (Lx) L [

We continue to move Continue to move

services to web based services to remote

transactions and other access and web based

modes of channel shift which transactions, to reduce

will reduce the reliance on transaction costs.

face to face and telephone Ensure Connects have

services for our services capability for remote

reducing transaction costs transaction and bill Chief Officer

and providing core face to payment. In addition to | Organisational | Jun
H H face services through our L|L the above our website Change L |L 14

Connects facilities. has been refreshed so

as to make this more

We are reviewing the use of attractive and

some of the buildings within welcoming to users and

Mold Campus site as part of promote increased web

the current business transactional activity.

planning and budget

process.




76 abed

Improvement Plan Progress

November 2014

Slry Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend all actions are
no measures in risk completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in

place)

T T ©
o o o
2 © ® 2 © » o 2 Sloel| B
= o = o = [ [
2|8 |83 g |8 |83 g |2 83|28
S |E |on 3 |E |6n 3 | E|lon|Fao
L o L 1M [ (LxD) L 1o

Work will continue
around the exploration
and potential closure of
phase four County Hall
and a review is
currently underway
relation to the future
use of the old reference
library.

We are rolling out our
refreshed Community
Asset Transfer pack on
the 3" November 2013.




G6 abed

Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

Sir y Flint
.'E,!ip!o%b.ire

Risk to be managed — How we can invest and ensure we have the capacity to implement the strategy

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control Responsible Trend | actions are completed
no measures in the risk | satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
I I I
.'g ° n o 'g ° w o 'g ° w ol o
TS |85 T |8 |85 T |8 |85 Do
5 E |oa 3 E o 3 | E |oa|fa
L [ m L | O | (Lx) (S )] §Lxl
We have sought capacity We have funding which | Chief Officer
bids from the Flintshire will continue to support | Organisational
Futures Board which have the project and this will Change
been supported and ensure that the project
additional resources are to risks are managed and
H|H be recruited to support Ll L progress continues to «— Ll L Apr
activity. be made. ‘14
Rationalisation delivery team
already in place.
Engagement with partner
organisations to support
Flintshire Connects.




96 dbed

Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

Sir y Flint
.'E,!Ep!o%b.ire

Risk to be managed — Gaining workforce agreement and acceptance of agile working practices

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control Responsible Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in the risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
3 3 3
2|3 0 o 2 |3 0 o 2 ° vol| B
e |38 | 8¢ e |8 | 8¢ E 2 | 8gc| 28
5| E |6p 5 |E |oa 5 | E |64 A
L | m L | M | (x) w [m ;Lxl
Engagement with Managers Work continues
and their teams continues. towards a decant of Chief Office
And we are working with them phase 4. Detailed Organisational
to increase the level levels of project plan being Change
agile working through the developed.
provision of new hardware
(primarily laptop computers) We will be
H|H and software (running these LM considering how best Llm Jun
systems through Citrix) to to manage document ‘14
facilitate and support remote storage on the basis
access. that the storage of
such documents will
Document management has move from essentially
made good progress linked to hard copy paperwork
and supporting new ways of to electronic media.
working.




| I al ’\RY\ ]

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

(."'.

APPENDIX 6

What we said we would do in 2014/15: -

Progress Status

Progress RAG Outcome RAG

Progress status: The 3 established Flintshire Connects Centres are becoming increasingly busy as customers become familiar with their

existence and the range of services provided. The footfall is greater than ever anticipated and the range of services delivered is continually

increasing.

CFlintshire Connects now deals with the whole service relating to the issue of Blue Badges and has implemented a new Welsh Government

gassessment toolkit.

DA full triage service for supporting people is now delivered from all Connects Centres which has helped improve access to this service
eyond the Flint Office. This includes information relating to Welfare Rights and homelessness.

A plan for services that will be considered for transfer to Connects has been developed and agreed by Chief Officers.

Regular customer satisfaction surveys will be conducted for two weeks in every quarter. Owing to some planned changes during the

current quarter a customer satisfaction survey was not conducted. The next one is scheduled for qtr 3.

Achievement will be measured through:
» The opening and scale of use of the Flintshire Connects centres
» Customer feedback on Flintshire Connects
» Range of services provided
» Percentage of customers having their needs met at first point of contact

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
» Establish and implement a system for reporting the percentage of customers having their needs met at first point of contact by 31

March 2015




Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

(‘."

2013/14

2016/17

86 dbed

feedback

. Lead . 2014/15 e Current
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline Target Aspirational Outturn
Data Target
IPME6M1 - The opening of 4 5
new Flintshire Connects 2 . . 3
(cumulative) | (cumulative)
Centres
IPMEBM2 - Scale of use of
all Flintshire Connects 43,656 70,000 100,000 23,240
Centres (footfall) ] ]
Chief Officer Holywell
Range of services provided | — Community only 36 36 36
& Enterprise =136
Holywell
only =
IPMEGM'S - Cu'stomer 100% 90% 90% 93% (as qtr 1)
satisfaction rating based on
verbal

Performance
RAG

Outcome

Performance

Predictive
RAG




Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(."

Progress Status Pr;%rgss A Ou;;%me

66 abed

Progress status:

A revised Customer Services Policy has been approved by Chief Officers and will now be referred to Scrutiny Committee prior to formal
public consultation. Performance will be measured against the standards included in the revised policy.

There has been a drop in performance and with the exception of two portfolios closely missing the target (Organisational Change and
Social Services 83.33%), portfolios did not achieve the performance target of 84% of complaints responded to within 10 working days.
Following a review of the complaints database, unnecessary delays such as passing a complaint from one officer to another or simply not
updating customers on the action taken to resolve concerns has led to delays and targets being missed. The Customer Services Team
will ensure that complaints are recorded and allocated to service managers going forward (not Contact Officers) and for the team to
closely monitor performance daily and where a delay is envisaged to issue a holding response. The CCC policy is being reviewed and
subject to agreement, the role of Contact Officer will cease providing Customer Services with better control of complaints to include
allocation to the correct officer, monitoring of timescales, quality of response and recording ‘lessons learnt’.

Achievement will be measured through:
» Customer satisfaction ratings

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans
» Approval of the revised Customer Service Standards by December 2014

Outcome
. Lead 2013/.1 . 2014/15 29161.17 Current Performance | Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational R
Officer Target Outturn RAG Predictive
Data Target
RAG
CUSM1L - Efficient
Complaints Handling: The Chief Officer
percentage of initial — Community | 83.93% 84% 85% 58.64%
complaints responded to & Enterprise
within 10 working days




S||:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

(."

Progress
RAG

A new look site was launched in September to take account of customer feedback and examples of good practice from other council

websites. Work has also been done to improve the website content making it customer focussed, clear and informative. Each page

includes a link to a feedback form for customers which will help improve the sites based on their needs and experiences.

SOCITM has recently re-introduced the customer satisfaction rating survey and we will be able to report against this starting in gtr 3.

On line e-forms have been launched on the new website allowing customers to ‘self-serve’. Some of these forms are fully integrated with

back office systems which allows for a speedy response time.

Services that are suitable for digital development have been identified and will be rolled out as resources allow.

There continues to be an increase in the number of mobile app registrations and a subsequent rise in customer enquiries via this channel.

It should be noted that we can only report on the number of registrations and that the number of people who have actually downloaded the

app is likely to be higher but we can only report on registrations i.e. it does not include anonymous users.

\ Twitter has become increasingly useful for communicating with customers. Flintshire now has over 7,000 followers of its main Twitter

Daccount and is becoming an important communication tool.

Progress Status

nNT abed
U - |

Achievement will be measured through:
= Number of customers using technology to access Council information and services
= Number of customers using technology to participate in consultation exchanges etc.
= Customer feedback
= Percentage of customers having their needs met at first point of contact

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:
= Establish and implement a system for reporting the percentage of customers having their needs met at first point of contact by 31
March 2015




CYNGOR

TOT abed

Improvement Plan Progress FSir y Fflint
November 2014 Flintshire
Lead 2013/14 2014/15 2016/17 Current Performance Outcome
Achievement Measures Officer Baseline Target Aspirational Outturn RAG Performance
Data Target RAG
IPMEG6M4 - Scale and take-up
of the new digital services (no. 2,001,881 | 2,000,000 | 2,000,000 642,561 A A
of visitors) per annum
IPME6MS5a - Customer Not
feedback: satisfied with visit to Chi , ) 80% 85% N/A N/A N/A
- ief Officer | Available
website N
IPMEG6M6 - Take-up of ,
Flintshire’s Mobile App & e | 298 200 200 >80 _
IPMEG6MS5b - Customer Not
feedback: successfully found Available 80% 85% N/A N/A N/A
what they were looking for *
IPMEBM7 - No. of enquiries 303 150 150 1060 _

received via the mobile app

* Subject to availability of website take up survey




Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

(‘."

Risk to be managed — How we can ensure the investment to further improve access to our services

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements in place Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when
(as if there are to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk Responsible Trend all actions are
no measures in completed /
place to control satisfactory

the risk) arrangements in
place)
© T o
o o o
2 k7] " o 2 © " o 2 ° 0ol ©
3 © n = 3 © n = 3 © n = E’ﬁ
w [ |wa w [ §Lxl w (o §Lxl
gg’ ¢ Project management arrangements e Work towards delivery of all Chief Officer,
(@, in place which include representation front line services from Community
@ from all partners. Flintshire Connects Centres & Enterprise
E; across the county.
N ¢ Funding secured for the development
of Flintshire Connects, Buckley. ¢ Plan agreed by Chief Officers to
roll out services to Flintshire
¢ Application of lessons learned from Connects.
implementation of Flintshire
Connects in Holywell, Flint and ¢ Apply a consistent approach to
H | H Connah’s Quay. LL service delivery at all centres. l L L 2851;);
o Customer satisfaction survey e Encourage customers to use
conducted for two weeks each the self service facilities
quarter. available.
¢ Monitoring of visitors to Flintshire ¢ Joined up approach to public
Connects Centres. service delivery in communities.
¢ Contact centre development to align ¢ Ongoing learning from
to new Chief Officer portfolios. customer feedback.




Improvement Plan Progress

November 2014

CYNGOR

(‘."

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Risks to be managed — Ensuring our customers can access our digital services

onT aberd

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk | Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control the Responsible Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in control the risk risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
3 3 3
.'g ° n o 'g ° n o 'g ° n o °
|2 | 8¢ e | & | 8¢ e | & |85 | 28
S E |oa 3 |E |oa 5 |E |66 |4
L[ m L [ O | (Lx) L [ O | (Lx)
e Procurement of new Increase range of Chief Officer,
Web Content services available on Community and
Management System line. Enterprise
) e Enable customer Customer feedback
feedback form included on all
e Development of web pages continues to l
digital on line be monitored.
services Providing equal access
e Launch of a mobile to Flintshire Website Sept
H|H app for Flintshire L|L through desktop and L|L 201'03
County Council mobile devices.
¢ Internet availability at Flintshire Connects staff
libraries and to encourage customers
Connects Centres to access services on
line.
On-going use of social
media (Twitter) to
publicise information.




Improvement Plan Progress

November 2014

Su?y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

(‘."

Risks to be managed — Ensuring a positive public response to the changing ways our services can be accessed

0T abrd

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control Responsible Trend actions are completed
no measures in the risk | satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
e T e
[e] o [e]
2 ° o 2 k7] "o 2 Sloe | B
= [ = o = o [
2|8 g3 g |8 |83 2 |2|85 |58
S| E | Ga 3 E | Ga 5 | E|l6w | 2o
L [ m (L [ M [ (Lx) : : (L) | (M) [ (LxI)
e Customer Satisfaction Encourage Chief Officer
Survey undertaken in each customers to provide | Community &
Flintshire Connects centre. feedback. Enterprise
¢ Publishing news relating to Regular customer l
P new Flintshire Connects satisfaction surveys
centres.
Monitor and report on
e Report on number of feedback.
visitors to Flintshire Ll L Dec
H| H Connects centres and Engage with L |L 2013
trends. customers to improve
service delivery.
Learn from customer
feedback.
Publish successes
relating to Flintshire
Connects.




Su:)y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

(‘."

Risks to be managed — How the Council adjusts its processes and practices to support Flintshire Connects and the increased
use of self-service

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Arrangement to Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) control the risk Responsible | Trend | actions are completed /
no measures in control the risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
B 8 I
.'g k7] n o 'g k7] n o 'g k7] n ol ©
T |8 |85 T |8 |85 T S |85 Se
5 | E |oa 5 | E oo i E |65 fa
L | | (Lx) L | m (L) M ;Lxl
e Customer Satisfaction e Continuous monitoring of channel shift
surveys conducted at performance and use of Flintshire
) each Connects Centre Connects centres.
Q
% e Publishing news relating e Training of Flintshire Connects staff to the
= to new Flintshire required standard to support new services.
(@) Connects centres.
ap e Customer Services representative to be
e Report on number of involved in all projects & initiatives that Chief
visitors to Flintshire impact the customer. Officer, S
H| H Connects centres and L |L Community l L L zgﬁ
trends. e Continuous encouragement of customers &
to use alternative methods of payments. Enterprise
e Customers encouraged
to use self-serve ¢ Applying new systems into the Flintshire
facilities at Flintshire Connects centres.
Connects centres
e Cash payment machines implemented
e Removal of cash office
facilities within the e Increase in transactional services available
county on website.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 106



CYNGOR

Improvement Plan Progress Sir y Fflint

November 2014 '-Flintshire

APPENDIX 7

We said in 2014/15 that we would: -

/0T abed

Progress Status Progress RAG A Outcome RAG

1. Employee performance and productivity — including organisational and job design, effective workforce planning, flexible
working and working patterns, terms and conditions and robust performance management.

e Discussions have commenced with union representatives regarding a revised, shorter approach to job evaluation post single
status. This will focus upon early organisation change discussions involving a representative team from employees, HR and
managers in the design of the structure followed by job design using the GLPC scheme and completed by Organisation
Design Officers. The aim is to have these discussions concluded by December 2014.

e A target date of January 2015 has been set for the roll out and implementation of a competency based appraisal scheme
initially for Senior Managers. A detailed project plan will be developed in November 2014.

¢ A Flexible Hours Scheme and Agile Working policy has been agreed with Members, implementation is being planned with a
target roll out of December 2014.




Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

F

2. Employee Development and Talent Management — including employee engagement, talent management, behaviour and
competencies development, learning and skills development.

The target date of January 2015 has been set for the roll out of competency based appraisal for Senior Managers. Discussions will
be held in November 2014 to ensure that appraisals will include talent management, succession planning, learning and skills
identification, and core objectives for Managers.

3. Health and Wellbeing — including development of ‘Flintshire Healthy Workplace’, information channels for employees to
manage health and welfare; initiatives that support the reduction of sickness absence as part of the Council’s Attendance
Management Strategy.

Work has commenced on the review of the current Attendance Management Policy. Following initial consultations with key
stakeholders, a scoping document has been developed and includes the following recommendations be included in any revised

policy:

Clearer, more explicit responsibilities for Managers and employees.

A simplified and explicit process for managing unacceptable attendance.

The introduction of some additional levels of sanction in process.

The development of a “Case Management Approach” for employees who are absent long term or have recurrent short term
absence with Managers, HR and OH working more closely together to develop actionable return to work plans with employees.
The introduction of a more robust Medical Redeployment Process.

¢ More clarification around Injury at work arrangements, sick pay and the lll Health Retirement Process.

80T abed

4. Implement the new pay model as part of Single Status and address any on-going Equal Pay liabilities.

¢ Single Status went ‘live’ in June 2014. There followed a period of appeals and maintenance, results of appeals and
maintenance have now been released and the next stage of concluding appeals on the maintenance results is underway. A
final date of 31 October for completed appeals documentation has been issued. A target date of December 2014 has been
set for completion of all appeals.

e There is an ongoing requirement for all non issued claimants to sign COT3 agreements relating to Single Status and waiving
the right to bring an equal pay claim. In November 2014 COT3 signing will take place for all Issued Claims and settlements
will be made.




Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

60T abed

e The first Single Status Governance Team meeting has taken place in October 2014, the second will follow in January 2015
and every six months thereafter.

Achievement will be measured through:

Minimising cost and increasing flexibility of services e.g. by extending service hours there is no increase in the service operating
costs.

Implementation of competency based appraisals by January 2015 and tracking of outcomes — ratings on performance and
development requirements.

Reduced sickness absence figures.

Targeted employee engagement initiatives and surveys and improvement actions.

Reduced use and expenditure for agency / interim workers and consultants.

Numbers of employees progressing through skills development and Management Development programmes.

Achievement Milestones for strategy and action plans:

Minimising cost and increasing flexibility of services e.g. by extending service hours, there is no increase in the service operating
costs (Date TBC).

Implementation of competency based appraisals by January 2015 and tracking of outcomes including ratings on performance and
development requirements.




CYNGOR

OTT abed

Improvement Plan Progress P Oi Y Filint
November 2014 E!'Npctosu!!.!re
Current Performance Outcome
. Lead 2013/.1 . 2014/15 29161.17 Outturn RAG Performance
Achievement Measures . Baseline Aspirational o
Officer Dat Target T ¢ Predictive
ata arge RAG
CHR/002 — The number of
working days/shifts per full time 10.82 9.6 8.3 9.71
equivalent (FTE) local authority days/shifts | days/shifts | days/shifts days/shifts A A
employee lost due to sickness
absence.
REMS - Increase the percentage N/A — re
L — reported
of employees receiving an annual 0 0 o N/A N/A
appraisal with Individual 51% 90% 95% a"““a”ydat
Development Plan 100% (please yearen
see note below).
Chief £732k spend
Reduced expenditure for agency Officer - £2.7m 10% 10% - 15% (1% reduction A A
/ interim workers and consultants. | People & ' reduction reduction on Q2
Resources 2013/14)
Number of Flintshire County
Council employees undertaking 92 115-120 105-110 N/A — reported N/A N/A
the supervisory and management emplovees | emplovees | emplovees annually at
training programmes developed ploy ploy ploy year end
with Coleg Cambiria.
Percentage of Flintshire County
Council employees completing N/A — reported N/A N/A
the supervisory and management 98% 90% - 95% 90%-95% annually at
training programmes developed year end
with Coleg Cambria.




Improvement Plan Progress

November 2014

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

F

Risk to be managed - Ensuring organisational capability to make the changes happen and sustain the new operating model

Gross Score Current Actions / Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are Arrangements in place to (as it is now) Arrangement to control the risk | Responsible | Trend actions are completed /
no measures in control the risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)
the risk)
< < < o
T ] T [ T [ TB'
[*] O o O [e] (%]
o |, | » °o |, | » 0 - 7] a
=g | @ = |9 | @ = | S |2 s
Lla |9 El o | o El o o 2
S E | o 3 E |o 3 |E |6 P
(L [ | (Lx) L [ | (x) L 1M | (Lx)
o The Council has Initial discussions have
g developed HR employees commenced as part of the
o) to advise and support on Strategic Business Planning
= Organisational Design and work to identify succession
'I: Change. Management plans for key roles with the
M | m A skills to support effective M ™ A Council. The details of the Chief L L Apr
implementation. output from these sessions Officer - 15
Managers will develop will determine the types of People & |—
these skills via direct skills and capabilities Resources
training and coaching. required within the new
operating model.




Improvement Plan Progress

November 2014

CYNGOR

F

COUNTY COUNCIL

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

Risk to be managed — Keeping up workforce motivation and morale to prevent resistance to organisational change and
minimise service disruption such as industrial action

21T abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the | Responsible | Trend actions are completed /
no measures in risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
o o o o
3 3 I 3 I 3 s
o | »n <} - n <} - »n o
< o » < 0 » < o » ®
g8 |8 g |8 |8 s 3|8 |¢®
5 E | o 3 |E |6 5 |E |o i
L [ | (Lx) L | m | (x L M | (Lx)
A programme of corporate The new Chief Officers
workforce communications is are implementing
being planned and transitionary
implemented. Positive arrangements for their Chief
engagement and own portfolio service Officer - Apr
M M A | communication with the Trade | M | M A | areas to maintain good People& |—| L | L 1%
Unions has been maintained. morale and are Resources
encouraging fuller
engagement in relation
to options for change
and the development of
efficiency options.




Improvement Plan Progress
November 2014

Sufy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

f."

Risk to be managed - Controlling the terms of the new pay model and terms and conditions of employment post implementation
to prevent new Equal Pay risks from emerging.

¢TT abed

Gross Score Current Actions / Arrangements Net Score Future Actions and / or Manager Risk Target Score (when all
(as if there are in place to control the risk (as it is now) Arrangement to control the | Responsible | Trend actions are completed /
no measures in risk satisfactory
place to control arrangements in place)

the risk)
) o g @

3 g 3 2 3 s |z
o | . n 0 o | @ <} - »n o
< o » < o » < o » ®
g8 | ¢ g |38 |8 s |5 |8 |®
S E |o 5 | E |o 5 |E | o e
LM | @Lx) L | | (Lx) L [ ] (Lx)

Following the completion of The first meeting is to

the Appeals and Maintenance be held in October 2014

there will be a review of the and a second meeting

rank order to ensure that the will be held in January

pay and grading 2015 with an agreed

arrangements are equality approach to Chief
MM A pr_oofed. An Equal Pay audit MM A Manage_ment . Officer - |____ L|L Apr

will take place every quarter Information Required on | People & 15

to ensure any areas for an ongoing basis. Resources

concern for equal pay are

managed. This will be

defined as a responsibility

within a member of the OD

team.




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 114



Agenda Item 8

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 11 DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (COMMUNITY AND ENTERPRISE)

SUBJECT: CUSTOMER SERVICE POLICY

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  Members are asked to consider the revised Customer Service Policy
and support to it being issued for formal customer consultation.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 In 2008 the Council adopted a Customer Care Policy Statement and
Standards. This was implemented and has formed the basis of how
the organisation deals with its customers. This now requires updating
and a revised policy has been produced which has been designed in
three parts which cover customer expectations, the workforce and
customer services standards. A copy of the revised policy is attached
in Appendix 1.

2.02 The revised policy outlines the Council's approach to customer
service and related issues. The standards set out in this policy are the
minimum that customers can expect from the Council as a starting
point; individual services may produce additional service specific
standards or targets that are more relevant to the services they
provide or the customers they serve.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 The policy has been updated to reflect the change in the way that
customers deal with the council. Over the years there has been an
increase in the demand for digital access to services but the Council
also recognises that many customers continue to prefer traditional
methods.

3.02 The customer service standards have been revised and although they

are similar to those in the previous policy they now demonstrate a
stronger commitment rather than an aim.

Page 115



4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

10.02

11.00

11.01

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are asked to consider the revised Customer Service Policy
and support to it being issued for formal customer consultation.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

No financial implications.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

No anti-poverty impact.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

No environmental impact.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

The revised policy has been designed to be inclusive for all to ensure
a consistent approach to customer service respecting individual’s
needs.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

No personnel implications.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

The revised Customer Service Policy has been supported at Chief
Officer Team. Consideration by Members of the Corporate Resources
Overview and Scrutiny Committee is the first stage in the formal
consultation process.

The next stage will be formal consultation with customers. This will
feature as a campaign on the Council’'s website and will be advertised
though a press release and Twitter and promoted at Flintshire
Connects Centres.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Supported by Chief Officer Team.

Page 116



12.00 APPENDICES

12.01 Appendix 1 — Customer Service Policy

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Customer Care Policy Statement and Standards August 2008

Contact Officer: Denise Naylor
Telephone: 01352 702421
Email: denise.naylor@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 117



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 118



Appendix 1

Siry Fflint
™ Hintshire

COUNTY COUKCIL

Customer Service Policy

A Modern & Efficient Council: Improving Customer Service

Version 2.3 revised Dec 14

Page 119



Document Details

Document Author:

Rebecca Jones
Customer Services Team Leader

Document Owner:

Denise Naylor
Customer Services Manager

Approved by:
Date:

Cabinet

Maintenance:

Rebecca Jones
Customer Services Team Leader

Distribution: This policy will be published in full on the
Council’s website and InfoNet. A hard
copy of this policy is also available from
the Customer Services Team on request.

Review: This policy will be reviewed alongside the

Council’s key priorities as set out in the
Improvement Plan 2012 — 2017.

Version 2.3 revised Dec 14

Page 120



Preface
This policy consists of three parts:
Part 1

The first part of this policy is designed for customers. It advises customers
what to expect when contacting Flintshire County Council and the standard of

customer service they can expect to receive.
Part 2

The second part of this policy is designed for the workforce and describes
how employees can contribute to delivering consistently excellent standards

of customer service across all sections of our diverse community.
Part 3
The final part of this policy sets out Flintshire County Council’'s customer

services standards which are promoted throughout the organisation e.g. at

Flintshire Connects Centres, libraries, receptions, online.

Version 2.3 revised Dec 14

Page 121



1.0

11

Customer Service Policy - Part One
Commitment to customers

Policy Statement

Flintshire County Council is committed to ensuring that customer
service excellence is an integral part of the planning, resourcing, and
delivery of all services. When customers access Council services they
will receive consistently excellent standards of customer service and
this policy will ensure that all sections of our diverse community are
able to access services. (It has been designed with the underlying
principle that we are here when you need to speak to us and when you
don’t you can access Council services digitally 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week at a time that is convenient for you.)

Whilst this policy is concerned with service standards the Council has a
specific policy for dealing with compliments, concerns and complaints

which is available via the website www.flintshire.gov.uk or from the

Customer Services Team (contact details included in this document).
The Compliments, Concerns and Complaints Policy guides customers
through the processes for passing on a compliment about a service,
expressing a concern or suggestion about a service and when a
customer is dissatisfied with a service, the process to follow to make a

complaint.

Guiding principles

When customers contact the Council, we will:

e Identify ourselves;

¢ Be helpful and courteous;

e Be professional and positive;

¢ Be well informed, so that we are able to help;
¢ Be effective in listening and responding;

e Be fair and support individual needs.

Version 2.3 revised Dec 14

Page 122



1.2

1.3

Why we need customer service standards

This policy outlines the Council’'s approach to customer service and
related issues. The standards set out in this policy are the minimum
that customers can expect from the Council as a starting point;
individual services may produce additional service specific standards or
targets that are more relevant to the services they provide or the

customers they serve.

Wherever possible the Council will respond to customer enquiries at
the first point of contact. Individual service areas will develop
mechanisms for monitoring and reporting performance to ensure this is

achieved.

Customer service standards set out the Council’'s expectations for its
employees to ensure that the Council remains a modern and efficient
customer-focussed organisation. In particular, these standards define a
corporate framework for the achievement of excellent customer service

which will;

e Ensure that all customers, whether they are residents or visitors
receive the same consistent, high standards of customer service;

e Ensure that customer service is an integral part of the planning,
resourcing, and delivery of all Council services;

e Enable the Council to achieve its corporate key priorities, as set out

in the Council’'s Improvement Plan 2012 - 2017.

Contacting Flintshire County Council

The Council encourages customers to contact the Council through
digital channels such as the website and mobile app. These access
channels continue to develop, and will make contact with the Council

simple and efficient. The Council recognises that digital access does

Version 2.3 revised Dec 14

Page 123



not suit everyone so customers can contact the Council through

various channels.

Digital

v

We will acknowledge correspondence (e.g. e-mails, website

enquiries and Tweets) within 24 hours (Monday — Friday);

v We will respond to digital correspondence as quickly as possible;

v" We will guarantee a response within 10 working days;

v We will respond in the language and format of the original
communication

Telephone

v We will answer telephone calls within 30 seconds;

v We will deal with telephone calls in English or Welsh. Where there
is no Welsh speaker available appropriate arrangements will be
put in place to enable customers to deal with the Council in the
Welsh language;

v" We will offer access to an alternative system (e.g. language

translation services) if customers have additional requirements

Face to Face

v" We will greet customers within 5 minutes of their arrival at a
council building / event;

v We welcome customers to speak in English or Welsh and where
there is no Welsh speaker available we will make alternative
arrangements.

v' We will offer an appointment where this may be more appropriate,
responsive or efficient;

v" We will make arrangements for customers who have specific
requirements e.g. interpretation service, British Sign Language.

Letter

v We will respond to letters within 10 working days of receipt;

Version 2.3 revised Dec 14

Page 124



1.4

1.5

v" We will respond to the correspondence in the language of the
original communication;
v" We will meet the needs of customers with visual impairment,

through the use of Braille, large print or other specialist services.

Measuring success

This policy is backed up by Customer Service Standards (Part Three);
over time, customers will be involved in setting and monitoring these
standards. The Council, will develop ways of engaging with customers
and encouraging customer feedback. Performance will be monitored
through self-assessment, comparison with other organisations,
customer satisfaction rating and feedback and recommendations
following external inspections. This wealth of customer insight will help
to establish what the Council is doing well and what it can do to

improve.

Reports showing performance against the targets set for each standard
will be reported to the Council’s Cabinet and Scrutiny Committees for

their consideration.

What we expect from our customers

In times of trouble or distress, some people may act out of character
when accessing Council services. There may have been upsetting or
distressing circumstances leading up to a customer contacting the
Council. The Council believes that all customers have the right to be
heard, understood and respected. However, the Council also believes
that employees have the same rights. We, therefore, expect
customers to be polite and courteous in all dealings with the Council.
The Council will not tolerate aggressive or abusive behaviour,
unreasonable demands or unreasonable persistence; this includes any
threat, abuse or harassment towards employees on social media (e.g.
Facebook, Twitter) which will be reported to the police. Any threat of

physical violence will always be reported to the police.

Version 2.3 revised Dec 14

Page 125



2.0

2.1

Customer Service Policy — Part 2

Guidance for our workforce

Development of the Customer Service policy
In developing the Customer Service policy the Council has sought to:

e Set standards which are user friendly, customer focused and
measurable;

e Clearly state how employees should behave when dealing with
customers;

e Set performance targets which can be reviewed regularly;

e Give consideration to legislation, good practice and national
standards;

e Ensure employees are equipped to deliver services taking into
account equality and diversity so that all members of our diverse

community can access services in their preferred way e.g.

- A service can be delivered in Welsh or English according to
the customer’s preference;

- Translation/interpretation can be arranged when languages
other than Welsh or English are used;

- Customers with sensory impairments can be assisted
through their chosen medium, such as Braille or British Sign
Language;

- Customers with a learning disability will be offered clear and

simple advice and instructions, sensitively provided.

Customers

Our customers are all the people we come into contact with in
connection with the Council’'s work; this includes people who live in,
work in or visit the area, and people acting on behalf of people who live

in the area. The customers of some services will be employees, local

Version 2.3 revised Dec 14

Page 126



2.2

2.3

businesses and partner organisations. Many customers of the Council
receive their service from other providers on behalf of the Council.
Where services are procured and funded by the Council, those
commissioning the service must ensure that the provider can deliver

customer service which is broadly in line with this policy.

What customers want

Customers access Council services through various channels including
digital (e.g. website, e-mail, social media) telephone, face to face,
letter, application forms, etc. Whatever the channel, customers want
accessible, efficient and responsive services and the Council must
strive to meet these demands. The Council, will respond to the needs
of customers in terms of access and recognise that one method will not

suit everyone.

Customers want their dealings with the council to be efficient and that
they receive their desired outcome. To meet this the Council must
attempt to deal with customer enquiries at the first point of contact and
ensure mechanisms are in place for monitoring and measuring

performance against desired outcomes.

Customer service and its importance

Improving customer service is a key priority for the Council and means:

e Providing quality services in a friendly, efficient and helpful
way; we will continually strive to improve services by ensuring
excellent communication and a positive attitude towards
customers;

e Treating each person as an individual — respect for diversity
and, in turn, having the flexibility to adapt behaviour and actions in
a way that is appropriate for the individual;

e Treating people with dignity, respect and courtesy; generally

customers will request a service from the Council but in some

Version 2.3 revised Dec 14

Page 127



2.4

2.5

instances the Council may need to be involved with people when
this is not welcomed; in all cases, customers have a right to be
treated with dignity, respect and courtesy;

e Offering choices where possible;

e Giving information about what is available, and providing an

explanation if a service is not available.

General principles when dealing with customers
When dealing with customers, whether using the telephone, digital

services (e.g. e-mail, Twitter, Facebook), face to face or via letter:

¢ Identify and address any specific requirements with sensitivity, tact
and diplomacy;

e Record customer contact details accurately;

e Ensure that the nature of the customer’s enquiry is understood
clearly;

e Resolve enquiries at first contact where possible;

e Respond to the correspondence in English or Welsh to match the
original communication;

e Keep the lines of communication open with customers and keep

them informed.

Digital

e Acknowledge digital correspondence (e.g. e-mails, website
enquiries and Tweets) within 24 hours (Monday — Friday);

e Respond to digital correspondence as soon as possible but no
longer than 10 working days of receipt;

e Respond to the correspondence in English or Welsh to match the
original communication;

e All outgoing council e-mails will include the standard bilingual
signatory template giving contact details of the author;

e E-mail ‘Out of Office’ messages will be enabled at times of

absence giving return dates and alternative contact details;

Version 2.3 revised Dec 14

Page 128



2.6

2.7

Encourage customers to deal with the Council through the use of
digital services.

Telephone

Answer the telephone within 30 seconds;

Greet the customer in a polite and courteous manner, giving your
name;

Give a bi-lingual greeting to external callers;

Welcome customers to speak in English or Welsh and where there
is no Welsh speaker available make alternative arrangements (e.g.
transfer to a Welsh speaking colleague);

Where a customer has a hearing impairment offer access to an
alternative system e.g. SMS text, BT Text Relay;

Give your full attention to the customer;

Take ownership of the call, resolving the customer's enquiry
wherever possible;

When taking a call for a colleague, use an effective message
taking system and make sure the customer is called back;

End the call with a thank you and confirm with the customer the

outcome.

Use of Voicemail

Only use voicemail to ensure that telephone calls do not go
unanswered,

Use voicemail only for short periods or specific purposes;

Ensure recorded messages are audible, accurate, and appropriate
and where possible, provide alternative contact details;

Give the caller an option to leave a message in English or Welsh;
Respond to all messages within 24 hours or the next working day if
the message is left over a weekend or Bank Holiday (this includes
messages referred to you from colleagues);

Regularly check for messages and update your voicemail

message;

Version 2.3 revised Dec 14

Page 129



2.8

2.9

Face to Face contact — this covers personal callers with or without

appointments, contact with customers at events, meetings out and

about and site visits.

Give clear instructions about the location of the face to face
contact;

Greet customers within 5 minutes of their arrival at a council
building / event;

Greet the customer in a polite and courteous manner;

Give your full attention to the customer;

In designated customer access areas, provide a bilingual service
or clearly indicate access to a Welsh speaking colleague;

Keep the customer informed of the length of time they are likely to
wait to see the person they need,

Offer an appointment where this may be more appropriate,
responsive or efficient;

When a customer has specific requirements, find out what they
need and aim to provide it;

When a customer needs to communicate in a language other than
English or Welsh, make arrangements to provide an interpretation
service;

When discussing personal information, always arrange to do so in

a confidential environment.

Personal calls to customers — this covers visits to customers’ homes

/ properties.

Wherever possible or appropriate make visits by prior arrangement
with the customer, clearly stating the purpose of the visit;

Keep customers informed of any changes to the \visit
arrangements;

Establish the customer’s language, communication and other
specific requirements prior to the visit and make arrangements to

meet these;

Version 2.3 revised Dec 14

Page 130



2.10

Carry your identify card at all times and show it to each customer
before entering the property;

Encourage customers to check your identity with the Council, for
example by telephoning;

Follow policies and guidelines on Lone Working for your safety;
Use tact and courtesy as a visitor in another person’s home,
treating their property with respect;

Close the visit by explaining the next steps, and leave written
information where possible;

Follow up your commitment to the customer with action.

Written communication

Respond to all written communication within 10 working days of
receipt;

Respond to the correspondence in English or Welsh to match the
original communication;

There may be occasions when a full response cannot be given
within the timescale. This is unavoidable but there is still a
requirement to keep the customer informed by making contact or
sending a holding response. This can give an expected date for a
full response or give the reason why a full response cannot be
given;

Ensure the presentation of all written correspondence is easy to
understand (plain English, Cymraeg Clir), professional and
accurate;

Include a contact name and telephone number, together with any
other information needed (e.g. reference number) to assist the
customer,

Meet the needs of people with visual impairment, through the use

of Braille, large print or other specialist services.

Version 2.3 revised Dec 14

Page 131



2.11

2.12

213

2.14

Compliments, concerns and complaints

e Be open to receiving feedback from customers and where
appropriate use this feedback to improve services;

e Pass comments and suggestions on to your manager, if they may
improve the service;

e Ensure compliments are recorded and shared with colleagues;

e Be aware of the Council’s procedure for dealing with compliments,
concerns and complaints;

e Aim to resolve all concerns raised by customers immediately and
informally wherever possible;

e If informal resolution is not successful, tell the customer they can
make a formal complaint, and help them to do so;

e Inthe case of a serious complaint, tell your manager.

Service Standards

Most Flintshire County Council services have established standards
and regularly report on these. This Customer Service Policy document
provides the guiding principles for setting these standards to assist in
establishing a consistent approach to customer service across the

organisation.

Performance Management
The delivery of excellent customer service and application of these
standards rests with council employees and performance against these

standards will be assessed through annual employee appraisals.

Further information

Customer Services Team, Flintshire County Council, County Hall,
Mold, Flintshire CH7 6NG.

www.flintshire.gov.uk or www.siryfflint.gov.uk

e-mail: customerservices@flintshire.gov.uk

tel: 01352 703020

Version 2.3 revised Dec 14

Page 132



Customer Service Policy — Part 3

Customer Service Standards

Sir y Fflint
-Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCIL

Customer Service Standards; Our Commitment to You

We will:
v ldentify ourselves, be helpful and courteous
v' Be professional and positive
v' Be well informed, so that we are able to help you
v Be effective in listening and responding to you
v Be fair and support your individual needs

We will set targets to ensure that we...
v" Acknowledge digital enquiries within 24 hours*
v Answer your telephone call within 30 seconds
v Answer your query at the first point of contact and if this is not possible
arrange for someone who can help to contact you promptly

v" Respond to your enquiry within 10 working days of receipt

We also...
v' Expect you to continue to treat our workforce with respect and

consideration

v’ Welcome your feedback to help improve our services

*Monday — Friday

Version 2.3 revised Dec 14

Page 133




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 134



Agenda Item 9

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE __RESOURCES _AND __ OVERVIEW
SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

DATE: 11™ DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (PEOPLE AND RESOURCES)

SUBJECT: \é\(l)?zlgomE INFORMATION QUARTER 1 _AND 2

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01  To provide Members with an update for the first and second quarters
for 2014/15. This report provides details of the following:

Headcount and Full Time Equivalent

Organisational Age Profile

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early
Retirements)

Attendance (Including 100% Attendance)

Performance Appraisals and Development

Resource Management (Including Recruitment and Agency Workers)
Equality and Diversity

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01  The format of this report and the accompanying Workforce Information
has been redeveloped to focus on the organisational performance and
trends, with the information being presented in a dashboard format.
The dashboards are designed to be a visual presentation of data,
showing the current status and historical trends of the Council’s
performance against key performance indicators.

2.02 The report provides brief narrative on the overall performance. A more
detailed explanation is provided on an exceptional basis where
performance is falling below organisational performance indicators or
where there has been a significant movement, either upwards or
downwards, in the reported trends. The narrative will include an
explanation for the movement in trend and details of the actions that
are planned to improve or maintain performance.

The performance information for the whole organisation is split to
show Schools and Non-Schools data separately.

Page 135



2.03

3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

The dashboards created are an interim measure before the
implementation of new Business Intelligence software. The software
will further enhance the visualisation of data and also provide an
opportunity to use interactive dashboards which will enable Members
to focus in on more detailed information.

CONSIDERATIONS

Headcount and Full Time Equivalent

Voluntary Redundancy and service review schemes across the
Council has meant the total headcount and full time equivalent has
seen an overall decrease.

Against the quarter 1 comparative figures for last year, the full time
equivalent in quarter 1 this year shows a decrease of 60 FTE within
non-schools and an increase of 76 FTE within. The increase of FTE
within Schools is due to the Pupil Deprivation Grant which is provided
to aid learners with disadvantaged backgrounds.

For quarter 2, the full time equivalent shows a decrease in 126 FTE
within non-schools and an increase of 65 FTE within Schools. These
figures are also against the comparative figure for last year.

That said, cumulative figures for 2014/15 has shown an overall
decrease of 169 FTE, where the non-schools show an overall
decrease of 114 FTE, and Schools shows an overall decrease of 54
FTE.

As Vacancy Management remains a key priority within the Council,
robust information around vacancies will be provided in future reports.

Organisational Age Profile

The purpose of providing the Organisational Age Profile is to enable
the Council to provide a guide to the future number of potential
retirements and succession plan by identifying any skill gaps that may
arise. Without an analysis of age profile, no workable long term
planning can be made.

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and
Early Retirements)

Early Retirements and redundancy schemes across the Council has
resulted in an increase in turnover within the past year.

The Flintshire County Council cumulative turnover percentage for

2014/15 is 7.36%. This is broken down by a non-schools cumulative
turnover percentage of 9.06% and a Schools percentage of 5.55%.

Page 136



3.04

3.056

3.06

For the comparative figures for last year, the cumulative turnover
percentage after quarter 2 was 5.58%, which shows an increase of
1.78%.

Attendance (Including 100% Attendance)

Reducing absence and improving performance is continually
measured and tracked. The Flintshire County Council cumulative
absence FTE days lost for 2014/15 is 9.72, which is just short of
achieving our annual target of 9.60. This is broken down by non-
schools cumulative FTE days lost of 12.98 and Schools FTE days lost
of 7.58.

There have been good performers for low absence/high attendance
across the Council. Social Services and Streetscene and
Transportation continue to show higher volumes of absence. That
said, there has been a significant improvement within those areas
from the comparison figures for last year.

Ongoing measures are carried out to ensure that sickness levels
continue to decrease.

Identifying the most common reasons will enable the appropriate
measures to be taken.

Performance Appraisals and Development

The ongoing collection of Appraisals and Performance Monitoring
information continues to be a high priority. This will enable more
effective monitoring of potential training needs for future planning.

The Council is introducing competency based appraisals with effect
from 1 January 2015, and have set specified time slots for completion
of appraisals. The target for the completion of senior manager
appraisals is the end of February 2015. This will enable performance
in relation the undertaking of appraisals to be tracked against target
completion dates in future reports.

Resource Management (Including Recruitment and Agency
Workers)

The agency show figures that there has been a significant increase in
hours worked for quarter 1 and 2 against the comparative figures for
last year. Business Partners will continue to liaise with Service
Managers to ensure that there is a reduction in the use of agency
workers. The introduction of service review changes, particularly in
Streetscene and Transportation, will result in a decrease in the
number of agency placements we have. Otherwise, annual leave and
sickness absence cover continue to be the predominant reasons for
agency cover.

Page 137



3.07

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

Recruitment and Redeployment information will be provided in future
reports.

Equality and Diversity

The importance of collecting equality and diversity information
remains a high priority. Data collection on protected characteristics
shown on the dashboard is as follows:

Gender — 100%
Ethnicity — 67%
Sexual Orientation — 32%

Regular measures and an ongoing monitoring audit is being carried
out to ensure that the data we hold is accurate. Understanding the
“‘make up” of the Council in terms of gender, ethnicity etc. allows us to
identify any inequalities and to take action to remedy these.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Member note Workforce Information Report for quarters 1 and 2.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

Increased accuracy for reporting of the employed workforce and
agency workers will allow the Council to better understand and
therefore both plan and manage the largest single cost of service
delivery.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

Page 138



11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None

APPENDICES

Appendix One — Glossary of Terms

Appendix Two — Dashboard Report Quarter 1 (Non-Schools)
Appendix Three — Dashboard Report Quarter 1 (Schools)
Appendix Four — Dashboard Report Quarter 2 (Non-Schools)
Appendix Five — Dashboard Report Quarter 2 (Schools)

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Helen Stappleton
Telephone: 01352 702720
Email: helen.stappleton@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 139



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 140



WORKFORCE INFORMATION REPORT QUARTER 1 AND 2 (2014/15)

GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Headcount and FTE

This will provide information on the current levels of the Council’s workforce.

Organisational Age Profile

The purpose of providing the Organisational Age Profile is to enable the Council to provide a
guide to the future number of potential retirements and succession plan by identifying any
skill gaps that may arise. Without an analysis of age profile, no workable long term planning
can be made.

Employee Turnover and Stability (Including Redundancies and Early Retirements)

This information will provide the awareness of trends in turnover rates within the Council
for potential measure to be put in place for high turnover rates, if applicable.

Attendance

Attendance remains a high priority in the Council and will provide detailed information on
the areas for improvement for absence/attendance.

Performance Appraisals and Development

Reporting on performance appraisals and development will enable more effective
monitoring of potential training needs for future planning.

Resource Management

This information will include the level of recruitment activity within the Council and monitor
the usage of agency workers.

Equality and Diversity

Information will be provided to implementation measure to prevent inequalities within the
Council.

Page 141



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 142



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(NON SCHOOLS)

i 2014715 - QUARTER1
(APRIL - JUNE)

= S;ry Fflint
( o p S



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - NON SCHOOLS

FTE % BY DIRECTORATE

TOTAL HEADCOUNT

3,650

2014/15-Q1

B Community Services

B Corporate Services

Decrease of Environment

i 2013/14 - Q1 7?_;33;)'9 2014/15-Q1 m Lifelong Learning
%l 3,726 3,650 ‘ = schools
; TOTAL FTE 1 TREND
Directorate 2013714 2014715 Trend
3 O 2 6 Com munity Services 1,167 1,160 ‘ 0.60%
’ CORPORATE SERVICES 467 474 f 1.50%
2013/14- Q1 De;:,e,?:: 1 2014/15-Q1 ENVIRONMENT 826 | 782 "5_30%
3,086 (-1.9%) 3,026 Lifelong Learning 627 610 ‘ 2.70%

= S\lry Fflint
. LG



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - NON-SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY
ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%)
MALE | FEMALE =~ ™&%0 0 e 00
WHITE - 2,525 = White
1,308 14 2,342 @ .
NOT STATED - 1,110
§ (35:84%) (64.16%) I
5 || GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

M Bisexua 1-4
551 H 87

_\ B Gay Man - 8 ‘
M Gay Woman/Lesbian - 7
M Heterosexual/Straight - 953

B Not Stated - 2.622
H Other-5
Prefer Not To Say - 51

B Female ,
H Male

S\lry Fflint
T = =
' Flintshire



9T abed

QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

350
300
250
200
150
100

50

Community Services

318

16 -
24

25-
34

35-
44

45- 50- 55- 60-
49 54 59 64
Environment

16 -
24

25 -
34

35-
44

45-
49

50 -
54

555
59

60 -
64

65 -
69

70 -
74

75
and
Over

S

Corporate Services

140

134

120 +~

91
100

80
60
ko 31

20

87

1/ 70

16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74

Lifelong Learning

160
140
120 +
100 +
80
60
a0
20

16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70 - 74 75 and

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH

Over




QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - NON-SCHOOLS

LEAVERS TOP 3 REASONS
1. REDUNDANCY
1 3 1 2. PERSONAL REASONS/CAREER DEVELOPMENT
3. RETIREMENT

TURNOVER % ' REDUNDANCY BREAKDOWN |

o

QD

«Q

D

= (0] VOLUNTARY COMPULSORY

3 1358%

2013/14 - Q1 Increase 2014/15-Q1 6 2 4
1.45% of +2.11% 3.56%

S;ry Fflint
T B o
. Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - NON-SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE

2,50

2013/14-Q1

o 2.52 '
E Decrease of 0.02 ‘
P 2014/15 Q1

ANNUAL 3 | ANNUAL
TARGET FORECAST

9.60 | 10.04

TOP 4 REASONS

1. STRESS, DEPRESSION: MENTAL HEALTH
2. MUSCULOSKELETAL

3. STOMACH, LIVER: VOMITING

4. INFECTIONS

FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE
2014/15-Q1

4 —3.73 3.55

I Directorate Rate
== FCC (FTE Days Lost)
Target FTE (Days Lost)

Flint

(S\\i(;)“y 5
( . 1
Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
SHORT TERM ABSENCE DAYS LOST (TOP 4 REASONS) - NON-SCHOOLS

250.00
200.00 4
150.00
| B Community Services
T M Corporate Services
% 100.00 Environment
,_\‘ M Lifelong Learning ‘
N
(o]
50.00
0.00
Musculoskeletal Stress depression; Infections Stomach; liver;
anxiety; mental health kidney; digestion &
& fatigue vomiting

r"_ Sir y Fflint
Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
LONG TERM ABSENCE DAYS LOST (TOP 4 REASONS) - NON-SCHOOLS

900.00

800.00

700.00

600.00

500.00 B Community Services

400.00 B Corporate Services

0ST abed

Environment ‘
300.00

M Lifelong Learning
200.00

100.00

0.00
Musculoskeletal Stress depression; Infections Stomach; liver;
anxiety; mental kidney; digestion &
health & fatigue vomiting

r Sir y Fflint
. . =
Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
MANAGING RESOURCES

RECRUITMENT / REDEPLOYMENT AGENCY
Ql-2013/14
HOURS WORKED 32,475
Hours worked
t? DATA TO BE \ increases by
3 PROVIDED IN 4 i it
® " FUTURE REPORTS &k 1

HOURS WORKED 38,720
FREQUENT SERVICE USERS

ENVIRONMENT - 26,205
COMMUNITY SERVICES - 8,910

S;ry Frlint
| % =
( Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES PERFORMANCE APPRAISALS

Employees on Development
Flintshire County Council

Programmes
% U 1
DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN
FUTURE REPORTS FUTURE REPORTS

DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(SCHOOLS)

i 2014715 - QUARTER 1
(APRIL-JUNE)

S;ry Fflint
T = o
( Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS

FTE % BY DIRECTORATE

TOTAL HEADCOUNT 2014/15 - Q1

3,635 G

H Nursery Schools

H Primary Schools

Increase of Secondary Schools

2013/14 - Q1 1#9pecple. 2014/15 - Q1 =spea sehols
U -4.3%
%' 3,486 3,635 | TOTAL FTE
Q1 TREND
=
¢ || | TOTALFTE
4 2473
2 4 7 3 2400 = . ==E
; 2350
2013/14 -Q1 '"C;:‘;‘:ST‘? 2014/15 -Ql 2300
2 397 (+3.2%) 2,473 Q1(13/14) Q2 (13/14) Q3(13/14) Q4 (13/14) Q1 (14/15)

S;ry Frlint
r.__ - =
' Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY

ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%)
| BME- 3 . |
1

| mae | pEmate | I TTE EVSRIGE
527 S8l 3, 108 P .

NOT STATED - 1,429

§ (15:50%) (85.50%)
% || GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

. 38‘\3b2_1 M Bisexual - 3
[ | Man - 2
® Female , Oy l
B Gay Woman/Lesbian - 1
f ® Male

B Heterosexual/Straight - 749
m Not Stated - 2,837

Other -5

Prefer Not To Say - 38

S;ry Fflint

Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS

e
1000
//’
900
,/'//‘
800
700
g 600 N
S 1
(D 500 s
H .
) 400 - |
51
300
200
100
0

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55-59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - SCHOOLS

LEAVERS TOP 3 REASONS

1. REDUNDANCY
5 2. PERSONAL REASONS/CAREER DEVELOPMENT
3. RETIREMENT

l TURNOVER % REDUNDANCY BREAKDOWN |

-

Q

«©

A 1 4 3 (y VOLUNTARY COMPULSORY

o1

r o (0]

2013/14 - Q1 /Increase 2014/15 -Q1 1 2
1.32%  °TH01% 4439

S;ry Frlint
r.__ % =
' Flintshire



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE

1470

2013/14-Q1

2.18 ‘
Decrease of 0.48 ‘
2014/ 15 Q1

ANNUAL
FORECAST

6.79

gGT 9bed

ANNUAL
TARGET

9.60

TOP 4 REASONS

1. STRESS, DEPRESSION: MENTAL HEALTH
2. MUSCULOSKELETAL

3. INFECTIONS

4. STOMACH, LIVER: VOMITING

FTE DAYS LOST BY SCHOOLS
2014/15-Q1

2.5 2.08

I Directorate Rate

== FCC (FTE Days Lost)
Target FTE (Days Lost)

Flint

CYNGOR
B
- - ! -
COUNTY COUNCH

Flmtsh'l re



QUARTER 1 2014/15 DASHBOARD
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE - SCHOOLS

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES PERFORMANCE APPRAISALS

Employees on Development
Flintshire County Council

Programmes
7 |
DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN
FUTURE REPORTS FUTURE REPORTS

DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 160



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(NON SCHOOLS)

i 2014/15 - QUARTER 2
(JULY - SEPTEMBER)

= S;ry Fflint
( o p S



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - NON SCHOOLS

FTE % BY DIRECTORATE

TOTAL HEADCOUNT

3 6 6 8 B Community and Enterprise

M Education and Youth

Decrease of

2013/14 - Q2 i 5 2014/15 - Q2
3,749 . 3,668

TOTAL FTE

N
i 00
. 00
6.17%  5.45%
! 9 ? ! Planning and Environment

Social Services

B Governance

% B Organisational Change 1

Organisational Change 2

29T abed

Decrease of

2013/14 3 QZ 126 FTE 2014/15 - QZ i:;ii:;ftr;:iz:d
3,098 - 2,972

S;ry Fflint
T B o
. Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - NON-SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN ETHNICITY

ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%)

MALE | FEMALE "7
1.3d9014 2,359 Dl %

NOT STATED - 1,202
(35.69%) (64.31%)

c9T abed—

GENDER BREAKDOWN (%) SEXUAL ORIENTATION

a4 H Bisexua 1-4
52 9 7
. | 5 _\ L B Gay Man -9 ‘
B Female ,
M Gay Woman/Lesbian - 7
H Male B Heterosexual/Straight - 944

B Not Stated - 2.647
H Other-5
Prefer Not To Say - 52

S\lry Fflint
T = =
' Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - NON-SCHOOLS

LEAVERS TOP 3 REASONS

1. REDUNDANCY
2. PERSONAL REASONS/CAREER DEVELOPMENT
3. RETIREMENT

TURNOVER % ' REDUNDANCY BREAKDOWN |

(y VOLUNTARY COMPULSORY

5165%

2013/14 - Q2 !'ncrease 2014/15 - Q2 1 9 1 8
of +1.63%

4.02% 5.65%

9T abed

S;ry Fflint
T B o
. Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Chief Executives Community and Enterprise
12 100
10 v 80
81 60
6 }
40
4 -
2 | 20
l 0+ - - —a 0 L,
S-DU 16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 16-24 25-3435-4445-4950-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74
®
- Education and Youth Governance |
o
(@)
80 30
70
60 25
50
2 L
40 0
30 15 -
20 |
10 10 -
0 : 5 |
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 0
Over 16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70 - 74

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH




QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Organisational Change 1 Organisational Change 2

100 ) 27

80
60
a0

20

0 16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74 75 and
16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 65-69 70-74 Over

997 abed

People and Resources Planning and Environment |

50

40 -
30
20

16-24 25-34 35-44 45-49 50-54 55-59 60-64 16-24 25-3435-4445-4950-54 55-5960-64 65-69 70-74

S;ry Frlint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH




QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - NON-SCHOOLS

Social Services Streetscene and Transportation

243
250 120
200 v~ 100
80
I 150
0 ; 60
Q@ 100 e
(@) ;
N 20 |
(@)]
~l 0 0
16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75 16- 25- 35- 45- 50- 55- 60- 65- 70- 75
24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and 24 34 44 49 54 59 64 69 74 and

Over

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH




QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - NON-SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE TOP 4 REASONS
1. STRESS, DEPRESSION: MENTAL HEALTH
2 36 2. MUSCULOSKELETAL

o 3. STOMACH, LIVER: VOMITING
2013/14 Q2 4. INFECTIONS

2.05 FTE DAYS LOST BY DIRECTORATE

2014/15 - Q2

Increase of 0.31 :
2014/ 15 Q2

I Directorate Days Lost

ANNUAL | ANNUAL
TARGET FORECAST

9.60 9.73

== FCC (FTE Days Lost)
Target FTE (Days Lost)

= S\lry Fflint
( o p S



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE CONTINUED - NON-SCHOOLS

100% ATTENDANCE BY DIRECTORATE

90.00%

85.00%

80.00%
75.00%

70.00%

69T obed

65.00%

60.00%

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH




0.T abed

QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
LONG TERM ABSENCE DAYS LOST (TOP 4 REASONS) - NON-SCHOOLS

1000.00 M Chief Executives
B Community and Enterprise
800.00 Education and Youth
600.00 W Governance
B Organisational Change 1
400.00
Organisational Change 2
200.00 < People and Resources
Planning and Environment

0.00
Musculoskeletal Stress depression; anxiety; mental Social Services
health & fatigue Streetscene and Transportation
250.00 B Chief Executives
200.00 B Community and Enterprise
Education and Youth
150.00 B Governance
100.00 H Organisational Change 1
Organisational Change 2
50.08 lq L A People and Resources
0.00 i — Planning and Environment
Infections Stomach; liver; kidney; digestion & Social Services
vomiting Streetscene and Transportation

CYNGOR

Sir y Fflint

-Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH




QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
SHORT TERM ABSENCE DAYS LOST (TOP 4 REASONS) - NON-SCHOOLS

300.00 B Chief Executives
B Community and Enterprise
250.00
Education and Youth
200.00
\ W Governance
150.00 B Organisational Change 1
! - |
100.00 F Organisational Change 2
50.00 People and Resources
Planning and Environment

0.00

Musculoskeletal Stress depression; anxiety; mental Social Services
health & fatigue Streetscene and Transportation

T/ abed

200.00 B Chief Executives
B Community and Enterprise

150.00 Education and Youth
B Governance

, 100.00 »
H Organisational Change 1
|
50.00 A Organisational Change 2 |
People and Resources
0.00 Planning and Environment
Infections Stomach; liver; kidney; digestion & Social Services
vomiting Streetscene and Transportation

S;rmy Fflint
Flintshire

COUNTY COUNCH




QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
MANAGING RESOURCES

RECRUITMENT / REDEPLOYMENT AGENCY

Q2 - 2013/14
HOURS WORKED 50,946

Hours worked
increases by

® DATA TO BE
ﬁ% \ 1,019 (+2.0%)

PROVIDED IN 11
FUTURE REPORTS HOURS WORKED 51,965

FREQUENT SERVICE USERS

ENVIRONMENT - 35,747
COMMUNITY SERVICES - 8,599

S;ry Frlint
| % =
( Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE - NON-SCHOOLS

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES PERFORMANCE APPRAISALS

Employees on Development
Flintshire County Council

Programmes '
DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN
FUTURE REPORTS FUTURE REPORTS

DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 174



CORPORATEDASHBOARD

REPORTS
(SCHOOLS)

2014715 - QUARTER 2
(JULY - SEPTEMBER)

S;ry Fflint
T = o
( Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
HEADCOUNT AND FULL TIME EQUIVALENT (FTE) - SCHOOLS

FTE % BY DIRECTORATE

TOTAL HEADCOUNT 2014/15 - Q2

3,645 G

H Nursery Schools

H Primary Schools

Increase of Secondary Schools

2013/14 - Q2 1?94p5eé)});e 2014/15 - Q2 m Special Schools
U +4.56%
%' 3,486 3,645 | TOTAL FTE

Q2 TREND
S TOTAL FTE 2550 -~
= 2478
2 ’ 4 7 8 ::: = 2427 TR
f
2013/14-Q2 "esrre . 2014/15- Q2
2 413 (+2.7%) 2’478 Q2 (13/14) Q3(13/14) Q4 (13/14) Q1(14/15) Q2 (14/15)

S;ry Frlint
r.__ - =
' Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY - SCHOOLS

GENDER BREAKDOWN

MALE FEMALE
531 3,114
(14.57%) (85.43%)

) )T obed—

GENDER BREAKDOWN (%)

14.57%

M Female

H Male

ETHNICITY

ETHNICITY BREAKDOWN (%)
| BME- 3 . |

1,527 ‘
WHITE - 2,110 \/,

NOT STATED - 1,527

N BME

H White

Not Stated

SEXUAL ORIENTATION

53%1 M Bisexua 1-3

B Gay Man - 2 l
B Gay Woman/Lesbian - 1

B Heterosexual/Straight - 749
m Not Stated - 2,837

Other -5

Prefer Not To Say - 38

S;ry Fflint

Flintshire




QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
AGE PROFILE - SCHOOLS

e
1000
//’
900
,/'//‘
800
700
g 600 N
S 1
(D 500 s
H .
» 400 - |
51
300
200
100
0

16-24 25-34 35-44 45 - 49 50-54 55-59 60 - 64 65 - 69 70-74 75 and
Over

Sir y Fflint

Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
TURNOVER AND STABILITY - SCHOOLS

LEAVERS TOP 3 REASONS
1. REDUNDANCY
1 5 1 2. PERSONAL REASONS/CAREER DEVELOPMENT
3. RETIREMENT

\ TURNOVER % REDUNDANCY BREAKDOWN l

VOLUNTARY COMPULSORY
8.29%
e O
2013/14 - Q2 Dec":ase 2014/15-Q2 | 2 2 1
o

8.32%  goaq  8:29%

6.1 abed

S;ry Fflint
— = o
' Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
ATTENDANCE - SCHOOLS

DAYS LOST PER FTE TOP 4 REASONS
1. STRESS, DEPRESSION: MENTAL HEALTH
1 2 5 2. MUSCULOSKELETAL
. 3. INFECTIONS
2013/14 QZ 4. STOMACH, LIVER: VOMITING
g’ 1.32 ‘ FTE\DAYS LOST BY SCHOOLS
% Decrease of 0.07 ‘ 2014/15 - Q2
i 2014/15 Q2 1

ANNUAL . | ANNUAL l WA
TARGET FORECAST — — - '

~\ A
&£ z‘ é <>°
. &
9 ® 6 O 5 ® 8 9 N & & &

ORNWRARUIONO®WLWO

S;ry Fflint
T = o
( Flintshire



QUARTER 2 2014/15 DASHBOARD
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT AND PERFORMANCE - NON-SCHOOLS

DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES PERFORMANCE APPRAISALS

Employees on Development
Flintshire County Council

Programmes
7 |
DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN DATA TO BE PROVIDED IN
FUTURE REPORTS FUTURE REPORTS

DI Y Fflint
Flintshire




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 182



Agenda Item 10

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: THURSDAY, 11 DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CHIEF OFFICER (PEOPLE AND RESOURCES)

SUBJECT: REVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH

6) AND CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING
2014/15 (MONTH 6)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15
(Month 6) report and the Capital Programme 2014/15 (Month 6)
report.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month6)

The Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 6) report will be
presented to Cabinet on 16 December 2014. A copy of the report is
attached as Appendix A to this report.

2.02 Capital Programme 2014/15 (Month 6)

The Capital Programme 2014/15 (Month 6) report will be presented to
Cabinet on 16 December 2014. A copy of the report is attached as
Appendix B to this report.

3.00 RECOMMENDATIONS

3.01  Members are asked to note the report.

4.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

4.01 As setoutin the report.

5.00 ANTIPOVERTY IMPACT

5.01 None.

6.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

6.01 None.

Page 183



7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None

APPENDICES

Appendix A — Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 6) report.
Appendix B — Capital Programme 2014/15 (Month 6).

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: (01352) 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 184



Appendix A

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER

SUBJECT: QRIEVENUE BUDGET MONITORING 2014/15 (MONTH

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the latest revenue budget monitoring information for
2014/15 for the Council Fund and Housing Revenue Account based on actual
income and expenditure as at month 6 and projected forward to year-end based on
the most up to date information available.

INDEX OF CONTENTS

1.02 Section 2 Executive Summary

Section 3 Council Fund Latest In Year Forecast

Section 4 Inflation

Section 5 Monitoring Budget Assumptions & Risks

Section 6 Unearmarked Reserves

Section 7 Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

Appendix 1 | Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 5
Appendix 2 | Council Fund Variance Summary

Appendix 3 | Efficiencies Summary

Appendix 4 | Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves
Appendix 5 | HRA Variance Summary

2.00 EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

2.01 The projected year end position, as estimated at Month 6 is as follows:

Council Fund

e Net in year non pay expenditure forecast to be £0.881m lower than budget.
This does not include any potential effect of variances on pay (see paragraph
3.02)

e Projected contingency reserve balance at 31 March 2015 of £3.822m

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

e Net in year expenditure forecast to be £0.027m less than budget.
e Projected closing balance as at 31 March 2015 of £1.193m

Page 185



3.00

3.01

3.02

3.03

3.04

Appendix A

COUNCIL FUND LATEST IN YEAR FORECAST

The table below shows the projected position by portfolio which reflects the
Council's new Operating Model which came into effect on 1 June 2014.

As previously reported, following the implementation of the Single Status agreement
in June 2014, extensive work has been undertaken to rebase all workforce budgets
to reflect the actual new costs arising from the new pay and grading structure.
Revised workforce budgets have now been allocated to portfolio areas to meet the
costs of their workforce establishment (base pay, allowances and vacancies) and
are in the process of being compared to total projected staff costs to the end of
March. The outcome of this work will be reflected in the month 7 report.

The table below shows projected in year non pay expenditure to be £0.881m less
than budget.

In-Year Over/
(Under) spend
TOTAL EXPENDITURE | Original | Revised | Projected
AND INCOME Budget | Budget | Outturn Month | Month
5 6
£m £m £m £m £m
Social Services 59.889 | 58.970 59.415| 0.562 | 0.445
Community & Enterprise 14.368 | 14.036 13.554 | (0.454) | (0.482)
Streetscene &
Transportation 28.381 | 28.339 28.648 | 0.288 0.309
Planning & Environment 6.394 5.559 5.459 | (0.038) | (0.100)
Education & Youth 97.167 | 96.237 96.150 | (0.196) | (0.087)
People & Resources 5.395 4.975 5.013 | 0.031 0.038
Governance 8.821 8.389 8.650 | 0.219 0.261
Organisational Change 9.738 9.421 9.497 | 0.045 0.076
Chief Executive 2.160 3.408 3.421| 0.035 | 0.013
Central & Corporate
Finance 22.863 | 25.842 24.488 | (1.100) | (1.354)
Total 255.176 | 255.176 | 254.295 | (0.608) | (0.881)

The reasons for all movements from Month 5 are summarised in appendix 1 with
the projected variances occurring for the year to date summarised within appendix
2.

Page 186



3.05

3.06

3.07

3.08

3.09

3.10

Appendix A

Significant Budget Movement Between month 5 to month 6

There has been an increase in the Central and Corporate Finance budget of
£0.207m over month 5 which is mainly due to the accounting treatment of agreed
voluntary redundancies and the cost control review.

Programme of Efficiencies
Corporate and Functional Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget contains £8.8m of specific efficiencies comprising Corporate
Value for Money (VFM) on Procurement and Back to Basics of £1.3m and specific
Functional VFM efficiencies of £7.5m.

The table below summarises the latest position for the achievement of these
specific efficiency programmes. The analysis shows that it is currently projected
that £8.597m (97%) will be achieved resulting in a net underachievement of
£0.243m. This has decreased when compared with month 5, showing a reduction
of £0.030m in the value of projected efficiencies. Details for the in year efficiencies
currently projected to not be achieved in full are shown in appendix 3.

Value of | Value of
Status of Efficiency Budgeted | Projected | (Under) Over

Efficiency | Efficiency | Achievement

£m £m £m

Already Achieved 1.643 1.643 0.000
Expected to be Achieved in Full 6.449 6.099 0.000
Achievable in Part 0.698 0.855 (0.193)
Not Achievable 0.050 0.000 (0.050)
Total 8.840 8.597 (0.243)

It should be noted that a significant efficiency is included within the Functional VFM
targets for administrative support across the organisation, which is currently
assumed as achievable. An amount of £1.1m is to be identified and it is considered
unlikely that these efficiencies will be met in full within the current financial year.

Workforce Efficiencies

The 2014/15 budget also contains £3.1m of Workforce Efficiencies. There is
currently £1.7m of efficiencies still to be achieved against these targets. Further
explanation will be given at the meeting.

Workforce Phase Efficiency Achieved
(%)

Management Phase 1 (Tier 1 & 2) 79

Management Phase 2 25

Workforce Scale Review 41

Cost of Employment Allocated to Portfolios

Page 187



3.1

3.12

4.00

4.01

4.02

5.00

5.01

Appendix A

As with the Corporate Administration Review above, work is nearing completion on
assessing the financial impact of the first and second phases of the voluntary
redundancy programme combined, and an organisational review of vacancies
which will provide a clear position on the likely position to the end of the financial
year.

The work referred to in 3.09 and 3.11 is being done in conjunction with a review of
the investment costs included in the budget for workforce ‘exit’ costs and it is
envisaged that any shortfall in the current financial year will be at least partly offset
by a reduction in these related costs.

INFLATION

Included within the 2014/15 budget are provisions for pay (£1.316m), targeted price
inflation (£0.590m), non standard inflation (£0.670m) and income (£0.151m).

The amounts for non standard inflation (Fuel, Energy and Food) will be held
centrally and allocated out to portfolio areas only where a funding need is
evidenced. It is currently assumed that all of the allocation will be required.

MONITORING BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS AND RISKS

Existing risks

e Out of County Placements — due to volatility and unpredictable nature of
service costs.

e Deprivation of Liberty Assessments (DoLs) — potential risk due to additional
responsibilities of Local Authorities.

e Professional Support (Leaving Care) — due to demand led nature of the
service and ongoing impact of the Southwark case.

o Former Euticals Site — risk relates to the cost of full decommissioning,
decontamination and clearance of the former chemical site in Sandycroft.

e Single Persons Discount (SPD) Review — relates to a review which will take
place during October, it has been predicted the number of SPD claims will be
reduced.

e Schools ICT Infrastructure — due to potential change to delivery of ICT in
schools.

o Winter Maintenance — due to potential for adverse weather conditions.

e Council Tax — relates to the volatility of the Council Tax Reduction Scheme
and collection rates.

Page 188



5.02

6.00

6.01

6.02

6.03

6.04

6.05

6.06

7.00

7.01

Appendix A

o Workforce Efficiencies — due to the potential for non achievement of the
amounts included for Corporate Administration and other Workforce.

e Single Status — relates to the complexity and scale of rebasing workforce
budgets.

Changes to previously reported risks

e QOutcome Agreement Grant — Welsh Government have advised that a
recommendation has been made to the Minister that this grant should be
awarded in full.

UNEARMARKED RESERVES

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15 July 2014 showed
unearmarked reserves at 31 March 2014 (above the base level of £5.834m) of
£5.328m.

This position reflected a contribution of £0.745m made from reserves as part of an
accounting adjustment for termination benefits arising from the workforce
efficiencies for the Senior Management Phase 1 programme. As budget provision
was made within the 2014/15 budget for this, this has now been transferred back
into reserves in the current financial year.

Section 6.05 of the 2014/15 budget report outlined the investment strategy required
to fund one off costs and transitional funding for efficiencies that could not be found
in full in 2014/15. This identified a potential £3.7m available to fund these from the
contingency reserve as well as utilising the Single Status/Equal Pay Reserve.

Currently it is estimated that £2.5m will be required from the Contingency Reserve
to fund the one off costs in 2014/15.

The Month 2 Monitoring report to Cabinet on 15" July also advised members of an
allocation of £0.696 from the contingency reserve to fund investment costs
approved under delegated powers.

Taking into account all of the above and the current projected outturn at month 6,
the projected balance on the contingency reserve at 31 March 2015 is £3.822m.
This is summarised in Appendix 4.

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT

On 18™ February 2014 the Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA)
budget for 2014/15 of £29.886m. The budget provided for a closing balance of
£0.956m, which at 3.2% of total expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of
ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Page 189



7.02

7.03

7.04

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

13.00

13.01

14.00

14.01

15.00

15.01

16.00

Appendix A

The 2013/14 final outturn reported to Cabinet on 15" July 2014 showed a closing
balance at the end of 2013/14 of £1.662m (subject to audit).

The position at Month 6 is reporting an overall projected underspend of £0.027m
and a projected closing balance at Month 6 of £1.193m, which at 3.97% of total
expenditure satisfies the prudent approach of ensuring a minimum level of 3%.

Appendix 5 details the reasons for significant variances

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are recommended to :-

a) Note the overall report.
b) Note the projected Council Fund contingency sum as at 315 March 2015
(paragraph 6.06)
Note the projected final level of balances on the Housing Revenue Account
(paragraph 7.03)

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

The financial implications are set out in Sections 3.00 — 7.00 of the report.

ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None

APPENDICES EQUALITIES IMPACT

None

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None

APPENDICES

Page 190



Appendix A

Council Fund — Movement in Variances from Month 4 — Appendix 1
Council Fund — Non pay variances — Appendix 2

Council Fund - Efficiencies not fully achieved — Appendix 3

Council Fund — Movements on unearmarked reserves — Appendix 4
Housing Revenue Account Variances — Appendix 5

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Contact Officer: Sara Dulson
Telephone: 01352 702287
Email: sara.dulson@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 191



Page 192



Appendix 1
COUNCIL FUND - REVENUE BUDGET 2014/15

exscon . FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
Ty Sit y Fflint
fj{ng§byr0 Budget Monitoring (Month 6)
Summary of Movement from Month §
£m £m

Month 5
Portfolios 0.492
Central and Corporate Finance (1.100)
Variance as per Cabinet Report (0.608)
Month 6
Portfolios 0.473
Central and Corporate Finance (1.354)
Variance as per Directorate Returns (0.881)

Change Requiring Explanation !0.273!

Social Services

Services For Adults
e Localities (Locality Teams) - Residential Services (-£0.147m) the movement is due to an increased (0.103)
income projection for free nursing care from Health Board (-£0.183m), offset by an adverse movement
of (+£0.080m) on property income, and a transfer of a client to Mental Health services (-£0.044m).
Domiciliary Support (Services for Older People +£0.037m) - increase in projected spend for Direct
Payments due to new clients, plus net impact of movements in other minor variances of +£0.007m.

» Disability Services (Resources & Regulated Services) - Increased expenditure in respect of new college 0.035
intake in Community Living Resource Panel & Transition, and increase in out of county care package
costs. Small increases in costs across areas. Reduction in commitments following review of
expenditure to date.

e Mental Health Services (Residential & Domiciliary) - Additional £0.156m previous year pressure for 0.071
transition costs, + £0.020m inflation alongside a £0.030m commitment to the Double Click Social
Enterprise initiative.

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m for Services for Adults. (0.083)
Subtotal: Services For Adults (0.080)

Development & Resources

* Business Services - Income charging policy cap increased from £50 to £55 plus impact of changes in (0.016)
charging client base.
e Good Health - Increased commitment for CHC Income (£0.054m). (0.063)
® Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.027
Subtotal: Development & Resources (0.052)

Services For Children

e Prevention & Support - Underspend reduced due to increase in Southwark judgement related costs. 0.040

e QOther minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.025)
Subtotal: Services For Children 0.015
Total: Social Services (0.117)

Page 193



Appendix 1

Community & Enterprise

Customer & Housing Services

e Estimated underspend on B&B placements and Homeless Prevention Fund income (0.015)
* Reduced pressure on Support Services recharge due to budget realignment (0.004)
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.002)
Subtotal: Customer & Housing Services (0.021)

Supporting Services
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.003)

Subtotal: Supporting Services (0.003)

Regeneration
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.006

Subtotal: Regeneration 0.006

Revenues & Benefits

e Underspend on CTRS (0.009)
® Surplus on CTCF (0.011)
Subtotal: Revenues & Benefits (0.020)

Customer Services

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.010
Subtotal: Customer Services 0.010
Total: Community & Enterprise (0.028)

Page 194



Appendix 1

Streetscene & Transportation Portfolio

Streetscene
e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m 0.008

Subtotal: Streetscene 0.008

Highways Strategy & Traffic Services
e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m 0.009

Subtotal: Highways Strategy & Traffic Services 0.009

School Transport

e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m 0.004
Subtotal: School Transport 0.004
Total: Streetscene & Transportation 0.021

Planning & Environment Portfolio

Planning
e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m 0.015

Subtotal: Planning 0.015

Public Protection

e Health Protection - Neighbourhood Wardens have relocated to County Hall causing a reduction in (0.015)
premises costs
e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m 0.001
Subtotal: Public Protection (0.014)
Highways/Energy
e Energy Services - reduction of commitments on Repair & Maintenance/Equipment Rental (0.037)
e Highways Development Control & PROW - reduction of commitments on Sub Contractors and
Materials Purchase (0.008)
e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m (0.009)
Subtotal: Energy Services and Highways/Public Rights of Way (0.054)

Management & Performance

e Other minor changes of less than £0.010m (0.009)
Subtotal: Management & Performance (0.009)
Total: Planning & Environment {0.062)

Page 195



Appendix 1

Education & Youth

Inclusion Services

e Inclusion & Behaviour Support - minor variances 0.024
e Out of County - 3 new placements 0.078
Subtotal: Inclusion Services 0.102

Access (School Planning & Provision)

e School Planning - minor variances 0.016
e School Provision - minor variances 0.000
Subtotal: Access (School Planning & Provision) 0.016

Youth Services (minor variances of less than £0.025m)

e Adult & Community Education - minor variances (0.011)
¢ Children & Young Peoples Partnership - minor variances 0.005
Subtotal: Youth Services (0.006)

Commissioning & Performance
e Business Support - Minor variances (0.004)

Subtotal: Commissioning & Performance (0.004)

School Management & Information

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.001
Subtotal: School Management & Information 0.001
Total: Education & Youth 0.109

People & Resources

HR & OD
e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m 0.016

Subtotal: HR & OD 0.016

Corporate Finance

e Other minor changes of less than £0.025m (0.009)
Subtotal: Corporate Finance (0.009)
Total: People & Resources 0.007

Page 196



Governance

Minor variances of less than £0.025m

Legal Services

Records Management

Subtotal: Minor variances of less than £0.025m

Democratic Services

Democratic Services - Budget has been transferred as part of cost control exerecise (£0.031m) the
associted underspend was reported in month 5. Minor variances have increased (£0.012m).

Subtotal: Democratic Services

Information Communication Technology

ICT - The outturn has been reduced as committed expenditure on packaged software has been
transferred to the Procurement section (£0.059m). Minor Variances have increased (£0.003m).

Subtotal: Information Communication Technology

Procurement

Procurement - The outturn has increased as committed expenditure on packaged software has been
transferred from the ICT service (£0.059m). Minor Variances have increased (£0.001m).

Subtotal: Procurement

Total: Governance

Organisational Change

Minor variances of less than £0.025m
Public Libraries & Arts, Culture & Events

Leisure Services
Valuations & Estates

Property Design & Consultancy
Engineering Services
Facilities

Subtotal: Minor variances of less than £0.025m

Total: Organisational Change

Chief Executive

Other minor changes of less than £0.025m
Total: Chief Executive

Page 197

Appendix 1

(0.001)
(0.004)
(0.005)
0.043
0.043
(0.056)
(0.056)
0.060
0.060
0.042
0.001
0.004
0.015
(0.007)
(0.001)
0.019
0.031
0.031
(0.022)
(0.022)



Central & Corporate Finance

e Additional Corporate Windfall Income (British Gas / NDR Refunds)

® Identified one-off savings through cost control exercise due to a reduction on commitments within

Governance (£0.060m)

* Non-standard inflation no longer required (street lighting)

e Other minor variances
Total: Central & Corporate Finance

Total Changes

Page 198

Appendix 1

(0.110)
(0.060)
(0.087)
0.003
(0.254)
(0.273)



UMoUNUN ale sajep Uels
10 s)s09 |enuajod abe)s siy) Je ybnoyye syuaip
yijeaH |_lUa\ [BuOnIppE JO suofjealpul Aes ale
8JOU} SB MOU JOj PasSIWSIP pue pasapIsSuod ussq
sey sa0I1AIas oM) ay) usamyaq 1abpng Buiubije

-4 Jo Aypqissod ay) SUnoo Jo uosud wouy 3210u
HOYS Je SpuBWap pue siaqunu juald ui sabueyo
0} anp AjnejoA [enusjod - malaal Japun deay]

(eoiniag asnsIN
aouelsqns g yiesH
[eluapy) yebpng
2iSUBI04 - S)NPY

‘G1/¥710g 10} sabeyoed aied Juauno speey|((821°0)  |(b¥L'0)  |991°0 0LE0 10} S92IAIBS [BIO0S
(so1nag asnsIy
aoueisqng g yyesH
|ejuB|N) @oIMIBS
*SJUBI|0 UOKISUBJ) [BUONIPPE Aejpiwoq pue
103)j21 0} G|/ LOZ Ul BBJE SIy} 0} pappe udaq sey Jobpnq wagL 03 lenluapisay - s)Npy
‘MaInal Japun deay |euonippe uy ‘sabeyoed aied Juaund uo paseq s| puadsiapun siyl [(LOL"0) (0£00) {7080 ¥€8°0 10} S3OINIBS [BID0S
(seo1neg
‘wgg0’'03 Jo Ayngesiq) seoines
puadsiano pajoafoid (20} 8y} Jo WG9Q 0F 40} Sunodde siy] “sjuewAed Aigesiq pue
108.1p 40 Yoadsal ul sjaIapuad Aq papiaoid syjuswabuene poddns uopjisueld ) - S)Npy
‘malAal Japun deayj| 8y Jo 1S09 pajabpnqun ay) 0} anp Ajuiew s| puadsieao pajosfoid a8y (8900 890°0 €020 GE9'0 10} S32IAIBS |BID0S
‘WEL0°03 18U B 0} Junowe SaduBLBA
Jouiw Jayjo snouep ‘siapiroid o} sjuswAed uo ainjipuadxs pasealoul
wzy0 03 Aq 19syo awooul pajejas Auadoud Jo |9A8] By} ul 9sealoul
WEEE 03 B SOpN|oul Uolum ‘aJed |eljuaplisal uo wsog 03 Jo puadsiapun
pajoaloid e Aq Jesyo Buiaq si puadsiano pajoaloid Jueoyiubis ay |
-eluswap yym ajdoad o siequinu Suiseasoul pue paau jo Ayxajdwod
paseaJoul ‘ajyo.d onesoowsp BuiBueys sy} ‘yuawsiqea. jsed
|njssaoons Bumo||oy 8d1AIas 3y} 0) Buiuinias sjusi|d apn|oul saouan|jul (saiyjeoo) swea |
pa| puewap A9)] ‘swes) Salji|eo0] ulylim ad1A1as aled Aeljioiwod A)|eoo - synpy
"Malnal Japun dasy] 8y} uo Wgggy' 03 Jo ainssald psouanyul puewap Jofew e sl 818y |9/+°0 €.€°0 69911 962 ¥l 10} SB2IAIBS [BID0S
$90iAL9G |BI20S
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
LJuoy
paJsinbay uonay asueuep lofefy Jo asnen jse ajueleA winyno | 3ebpng LIV T
aouepeA pajosfoid| pasiaay

¢ Xipuaddy

AYYWINNS - 9 HLINOW

S3OUBIIBA punj IOUN0Y)

BULGHUO 19bpng

Page 199



2950 S0 SLy'6S 0.6'8S S8JjAIeg [B1D0S [BJ0L
(e1e601668)
‘Juslinoal SaduBlBA UBIPIIYD
2q 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng M3IAB) 0} BNUUOYD ‘sgouepeA Jouiw snoep(SL00)  |¥10°0 AN R4 8161 1o} S32INBS JaYl0
‘weyo03
Jau B 0} JUNOLE S3JUBLEA JOUIW J3Y}J0o snouey "saouabunuod
|esauab Jsuiebe wyy | 0F Jo Buiaes e Aq Jasyo ale sainssaid
9say] ‘wGp L 03F 291nu8s ased Buiaea) ayy uiyim sjuswsoe|d Jo 1S00
pue (S@|0) seoinag Aljiqesig palelbaju] s,ualpiyD Joj WRE L 03 Jo (seo1u9gG s,uBIpIYD)
‘MaIABl Japun daa)|| sjuswAded joa1p pasealoul 0} Ajulew anp s| puadsiao pajoafoud siy] |¥60°0 1600 ovy's eVE'S uoddng |euoissajold
*SJa.1ed ay) Joj aduemo|e buiobuo
‘sejoualya ajqissod ue joeijie A|geneaul yoiym (wz Lo°03) ssapJio diysueipiens |eoadg
pue Bujuue|d ainjny WIOJUI ||IM PUB PBISPISUOD| PpUB 3DUBPISAY J0} SIOPIO UNOD Jo Jaquinu Buisesloul ay) o) anp os|e
Buiaq sI Yyoiym JO SWODINO By} Uayeuapun SI SIY} JO Led "901AIaS au) ulyim sjuswade|d aied 19)so) Jo Jaquinu (sao1nu9g s,ualp|iyD)
u99q Sey Wea | Juswaoe|d Ajilue- 3y} JO M3IASI Y|  BU) Ul 3sealdul ue Jo )nsal e se Ajuiew si (wQgz 03) puadsiano ay) {8720 0920 18¥2 lzze Jswsaoe|d Ajwe4
(e1eb21668)
"JuslInoal S3JUBLEA S82JN0SaY
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou JNg M3IASJ 0} BNUUOD ‘S3OUBLIBA JOUIW SNOUBA(Z10°0 6£0°0 G88°L org’L 2 Juswdojanaq J8Yyl0
‘(1vs)
‘M3IABJ PUB JOJIUOW 0} BNUNUOY) [BLIOOU| DHD 40} Juawpwwod paseasou| Aq pasuanyul puads Japun((900°0) [(690°0) |[€€8°0 2060 yjleaH poog)
“Woam Jad GGF 0} ¥eam Jad 0G3F wolj ded abieyo wnwixew awoou|
‘MBIABI PUB JOJIUOW 0} BNUNUOD[BY} JO [9A3| By} Ul Juswuianog) ysiepn Aq aseasoul ue jo joedw)|(£2Z0) (6€2°0) (zig'L)  Wezs'L) $90IMBG ssauIsng
(e1ebaibbe)
SadueleA
S)|NpYy 10} S92IAIBS
‘JuslInoal 1B3Yl0 - S)Npy
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng M3IASI 0} BNUIUOYD "S3oUBLIBA JOUIW SNOLBA{Z01°0 9/00 80€°62 28262 10} SB2IAIBS [BIDOS
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Quoi
paiinbay uopoy aoueueA Jofep jo asnen jseq asuelep uinpno | 326png CHITVETS
souepep pajoefoig| pasiaay

Z Xipuaddy

AYVYIWIANNS - 9 HLNOW

S30UBLEA punj ;oUN0Y
BULOHUGH 1ebpng

Page 200



"S8OUBLIBA JOUIW JBYJ0 O} anp puadsiapun

*M3|ASI puUR JOJjuow 0} 3nNuRuUo) (Wi 10'03F) "Sisod Aouaby jo J1oadsas ul pajoafold (wgy 03) ainssald|9z00 2600 orS 0 8050 uonelauabay
*SSOUBLIBA JOUIW J3Y}0 0} anp
puadsiano (W00 03) 10BUOD pamaual J8aw o} J8bpnq jualdiynsul
0] anp JoenuO) ddueUBUIBI S} uo (WSGLO03) puadsiano pajosfold
"M3IA3J] pUB JojlUoW O} BNUIU0D *s}s00 abea)iw Jsuiebe (wg |0 03F) puadsiano pajoaloid (/€00 $£0°0 1950 €€5'0 a|doad Buioddng
*‘S3OUBLIBA JOUIW JBY)0 0} anp puadsiapun
(W/10°03) "Swodul pung UONUBABLH SSd|BWOH pue suondafoid
UOIIEPOWWODOE g9g JO uolenjeaaal uo paseq (wgz| 03) puadsiapun
pajewinsy "yyH 8yl wolj pund [1ouno) a8y} o} abieyoas poddns S20IM9S
‘M3IAB] pUE Jo}JluoW 0} SNUUOY |JO |9A3] JaMO| B 0} anp undoo 0} pajoafoid si (wzz0'03) puadsiano uy((960°0) (911°0) 1160 £60°L Buisnoy B Jawolsno
espdiejug|
2 Hunuwio)
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuon
pasinbay uonay asueueA lofep jo asne) jseq aJueleA uinyng | 3ebpng 30JAIBS
souepEA pejoaloig| pasiaay

Z Xipuaddy

AYYIWANS - 9 HINOW

S@OUBLEA punj lOUN0Y

BULIGHUO 19bpng

Page 201



asudiejugy
(vsv'0)  [(z8v0) |vsselL  [9g0pL B Ayunwwo) jejoL
"Juaunoal
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou INg MaIABI 0} BNURUOD ‘goueuLe/ JOUIN|S000 SL0°0 0890 G990 S92IAIBS JBWO)SNYD
‘sgoueLIeA
Jouiw 0} anp aunssaud (WQZo 03) Jeak ay) ul Jaye| abueyo o} 1oalgns
2Q UBD pue 3|IjejoA S| Bale SIy} uo puadsiapun ay] ‘uolsod juaund
uUO paseq awayog uononNpay Xe| [1Dunod ay) Joj uoisiaoid pajabpng
By} uo (wQ|Z'03) puadsiepun pajsfoid (w.GZ'03) pund uonas|od
‘M3IARI PUB J0)lUOW 0) anunuod(xe] [ouno) a8y} uo snidins pajedidiue ue 0} anp puadsiapun|(9Zy0) (29v°0) 06201 IETLL sjljouag g SaNUSAY
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
YJuo
paiinbay uopoy asueuep Jofe Jo asne) jseq aJuelep uinyng | 3ebpng CRITVET
souepiep pajoafoid| pasiaay

¢ Xipuaddy

AYVWWNS -9 HINOW

S35UBLEA puny [;ounoy)

BUIGYUOH 19bpng

Page 202



uonepodsues )

882°0 60€°0 819°8¢C 6€£°8¢ 9 8UBIS)ABNS )0
‘JualInoal saouelep
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng MaIAaJ 0} BNURUOD ‘saouele JOUIN|{ZE0°0 ¥50°0 LzZZvl 191°¥L 1810 Jo ajebaibby
*sainso|o peol g (sajuedwoo Aynn Aq Jiedau jo spaepuels
"MaIAB] pUB Jo)luow 0} 3nunuo) | Buiroidwi uo paseq) s,Nd4 40} awodul JO S|9A3| pajedolue ueyl JOBMON|9E€0°0 /€00 /€070 0000 sylomyaans
"S|@A8| 1oeJju0D Buisealoap uo paseq paonpal
*M3IA3] PUE JO}JUOW O} BNUIUOD JusWIWWoD ainypuadx3 "siojelado sng o) sjuswded Apisqns sng|{S$0°0) (9v0°0) 6SE°L SopL uoleuodsues )
‘g polad e aosueuajuiely g Hoddng aouadi BoIAID
Jo aseyound pue sjesodoud [spow auy j0 uonejuawa|dwi palkejsp sonsibo
"MajAB) pue Jojluow o} anuuod | Apybiis wody 3OEF Jo salouaioyye 18|y Bulaaiyoe Ul |lefioys pajewns3|0e0’0 6€0°0 LECY 26l'vy g suoyjesadQ o9l
‘MBIABI Japun daay nodaq
IWEY|Y Je UOISIAOId AUnoag / Wely Jo 1s00 Aunoag MO IYBIUM (#€0°0 0€0°0 S66°L G96°L ABajeng @ ssauisng
‘Buiseaoul suuo) Jad 100 3y} 0} NP |23 JO |esodsip alsep
poo JO 100 pasealou) ‘Jojoeljuod ayeaud e yum Bumaual wayy
‘uoisiaosd 0} anp %Sz 3 40 BUISNOK WO} BWODU| BISBAA Bpe1] JO SSOT "N6¥ L3
99IAIBS PANUIUOD 10} S|9A3| Wnwdo uleuiew o} uoisinold aoialas AIRSS308U BU) UIBJUIBLU O} SDIOUBDEA JO Jaquinu uoI}03||0D) JISBMA
18pI0 Ul SBIDUBORA Jjels pue sjaAs)] Aouaby toyuoly| ybiy o) anp jpuuosied Aouaby jO asn pue SWILBAO JO SISOD [BUOIIPPY|961L°0 S61°0 5089 0199 g |esodsiq alsep
:O_umtomm:m._._.
' aueos)ealls
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yiuoiy
paisinbay uopoy aaueueA Jofe jo asne) jseq aJueUeA uinyno | 3ebpng adjAIRg
esueLEA pajoafoid| pasinoy

Z xipusddy

AYVWNNS - 9 HLNOW

S@OUBLEA puny ;oUNoy

BUITOUOH 195pNg

Page 203



(uonelauan)
Ayouoal3
pue salg ||ypue]

"sauibug 'S]S00 |ejuay Juawdinbg pue adueusjulepy @ siieday Buonpal pasoo Buipnpour)
SEq) 10} S|9A3T UOIJRIBUSS) SWOoDU| JOJUON ul [njSSa20Ns uaaq sey abuajieyd Juswwwod sy} g pouad Iy |6v0°0 2100 2500 or00 saoinag ABiaug
"JueINoal aouewlopad B
aq 0] pajoadxa Jou Jng MaIA3J 0) aNURUOD ‘aoueue JouliN(€00°0 (900°0) 9%9°0 2590 uoddng yuswabeuepy
‘g poldd Je paAowal uaaq aAey |[eH Ajunod o} uolesolal suaplepp
pooysnoqybBiaN ay) 0} Buijejas 3G 13 JO SJUBSWHIWOD SasIWald
RUEYI Y] ‘suonoafoid jeulbuo
8q 0} pajoadxa JoU INq MaIABI 0} BNURUOD 0) pasedwoo }0z3 Jo swoou| Juels) Alsjes Ayunwwo) [euolippy|(0200)  [(s€00) 8552 £65°2 uonosjoId 2llqnd
's|eaddy Buiuueld o} uone|al ul saa4 |eba jeuonippe
‘palojiuow Aq 9 pouad ie Ajybys 1asyo uaaqg sey siy| ‘uones|ddy Buiuue|d
Kj@sojo aq |Im s|aAa] awoou| 884 Buluue|d| wue4 Jejog "9l payadxa uey) awooul aa4 Buluue|d Jo s|@Aa| JayBiH|(060°0) (520°0) lez L 20€°L Buiuueq
juswiucijAug
g Bujuueld
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
uon winpnQ | 389bpng
paiinbay uopoy aosueueA Joley jo asne) iseq aJueleA RV ETS
souepEp pajoafolg| pasiaay

Z Xipuaddy

AYVWANS - 9 HLNOW

S35UBLIBA punj IDUN0Y
BulioHuop 18bpng

Page 204



Page 205

juswiuosAug

(sc0'0) |(0ooL'0) |esv's 65S°S g Bujuued eyo)
yed abepsaH
‘adueneA ON|000°0 0000 G8Z0 G8Z'0 B £o||BA playuanI
RUETTTTEY] saouelep
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng M3IABJ 0} BNUUOY) ‘aoueleA JoulN|(900°0) 2000 60€°0 10€°0 13430 jo ayebaibby
‘juaiunoal *S]S09 9seydInd S|elsje pue siojoeljuo) qng Bupnpal
aq 0] pajoadxa Jou Jng MAIA3J 0) SNUIJUOYD ul |NJSS8I9INSs Udaq sey abuajeyd Juswiwwoo ay} 9 pouad 1v|9z00 2000 28€0 08¢0 Kepn Jo siybry o1gnd
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
UoW uan; abpn
pasinbayj uonay asueueA Jofep Jo asnen jseq] aouelHeA WO | jeopng L ITV T
souepep pajosfoid | pasinay

Z Xipusddy

AHVYININNS - 9 HLNOW

S8OUBLEA punj IoUN0Y

BUIONUO Yabpng



RUETI Y] aouewIopad

aq o} pajoadxa Jou INg MaIABI 0} BNURUOD "goueneA Jouin|(2z00)  [(1€0°0)  [LELO 2910 % Buluoissiwwon
PUETILEY]

aq 0} pajoadxa Jou JNg M3IABL 0} BNURUOD "S@0UBLIEA JOUI "S|0uU0d aunypuadxa paseasou)l(goo0)  |(FLo0)  [8S5L rAL) S30IAIBS UYINOA
pUETILEY]

8q 0} pajoadxa Jou g MalAB) 0} BNURUOD ‘aouele/ JOUIN|L00'0 1000 €800 2800 sjooyog Aumuag is1z2

PUEYILEY] (uoisiaold @ Buluue|d

8q 0} paj2adxa JoU INg M3IABI 0} BNURUOD "aoueuep Jouin|(zeo'0)  [(9L00)  [669°0 G110 [00Y2G) SS800Y
"anuiuoo |m Buloyuow pajielaq “Jeak

ay} ynoybnouyy abueyo Aew syuawaoe|d uoneonpy ‘aouenep JouiN|(Ly1°0) (6£0°0) 11821 9682l S90IAIDS UOISN|oU|

RULCTILbEY] uoneoanp3 Buinupuo)

aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng MaIABJ 0} BNURUOD ‘aguenen JOUIN|0L0'0 0L00 292°9¢  |1G82°9¢ % 61- | '‘Aiepuodag

‘BujoBuo s1 yoddns A10siApe Juswapnus Ales

10 sws|ueyoaw AIBAIIBP 8U} JO MBIABI JayUn4 "auwi) Jayoea) %01 ayl uoneoNps SIBOA

JaA00 0} Juawapuz Ae3 oy Juelb aseyd uollepunod Jo UOED0|[BaY (0000 0000 688°Cy  |688'Eh Aue3 g Aewnd

yino, %® uoneanpy

(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Lo winpn abpn
paiinbay uopoy asueuep Jofep jo asne) isen JoUBLEA P 0) || st LTINS
soueLEA pajoefoid| pasinay

Z Xipuaddy

AYVYIWANS - 9 HLNOW

S8oUBLEeA puny Iounoy
BULIGHUGH 196png

Page 206



S92UN0SaYy
1£0°0 8£0°0 £L0'S Sl6'V %9 ajdoad |ejoL
‘juaaindal
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng MaIASI 0) BnuURUOD ‘saouelBA JOUIN|S00°0 (+00°0) $99°¢ 899°¢2 aoueul4 ayelodio)
‘juadinoal
aq 0} Pajoadxa JOU NG MBIABI 0} BNURUOD "S90UBLEA JOUIN|9Z0°0 2700 6v€'C 1022 A0%YH
S824n0SsaYy g sjdoad
uInoA
(961°0) |(£80°0) |0SL'96 [l€2°96 ' uopeanpy [ejoL
ERIIVEIS
Atesqi Jooyog
"soueLEA ON|000°0 0000 0000 0000 S8|BM 1583 YUON
‘juasindal uojeusioju| g
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng M3IASI 0) BNURUoD ‘aoueuep JoulN| 000 2000 9020 $02°0 juswabeuepy |ooyss
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
tHton winyno | 38bpng
pasinbay uopoy asuepueA lofey jo asne) jse aoueleA CLITVETS
souepEA pajosfold| pasiaay

¢ xiptuaddy

AHVWANS - 9 HLNOW

S3oUELEA punj [IOUN0D

BULONUO 190pNg

Page 207



6L2°0 192°0 069°8 68€'8 8JUBUIBA0YD) |RJO0 )
.>_:ommw> SIY} 40} 1809 BuLnoal uou e S| MalAaL -(WQQO"03) SIOUBLIEA JOUIL JBLIO O} @Np PUBSIBAQ
Juswiabeuey 80UBdIT SPBIO B} 01 NP IS09 BULL(y1,(13) mones JusweBeuely @ousdI BPBIQ O} 8NP puadsien0|zoL'0  [ov00  |2/2v  [9zZ¥ 101
JuauNoal juawabeuepy
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou JNgq MaIAaI O} BNURUOD ‘saoueLe JOUIN|600°0 5000 1910 9510 spJooay
‘Jualinodal
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou JNg M3IABI 0} BNURUOD ‘saouele/ JOUINIGZ0 0 G200 £8%°0 85¥°0 saoiAeg Yoddng
"dn piing 196pnq
sJeak 1xau ay) uiym ainssald e se papnjoul usaq (W 0O0) S8dUBEA JOUIW 0) aNp puadsisaQ (WEGO 03) @o1nes
sey aiemyos pabexoed uo }s02 BuunNooal By [BY) UO puewep PasEaIoUl 0} anp aiemyos pabexoed uo puadsiaaQ|000°0 0900 2520 2610 juswainoold
‘JuaLINdal
aq 0} pajoadxa JouU INq MaIABS 0} BNUNUOD ‘seoueLBA JOUIN[(Z00°0)  |(200°0)  |20S°0 $05°0 1PNy |eussiy)
"JuaLNodal
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou g M3IAAI 0} BNURUOD ‘saoueLe/ Joul |(890°0) (520°0) 9€0°¢ 190°C S92IABG dNjesoowaq
-Jeak |eioueuy SIY} Jo} 3s00 Buunoal (W20’ 03) SeouBLIEA JoUlW JBL0 0} 3np puadsiang
uou Jjo auo e s| sabieyd pue| punoJe uoiebni|sabieyo pue| [eoo| punoie uonebiy o) anp ainssasd WLEL0F[ESLO 2510 960 2610 sao|neg [eba
B8OUBUIBACSD)
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Y3uoiy
paiinbay uopay asueeA Jofely jo asne) jsen aoueueA winpno | 3e6png CRITVET
souepE pajoafoid| pasiaay

¢ xiptuaddy

AIVYNANS - 9 HLNOW

§35UBIEA pun;j IDUN0Y

BuloNUoN 196png

Page 208



"Jualinoal
aq 0} pa}9adxa J0U JNQ MBIADI O} BNURUOD "aoueneA Jouin((110°0)  [#00°0 (16200 |(s62°0) sajejsy [eanynouby
"JuaLINdal
8q 0} pajoadxa Jou Jngq MaIAB 0} BNURUOD "aoueleA JouinN[(€00'0)  [(€00°0)  [#S0°0 1500 sjessy Ajunwwod
*'S3OUBHEA JOUlW 0) Sa)e|al
we0 03 Buluiewsas ay| "s)s00 jixa BuiploAR 810J019Y) MBIAS) BU)
10 ued se ao1nas ay) ulyym pakojdapal uaaq A|nysseoons aAey oym
wea) ay) Jo Slaquiaw om) Joy uonoajoid Aed o) sajejas w103 “AIne
Jun aJnjonJs ay) ul paurewsad suonisod pajajap pauue|d ay) asnesaq
ainssaid 196pnq e se pajewsa Ajualino aloyalay) si Aouaioe
wQ/2 03 @43} JO yyam auQ "AINf UiZ pue suUNp 1s| U9BMISQ LYjuow
‘pomMalnal U0 10} B[geAaIyorUN sem Aouaiolyle pauueld ay] “MaIAS) SAJIAIRS
Buiaq os|e ase ain)puadxa Jo seale Jaylo ||y| ainsieT 8y} jo uoneuawaldw sy} pue uonejuawaldw snels ajbulg
‘Juaoefpe ainssaid ay) SpJemo} 2JnNquUIuoD |Im SIyl| uasmiaq Aejap ay} Aq pasneo ainssaud o) sajejel WEgp 03 ainssaud
‘Aienuer }s| 8y} uo paonpoJjul aq |im sabueyd| siy) quosge 0} uoido Alaas Buuojdxe si wes) ay) ybnoyye wy€0'03 J0
Aue pue pamaiaal Bulaq ae syie| ainsieT]|puadsiano ue S| awl SIY} Je sa2IAI9S a.nsIaT] 10} uinpno pajosalosd sy |¥€0°0 /€00 y16°¢ 1€6°€ S90IAIDG BINSIDT
‘@0uelieA ON|000°0 0000 1920 192°0 SaAIyoLy Aunon
"juaLINdal
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng MaIASL 0} BNURUOD -aoueuep Jouiy|(100°0) (L00°0) 190°0 2900 80IAI9G SWNasSN
sjuang
‘Juainoal 2NNy ‘suy
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng MajAJ 0} BNUUOD “aoueleA Jouin((110°0) (oL00) 188°L 168°L '8 Saue.qI alignd
ebuey) jeuonesjuebip
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
{puo 6
paiinbay uopoy asueyep Jofey Jo asne) jsen aJueleA unpng | 190png CRITVET
souepep payefoid| pesinay

¢ Xipuaday

AGYWIANS - 9 HINOW

S30UBLEA pUnj I0UN0Y
BuuoyUOW 196png

Page 209



S€0°0 €L0°0 Lev'e 80V'E S9AINd8X3 Jalyg jejol
‘JuaLnoal
2q 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng MaJAB] 0} BNURUOD ‘S@0UBLIBA JOUIN [SE0°0 €100 LZv'e 80¥'€ SaAIN2aX3 JAIYD
saAlnoexg jaiyd
abueyd
S¥0°0 9.0°0 L6V'6 Lev'6 jfeuoyesjueBiQ [ejo
‘jJuaiindal
aq 0} pajoadxa Jou JNq MaIABI 0} BNURUOD "aouelLieA JOUIN{800°0 120°0 1251 A S80IAI8G Saf|ioe ]
PUCTILEY]
89 0} pajoadxa Jou Jng Ma|Asl 0} BNURUOY ‘90UBLIBA JOUINI000  [P00'0  |(9€1L°0)  |(O¥L0) Sjun [euisnpul
‘Jualnoal
aq 0) pajoadxa jJou Ing MBIABI 0} BNUKUCY ‘aoueleA JouIN|(SZ0'0 8L0°0 2.0¢ $50°E sBuipjoH Anadoid
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
Yjuopy
winpnQ | 1ebpng
paiinbay uopoy aouepeA Jofej jo asne) jseq | aoueuep 90AIDG
ST pajosfoid| pasiaey

Z Xipusddy

AYYIWANS - 9 HINOW

§30UBLEA punj ;OUN0Y

BUIONUGH 190png

Page 210



(809°0) (188°0) S6C'¥ySC |9L1°GSC Tv1i0L1

8dueul4 8jelsodio)

(oor'1)  |[(¥se'L)  |ssyve  |evg'se B [e5ua [eJ0L
‘9S10J9Xa [0U0D
1500 8y} ybnouyy punoy sBuiaes Jeak-ul ‘Yo auo ay} s1oaljal WEE9 03
0 puadsiapun uy "alis }JossApues - ) S|E21INT JAWIO) O} Uohejal ul
SJS0D pajiwi| WA YO BUQ - WQOY 03 (WZL0°03) 'S99} JIpNE [BOLIOISIY
10 8)egal JJo auQ "saoueueA Jouiw 0} anp (W9QQ 03) puadsianp
“1eak ay) ul Jaje| uayeudapun aq o} Bununodoy snjels a(buls jo ued se
Aed oy yuswubijeas saiinbal ‘uoiNquUIUoD pun4 uolsuad Joj }abpng ay)
ulyim (WL0g°03) "JO-auo ale yoiym ‘suonen|eaal ajey d1jsawo(] UoN
[euolIppe 0} uonefa Ul si siu} (Wygg 03) Swoodu| [[ejpulpn dieiodiod
*aooUl JO BUO sI (WY | 03F) SUCHINPap AHUIS ‘Sjuawalinbal
‘Bunoyuow Ajyuow Bulob-up Buimolioq pue saAIasal aininy Jo [9A3] ay) pue awwelboid
‘awwelboidq Aouepunpay Aiejunjop ay) juawisaAul a1nyny 4o 1oedw ‘yuswuonodde ysalajul Buipiebal
Jo aseyd Jayuny e uni 0} ssaib0.1d ur mou SI YoM aonoeud Bununoooe ‘wiojal Apisqns yyH Bulpiebal sapuiepasun

‘asioloxa|  se yons siojoey} Auew Aq pajosye aq ued S|y} JoaAamoy ‘puadsiapun aoueuld

snje)s 9|6uis jo ped se ‘yuawubiess 196png pua Jeak pajoafoid wOQE 03 JUsW)SaAUl pue sueo [enuad (001" L) (Hse L) 88t v2 rese |jesodion) B [enud)

ajueu
ajesodio) g _m._acw_w
(w3) (w3) (w3) (w3)
paiinbay uonoy asueleA Jofepy jo asne) jse aJueleBA UNRno | 3sbpng CRITVETS
souepep pajosfoid| pasiray

Z Xipusday

AYVIWANS - 9 HLINOW

S3oUBLEA punj |;ounoy

Buio)uUoW 186png

Page 211



Page 212



l | 610 | | reso ]
. '$91DJBUAS UO SUOI}EPUSWILLODSI SYEBW [[IM SE3IE
§10¢ Aenuer | Aq mainey ovL 0 921AI8S OM) Y} Jo onsoubeip Bujobuo ay) - sadlAleg uoljenodsuel | 3 auads)ean S
9o1M19G 9y} jo uole|dwod 0} 109igns sbuineg ’ ’ y : : :
pajejay sAemybiH - uollelodsuel) R suads}aalg
Moel| uQ - Ae
RS TO 710 9N : (S1-¥102) mairal
ul J8uige) 0} pajuasald Buiag uonejuswaijdwi [0£00 uoneuodsuel| @ auads}adlS
198|4 WOoJ} SBI0UBI0IYS JO douBled 193|4 - 9USIS}9aNS
Z pue | aseyd uo Joday Jayung
‘Buizisiybry lezo0 ‘sasnoy buial payoddns ¢ Buizisjybiry SEOINISS [BI100S
8y} jo ued se pamalnal Buiaq smainsy SYO3 - S30IAIBS [enuapisay Ajlunwwo) pasueyuy - 41
(w3) panaiyoe
panaiyoe Bujaq jou Aouaiole 10} uoseay| jou Aousioiyg uonduosaq Aouaioiyg oljopiod

1yvd
NI FT9VAIIHOV AON3ID1443

| oso0

jeyoy]

‘109oud By pajjels
sey sjuawsbueue Juswabeuepy peoy Yuni|
AUy} JO aInjny 8y} 18l JUSWSOUNOUUE. [BLISISIUI

0S0°0

"QnNH peoy YuniL
saje M IN 22U} UlM JUSWIBAJOAUI WO Jjauaq |eioueul
UOIBIDOSSY PEOY Yuni| S8[BAA YUON - 8U32S}99.S

uonepodsuel ) B aUsds)EdNS

paasiyoe Buiaq jou Aouaiolls i0) UOSEaY

(w3) panaiyoe
jou Aousioiy3

uonduosaq Aouaioilg

oljood

€ XIpuaddy

J19VAIIHOV LON AON3IDI443

TR IVER]ITE]
BuloyUCy Jobpng

Page 213



Page 214



APPENDIX 4

Movements on Council Fund Unearmarked Reserves

Total Reserves as at 1 April 2014

Less - Base Level (inclusive of reduction of
£0.065m agreed as part of the 2014/15
budget)

Total Reserves above base level

Less — estimate required from the amount
approved as part of Investment strategy as
per budget 2014/15 report

Add - Contribution from investment costs for
termination benefits accounted for in
2013/14

Less - Amount approved under delegated
powers reported in July 2014 monitoring
report

Amount available for delegation to Cabinet

Add projected non pay underspend as at
Month 6

Total projected Contingency Reserve as
at 31% March 2015

Page 215

£m

11.161

(5.769)

£m

5.392

(2.500)

0.745

(0.696)

2.941

0.881

3.822



Page 216



(t0°0) (220°0) 010 L6v'0 tlejol

(e1ebaibbe)

(520°0) (250°0) 808°.2 G98°/2 S80UBLEA JBUIO
“JeaA ay} Jo Japulewal ay} Jo}
1sod ay} punj o} pasn aq (|im 1o6pnq sy}
0} paynJoal ale sysod aouQ paju Buieq

194 J0u s)sod o} anp sbuiaes Aouedep (612 0) (6¥2°0) 0000 6¥2°0 sbuiaeg Aoueoep
"19bpnq
uey) alow Yge3 Buiag uinyno siesA
1se| Je }seoalo} 938 syli/sbuipiing vyH
|esauab uo S1S00 aoueuBUIB ¥ Siieday
*M3IABI 9OIAIBS 8} 0] anp XG53 Aq

asu 0] pajoadxe ale S}S00 9IIAIBS USPIES)|G80°0 +80°0 ¥16°0 0€8°0 $80IAJ8S pJIojpuUE]
Y963 JO awoou| paosnpal e ul Buinsal
alojalay) ‘sjueus) Aq paousuadxa sanssi
JUNOC22E 0] U] 8)e) 0) papualle 10eljuod

pue pamalaal usaq sey adlAes Usple9)|80°0 ¥80°0 (059°0) (¥€£1°0) BLIOOU| [BJBUID)
‘sajel ploA ybiy oy anp

pajedionue uey} Jamoj si swiodu; abeseg|L L} 0 4950 (209°22) (€12°22) sjuay

(w3) (w3) (w3z) (w3)
pasinbay uonao aJueLIBA jO asne EMM > asueLe o) 19Bpng 9JIALD
! 3oy LIBA § 0 wowm.“_m> UeA pajoafolg pasinay IA18S

G Xipusddy

9 pouad - Hoday asuelep Joley YYH

Page 217



Page 218



APPENDIX B
FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CABINET

DATE: TUESDAY, 16 DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: CORPORATE FINANCE MANAGER
SUBJECT: CAPITAL PROGRAMME 2014/15 (MONTH 6)

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To provide Members with the Month 6 (End of September) capital programme
information for 2014/15.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 The Council approved a Housing Revenue Account (HRA) capital programme for
2014/15 of £12.106m and a Council Fund (CF) capital programme of £20.970m
at its meeting of 18" February 2014.

2.02 For presentational purposes the capital programme is shown as a whole, with sub
totals for Council Fund and HRA. In reality the HRA programme is ring-fenced
and can only be used for HRA purposes.

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01 Programme - Changes since Budget approval

3.01.1  The table below sets out how the programme has changed during 2014/15 to
date. Detailed cumulative information relating to each programme area is
provided in Appendix A, and summarised below -

REVISED PROGRAMME Original | Rollover | Changes | Changes- | Rollover | Savings | Revised
Budget from (Previous) This to Budget
2014/15 2013/14 Period 2015/16 2014/15
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m
Chief Executives 0.015 0.007 0 0 0 0 0.022
People & Resources 0.075 0.086 (0.003) 0.005 0 (0.060) 0.103
Gowvemance 0.795 0.935 1] 0 0 0 1.730
Education & Youth 9.228 2212 1.462 (0.005) (0.026) 0 12.871
Social Care 0 0 0.642 0 0 0 0.642
Community & Enterprise 2.848 2.654 0.483 1.017 (0.115) 0 6.887
Planning & Environment 1.709 0.923 (0.930) 0 (0.135) 0 1.567
Transport & Streetscene 5.345 0.578 0.851 0 0 0 6.774
Organisational Change 1 0 0.038 0 0 0 0 0.038
Organisational Change 2 0.955 0.301 0.025 0 0 0 1.281
Council Fund Total 20.970 7.734 2.530 1.017 (0.276) (0.060) 31915
Housing Revenue Account 12.106 0 0.530 0 0 0 12.636
Programme Total 33.076 7.734 3.060 1.017 (0.276) {0.060) 44.551

Page 219



3.02

3.02.1

3.02.2

3.02.3

3.03

3.03.1

3.03.2

3.03.3

3.04

3.04.1

APPENDIX B
Rollover from 2013/14

Rollover occurs when schemes due to be completed in a given financial year are
delayed, possibly due to procurement issues/weather or if funding from external
sources is altered e.g. rephasing of Welsh Government (WG) grants and are
therefore not completed until the following year.

Revised rollover sums of £5.830m were agreed in year as part of the quarterl)é
reports to Cabinet and of £1.904m as part of the outturn report to Cabinet on 15'
July, 2014, giving a total rollover amount of £7.734m.

For Early Identified Rollover (EIR) into 2015/16 see Section 3.05.

Changes during this period

Changes during this period have resulted in a net increase in the programme total

of £1.017m (CF £1.017m, HRA £0.000m). A summary of the changes, showing
major items, is shown in the table below -

CHANGES DURING THIS PERIOD
£m

COUNCIL FUND
Increases

Private Sector Renewal/lmprovement - Arbed Programme Grant 0.580

Affordable Housing - Use of Developer Contributions 0.392

Private Sector Renewal/lmprovement - Use of Group Repair contributions 0.045

1.017

Total 1.017

Reasons for changes in the programme total this quarter are an increase in grant
funding from WG or contributions from other external funding providers. This is
the case for both Affordable Housing and Private Sector Renewal/Improvement.

Within People and Resources is a centrally held provision for urgent Health and
Safety issues. These funds are reallocated to relevant programme areas as they
are requested and approved. Minor reallocations have taken place this quarter.

Capital Expenditure compared to Budget

Actual expenditure at the end of September (Month 6) across the whole of the
programme is £16.214m. The breakdown of expenditure is analysed in the
following table, along with the percentage spend against budget. This shows that
36.39% of the budget has been spent across the programme (CF 34.95% and
HRA 40.03%). Historically the majority of expenditure on the programme occurs
in the final 2 quarters of the financial year.

Page 220



3.04.2

3.04.3

3.05

3.05.1

3.05.2

APPENDIX B

EXPENDITURE Revised Cumulative | Percentage Projected Variance
Budget | Expenditure Spend v Outturn Budget v
Month 6 Budget Qutturn
(Under)/Over
£m £m % £m £m
Chief Executives 0.022 0 0.64 0.022 0
People & Resources 0.103 0 0.00 0.103 0
Gowemnance 1.730 0.460 26.57 1.665 (0.065)
Education & Youth 12.871 4380 34.03 11.856 (1.015)
Social Care 0.642 0.069 10.78 0.642 0
Community & Enterprise 6.887 2742 39.81 6.887 0
Planning & Environment 1.567 0.461 29.40 1.363 (0.204)
Transport & Streetscene 6.774 2.296 33.90 6.685 (0.089)
Organisational Change 1 0.038 0.052 137.73 0.038 0
Organisational Change 2 1.281 0.696 54.34 1.407 0.126
Council Fund Total 31.915 11.156 34.95 30.668 (1.247)
Housing Revenue Account 12,636 5.059 40.03 12.669 0.033
Programme Total 44,551 16.214 36.39 43.337 (1.214)

The table also shows the projected outturn (spend as at the end of the financial
year) of £43.337m. It can be seen that on the Council Fund there is a projected
underspend against budget of £1.247m and for the HRA a projected overspend of
£0.033m.

Details of the variances for individual programme areas are listed in Appendix B,
which includes the reasons, and the required remedial action, where those
variances exceed 10% of the budget. In addition, where EIR into 2015/16 has
been identified, this is also included in the narrative.

Rollover into 2015/16

As at Month 6 EIR of £1.373m has been identified which reflects reviewed
spending plans across all programme areas; these committed amounts have
been identified as now required to meet the cost of programme works in 2015/16.

Information relating to each programme area is contained in Appendix B and
summarised in the table below:-

ROLLOVERINTO 2015/16 Month 4 Month 6 Total
£m £m £m
Gowvemance 0.065 0.065
Education & Youth 0.026 1.015 1.041
Community & Enterprise 0.115 0.115
Planning & Environment 0.135 0.204 0.339
Transport & Streetscene 0.089 0.089
Council Fund 0.276 1.373 1.649
Housing Revenue Account 0 0 0

Page 221



3.05.3

3.06

3.06.1

3.07

3.07.1

3.07.2

APPENDIX B

The breakdown for Month 4 shown in the table above is different to that reported
at Month 4 as a result of further analysis of capital expenditure into the new
service portfolios (the total amount has not changed).

Savings

Savings of £0.060m have been identified in the current period, as a result of
removing the budget for feasibility studies. Feasibility studies can only be funded
from capital when the decision is made to progress with the scheme. This needs

to be done retrospectively as studies that;

e do not result in a capital scheme need to be funded from revenue, or

e do result in a capital scheme can be funded from capital resources
available to that project at a later date.

The central capital funding is no longer needed and a corresponding revenue
pressure has been put forward in 2015/16 to fund any future studies.

Financing

The capital programme is financed as summarised below:-

FINANCING RESOURCES

Latest Monitoring
Council Fund
Housing Revenue Account

Total Financing Resources

General Specific Total
Financing' Financing? Financing
£m £m £m
13.016 18.899 31.915
5525 711 12.636
18.541 26.010 44,551
18.541 26.010 44.551

1 Supported Borrowing / General Capital Grant / Capital Receipts / MRA
2 Grants & Contributions / CERA / Reserves / Prudential & Other Borrowing

That element of the Council Fund total financed from general (non—specific)
financing resources, relies in part on the generation of capital receipts from asset
disposals. The continuing harsh economic climate is impacting on the ability to
achieve the budgeted level of anticipated capital receipts, a situation that is likely
to continue until the economy picks up at some future point. The capital receipts
situation is being closely monitored as part of overall capital monitoring

arrangements.

Page 222



APPENDIX B

3.07.3 The overall position for 2014/15 (including the capital receipts impact) is

3.074

4.00

4.01

5.00

5.01

summarised below:-

FUNDING OF APPROVED SCHEMES

£m £m
Shortfall from 2013/14 1.578
Increases
In year receipts shortfall
New Pressures 0.030 0.030
Decreases
Projected In year receipts (1.956)
Identified Savings (0.060)
Unallocated Headroom (0.003) (2.019)
Projected shortfall / (surplus) to 2015/16 (0.411)

The latest position projects total receipts at year end of £2.444m, with £0.488m
funding in year schemes, leaving a surplus of £1.956m. Receipts as at Month 6
total £0.140m, with the largest amount of the receipts anticipated to be received
in March 2015.

The outturn shortfall in 2013/14 was £1.578m, which, together with some minor
adjustments and the projected level of capital receipts, currently indicates a total
surplus in 2014/15 of £0.411m.

The situation regarding disposals remains fluid in this economic climate and
hence it is difficult to predict with certainty when disposals will be delivered. It is
therefore suggested that the Council continues to monitor the disposals
programme closely and will bring further updates to Cabinet in future capital
monitoring reports.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Cabinet is requested to:-
e Note and approve the report.

e Approve the rollover adjustments in 3.05.2.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

As set out in Sections 2 and 3 of the report.

Page 223



6.00

6.01

7.00

7.01

8.00

8.01

9.00

9.01

10.00

10.01

11.00

11.01

12.00

12.01

APPENDIX B
ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a direct result of this report.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

Many of the schemes in the programme are designed to improve the
environment, infrastructure and assets of the Authority.

EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a direct result of this report.

PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a direct result of this report.

CONSULTATION REQUIRED

None as a direct result of this report.

CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

None as a direct result of this report.

APPENDICES

Appendix A : Capital Programme - Changes During 2014/15
Appendix B : Variances

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Capital Programme Monitoring Papers 2014/15.

Contact Officer: Liz Thomas

Finance Manager - Technical Accounting
Telephone: 01352 702289
E-mail: liz.thomas@flintshire.gov.uk

Page 224



APPENDIX A

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2014/15

Council Fund :
Chief Executives
Clwyd Theatr Cymru

People & Resources
Corporate Finance

Governance
Information Technology

Education & Youth
Education - General
Primary Schools

Schools Modernisation
Secondary Schools
Special Education

Minor Works, Furmn & Equip

Social Care
Partnerships & Performance

Community & Enterprise

Private Sector Renewal/lmprovement
Travellers' Sites

Affordable Housing

Flintshire Connects

Town Centre Regeneration
Community Centres

Planning & Environment
Ranger Senvices

Energy Services

Engineering

Townscape Heritage Initiatives

Original | Rollover | Changes | Changes | Rollover | Savings | Revised
Budget from |(Previous) | (Current) to Budget
2014/15 | 2013/14 2015/16 2014/15
£m £m £m £m £m £m £m

0.015 0.007 0 0 0 0 0.022

0.015 0.007 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.022

0.075 0.086 (0.003) 0.005 0 (0.060) 0.103

0.075 0.086 (0.003) 0.005 0.000 (0.060) 0.103

0.795 0.935 0 0 0 0 1.730

0.795 0.935 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.730

2.081 0 (1.801) 0 0 0 0.280

0.040 0.278 1.572 (0.062) (0.013) 0 1.815

7.062 0.665 1.367 0.030 0 0 9.124

0 0.314 0.381 0.057 (0.013) 0 0.739

0 0.955 (0.057) (0.030) 0 0 0.868

0.045 0 0 0 0 0 0.045
9.228 2.212 1.462 (0.005) (0.026) 0.000 12.871

0 0 0.642 0 0 0 0.642

0.000 0.000 0.642 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.642

2.311 0.469 0.628 0.625 0 0 4,033

0.150 0 (0.150) 0 0 0 0

0 0 0.000 0.392 0 0 0.392

0.250 0.507 0.041 0 0 0 0.798

0.137 1676 (0.036) 0 (0.115) 0 1662

0 0.002 0 0 0 0 0.002

2.848 2.654 0.483 1.017 (0.115) 0.000 6.887

0.135 0.239 0.020 0 (0.135) 0 0.259

0.200 0 0 0 0 0 0.200

1.065 0.591 (0.950) 0 0 0 0.706

0.309 0.093 0 0 0 0 0.402

1.709 0923 (0.930) 0.000 (0.135) 0.000 1.567

Page 225




APPENDIX A (Cont.)

CAPITAL PROGRAMME - CHANGES DURING 2014/15

Original | Rollover | Changes | Changes | Rollover | Savings | Revised
Budget | from |(Previous)| (Current) to Budget
201415 | 2013/14 2015/16 2014115
£m £m £m £m £m £m f£m
Transport & Streetscene
Sustainable Waste Management 0 0.569 0.090 0 0 0 0.659
Highways 3.645 0.009 0.303 0 0 0 3.957
Local Transport Grant 0 0 1.443 0 0 0 1.443
Transportation 1.700 0 (0.985) 0 0 0 0.715
5.345 0.578 0.851 0.000 0.000 0.000 6.774
Organisational Change 1
Leisure Centres 0 0.029 0 0 0 0 0.029
Recreation - Other 0 0.008 0 0 0 0 0.008
Play Areas 0 0.001 0 0 0 0 0.001
0.000 0.038 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.038
Organisational Change 2
Administrative Buildings 0.955‘ 0.301 0.025 0 0 0 1.281
0.955 0.301 0.025 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.281
Housing Revenue Account :
Housing Revenue Account
Major Works 6.328 0 (3.414) 0.175 0 0 3.089
Accelerated Programmes 0.300 0 0.928 0 0 0 1.228
WHQS Improvements 4,000 0 3.494 (0.175) 0 0 7.319
Disabled Adaptations 1.000 0 0 0 0 0 1.000
Other Senices 0478 0 (0.478) 0 0 0 0
12.106 0.000 0.530 0.000 0.000 0.000 12.636
Totals :
Council Fund 20.970 7.734 2,530 1.017 (0.276) (0.060) 31.915
Housing Revenue Account 12.106 0 0.530 0 0 0 12,636
Grand Total 33.076 7.734 3.060 1.017 (0.276) (0.060) 44.551

Page 226




wnynQ pajoaload Ayabpng = soueuep

0000 0 0000 €010 0000 £0L'0 lejoL
0 0 0 €010 0 £0L°0 aoueuly sje10dio)
w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
J9AQ
[0 Aaad abes, f(43pun) wnpno ‘dx3 yabpng
paiinbay uonoy aJueleBA JO asne) aoueueA | adueuep | asueuep | pajoeloid jenjoy jejol ealy awwesboid
9 YUOWN - GL/¥10Z Buoyuoly jobpng |eyded
S$30dNOS3Y ® 317d03d
0000 0 0000 2200 0000 2200 [ejo)
0 0 0 2200 0 2200 niuko geay] pAmio
w3z % w3 w3 w3z w3
190
o0 Adad abes, Ja9pun) wnpno dxg yabpng
paiinbay uopoy aJueleA JO asne) aoueuep | asueuep | asueuep | pajoeloid {enjoy |ejol ealy awweiboiy

9 XION3ddV

9 YIUoW - GL/v10Z Buuojiuoly 3abpng jeyde)

S3AILNIO3X3 43IHD

Page 227



uinynQ pajoaloid A jabpng = asueuep

0000 v (s90°0) 599'} 09¥°0 0cL} [ejoL
91/5102 (un aja1dwod
91/510Z OJul WS9(0'03 Joujoafoid suonnjog Buouaieuod

Jo Buipuny arow o) ercsddesanbay - 13A0]j0Y paynuap) Aluea| o (¥ (5900) G991 09+°0 0eL'l ABojouyoa| uonew.oju|

w3 % w3 w3 w3 w3
1800
o Asld obes, H49pun) wnyno ‘dxg yabpng
paiinbay uonoy aJuelIBA JO asne) aoueuep | asueuep | soueuep | pajoelord | [enjoy |ejol ealy awwesboid

(‘uo9) g XIAN3IddV

9 Yuol - 51/ 10z Buuoyuoly 1ebpng eyded

JONVNYIA0O

Page 228



wnunQ pajoafoid A yebpng = asueuep

(9z0'0) (8) (s1o1) 958’ LL 08€'t L1821 lejoL
0 0 O ‘ mvoo immoo m¢o<:o Q_J_mm 2 _._._DM_ .mx._o\,s LOC._S_.
Aunog sy punose
pue ojuijuawaaow idnd o) sagoe-al
‘umou| }aA Jou suoneydepe N3S 40} play
Bulaq ‘Y003 ©2410 H|J JaYUn} |BRUSOd,, suogua}al snolea + pakejap joafoid
91/510Z O WZL0'03|  AZG3 - SS90y /Y11 - spneqls Aaujjes
jo Buipuny arow o} |erosdde jsanbay - Janojjoy peynuep) Alre3 | o (8 (z00) | 9620 G520 898'0 uoneonpd |epadg
uonuUS}as - SMOPUIA doe|day
91/510Z OJuI WEg0Q 03 100yog YBIH unpy (18}sed
30 Buipuny arow o) lencidde jsenbay - Janojjoy paynuapl Alue3((€10°0) (0) __|eco0)  ]9eL0 |ozzo | eeLo sjooyog Aiepuooag)|
- B B o |o 0 |0 (co00) |0 SQN{D WNOA Alunwwo)
Aeauapun ssaooid
Japua) ‘pade|ap maiQ J0j0ay / sue
91/510Z Olul WOY6E 03 @81 ssoi) sjewebjewe o} swayog
Jo Buipuny snow o) [erosdde }sanbay - JaAojjoy paynuap| Apea| o (o1) (0v6°0) v8L'8 | 622 | veve uones|WBpoN S|00Yds
(€100) 0 0 G18'L 0L0°L |si8L s|ooyog Arewugd
0 0 0 0820 9000 0820 |eJoUBY) - UoKEONPT
w3z % w3 wgz w3z w3
1anQ
1Y Adud abevy, 4opun) wnpnO -dxg yabpng
paiinbay uonoy 3JUBLIBA JO asne’) asueuep | asueuep | asueuep | pajosloid |enjoy |ejol ealy awweiboid

(uo9) g XiIaN3addv

9 YIUoW - S1/¢1L0Z Bunoyuop yobpng jeyded

HLNOA *® NOILLYONAa3

Page 229



wnynQ psyosloid A }ebpng = ssueuep

000°0 0 0000 (A4 N] 690°0 r9o |ejol
0 0 0 Zv90 6900 tv90 80uBWLIOLBd B SdIysiouped
w3 % wy w3y wy w
19A0
1D Adld abey, J(19pun) wnyno ‘dxg yobpng
palinbay uopoy 3JUBMEA JO &sne) aoueuep | aoueuep | ssueuep | pajosfoid | |enjoy |ejol ealy awweibold

(uo9) g XIANIddY

9 Yuo - 51/ 10g Buniojuojy yabpng eyde)

VI VIO0S

Page 230



wnpnQ pajosfoid A jabpng = aoueuep

12 1%0] 0 000°0 1889 tA 74 1889 |ejol
0 0 0 2000 0 2000 sajuad Aunwwo)
0 0 0 299°1L 431 299’} uopesauabay aguag umo)
0 0 0 860 ¥0€0 86.°0 Sjosuu0) alysjull4
0 0 0 26€°0 1100 Z6E0 Buisnoy ajqeployy
anp
pied s| 8010AU) UBYM JBSJD [|IM Boueleq| A Jou |eniode uonuslal o) sajejs Ipald| o 0 0 (€00°0) 0 s9)IS ,s1a|janel]
Juswanoidwyjemauay
vaL'0 0 0 €eo'y 86€°) €eo'y 10108G 8jeAlld
w3 % w3 w3 wy wy
1910
10 Aald abey, (a9pun) wnyno ‘dx3 yabpng
paiinbay uonoy 3JUBMEA JO 3sne) aoueuep | adueuep | 2oueuep | pojosfosd | |enjoy jejol ealy awuweiboid

(u09) g XIaN3IddY

9 Yuo - G1/¥10Z Buuojuoly jabpng jepde)

ISIAdYILNT B ALINNWWOD

Page 231



winynQ pajoalosd A jebpng = asueuep

(zse0) (1) (voz'0) £9¢'1 L9%'0 1951 lejol
(sL10) 0 0000 20t°0 £40°0 20t'0 sanneniu| abejua adeosumo
‘saluow gQ| uofoeg
Aq papuny s1 yoiym swayag buiusang
93] 8U) 0} 3jejal djep 0} s|enjay| 0 0 0 #00°0 0 sawaydg Jues buluueld
91/5102 O Wzl 03 Sv4 PIow jo Buiseyday
10 Buipuny srow o} |erosdde ysanbay - 13A0|j0y paynusp| Ae3|(zol 0) (1) (zo10) #09'0 0220 9020 Buusauibu3
0 0 0 002°0 6810 0020 saomag ABiaug
G102
91/510Z ou1I Wzl 03|Aenuer jo sjep pejs swwelboid pasnoy
Jo Buipuny srow o) jerosdde ysanbay - 18a0]10Y paynuap) Alze3|(se1 o) (6€) (zoi0) 1S1°0 ¥00°0 6520 s99puag Jabuey
w3 % w3 w3 w3 wg
J8AQ
D Aaid abey, J(a9pun) wnpno dxg 1ebpng
paiinbay uonay aJuelBA JO asne) aoueuep | ssueuep | aueuep | pejosiord | |emay |ejol ealy awweiboid

(u09) g XIAN3IddY

9 WBUOW - S 1/ 0Z BuLioyuoly JeBpng [epde)

LNINNOUIANT B ONINNVId

Page 232



winynQ pajosjoid Ajyabpng = esueuep

0000 (1) (680°0) 5899 962'7 pLL9 lejol
0 0 0000 GLL0 8920 GLL0 uopepodsues|
- 0 0 0000 £yl 62€0 ch') Jueis) podsuel| [e001
91/G10Z ouI WE30°03F abpug anysjui4 uo ssueusjUlEW
Jo Buipun; saow o} jerosddelsanbay|  8|qed - Jano|joy paynuap) Aeg| o (2) (680°0) 898'¢ L€} 156°€ skemybiHy
0 0 0 6590 2280 6590 lus wabeuey s)sepm 8|qeure}sng
w3 % w3 w3 w3y w3
19A0
1o Asld abey, J(49pun) wnyno dxg yabpng
palinbay uopoy SoUBUIBA JO asne) aoueuep | 2ouelep | aouelUeA | pajosloid | |enjoy jejol ealy swwesboid

(uo09) g XIAN3ddY

9 YJuol - 51/10¢ Buniojiuoly 1abpng jeyded

IN3IOSLIFAULS B LHOdSNVHL

Page 233



wnpnO payoefoid A }abpng = asueuep

00L’0 oL 9ZL°0 LoV’ 9690 182°L |eyo)
puadsiano 8y} puny 0} paseaJtoul aq uone||ejsul A1 DD pue sajeb fHunoas
Iim 2Wayas ay) uo Buimouiog [enuapnid| o} anp puadsiasao pajsloid jodag 1weyv| 0040 oL TN 011 9690 182t sBuipjing aapejsiuIWpY
w3 % w3z w3 w3z w3
FI=7Ye]
DO Adld abeqy, J(a8pun) wnpno dx3g jyabpng
paiinbay uonoy aJueLieA Jo asned aoueuep | 9oueuep | aoueuep | peyoaload |enjoy 1e)o ] paly awweiboid
9 YIUOW - GL/¥1L0Z Buiojuol 3ab6png jeyded
€ 3A9D9NVHO TVNOILVSINVYO YO
0000 0 0000 8€0°0 2S00 8€0°0 1ejo]
pua
JBeaA }B UMOpP UMEBIP SUORNGLRUOD gL
uogoag Woy papuny si aumpuadxa |y 0 0 0 1000 500 1000 seaty Aejd
0 0 0 800°0 0 800°0 48410 - uogealday
0 0 0 6200 (1000) 6200 sapua) ainsia
w3 % w3z w3 wz wF
FL-7Ye}
Do Aaid abev, J(48pun) wnung -dx3g yabpng
paiinbay uonoy aJUBLIBA JO asnNe) aoueueA | asueuep | asueuep | pajoslosd |enoy jejol ealy awweiboid

(3uo)) g XIaN3ddVv

9 YIUuo\ - SL/¥ 10T Bulojuol 3o6png jended

I 3ONVHO TVNOILVSINVOYO

Page 234



winpnQ pajosloid A yabpng = asueuep

(800°0) 0 ££0°0 699°Z1 650°G 9¢9°Z1 lejoL
— |0 0 0 2800 0 S9OWIBS JOYIO
uoORNQHIUOD NUBAR) WOY
paoueuy aq [Im ainjipuadxa [euonippe abueyo 0}10algns sI yoiym aonIas
Kjeaneuss)|e 49bpnqg uiyim puads ainsua Adeiay] |euonednosQ woy ajqe|ieae
0) Atessaoau Buuojuow 1abpng 8s0j9|  Ejep juawng uo paseq uinyno pajoslold|(+1.00) £l vEL0 yEL') 8€1'0 000'} suopeldepy pajgesiq
pus Jeak uonesodion BuisnoH
[etoueuy Aq papuadxa A|jny 8q 0}1a6png( UOPUOT WOY PaAIRdal Y0¥ 130 3lBgaY | 9¥Z'0 (2) (2910) [A*1 ¥ ove'y 6LEL sjuswanoidw) SOHM
(zvi0) |0 (e00°0) 52T L 1900 8ez’1 sowweibold pajess|addy
UORNQLIUCD DNUBABI WOY
paoueuy a4 ||Im ainjipuadxa [euon ppe
Kjaaneusg)je 496pnq uiyym puads ainsud
0)Aressaoau Bunojuowabpng aso|) (860°0) Z 6900 8G1¢€ LEV'0 680°€ YoM Jofep
w3z % w3 w3 wy w3
1880
1D Adld abey, H(1epun) wniynQ dxg yobpng
paiinbay uonoy aJuelBA JO aSne) asueuep | sduelep | asueuep | pajosfold | jenoy je101 ealy awweiboid

(7uo09) g XIAN3ddV

9 YIUoW - G1/710Z Bunojuop yobpng [ejded

INNODJJV INNIAIY ONISNOH

Page 235



winiInQ pajoaloid A }abpng = asueuep

(zz1°0) (€) (vLz'L) LEE'EY vz 9l LSS by 1|30
(800°0) 0 £€€0°0 699°2ZL 6S0°S 9€9°'zZL Junoddy anuanay Buisnoy
(vLro) (¥) (zvz1) 899°0€ SSLLL SL6'LE pung )1suno) - |ejol qng
0010 oL 9zZ1'0 L0V L 9690 1821 Z abueyg |euopesiuebio
0000 s} 0000 8£0°0 2500 8€0°0 L ®buey9 |euonesiuebio
0000 (1) (680°0) 589'9 9622 vLL9 Bua0s}8ans g Hodsuely
(zsg0) (€1) (y0z0) €9€°L L9%°0 L95°L awuosnug g Bujuuely
¥91°0 0 0000 1889 zvLe 4889 asudiajul  Aunwwon
0 0 0 Zv9'0 6900 Zv9 o aie) |ewos
(9z0'0) (8) (sLo'L) 968 LL 08E'd L2821 YINOA g uogeonp3
0 §2) (590°0) 599'L 09%°0 0€L'L 20UBUIBA0D
0 0 0 €010 0 €01°0 saoinosay g a|doad
0 o o} 2200 0 2200 S,8A0N08X3 48140
w3 % w3 w3z w3z w3z
FE-7.Ve)
O Aaid abes, {18pun) winiyngo dxg jabpng
paiinbay uonoy 8JuUBLIBA JO 8sne)d asueleA | asueueA | esuelep | pajoaloid jenjoy 1|ejol easy awwesboid

(3uod) g XiIaN3addVv

9 YIuol - S/ L0Z Bunojyuop 326png jended

AJdVINNNS

Page 236



Agenda ltem 11

FLINTSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

REPORT TO: CORPORATE RESOURCES OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

DATE: 11 DECEMBER 2014

REPORT BY: MEMBER ENGAGEMENT MANAGER

SUBJECT: FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME

1.00 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.01 To consider the Forward Work Programme of the Corporate Resources
Overview & Scrutiny Committee.

2.00 BACKGROUND

2.01 Items feed into a Committee's Forward Work Programme from a number of
sources. Members can suggest topics for review by Overview & Scrutiny
Committees, members of the public can suggest topics, items can be referred
by the Cabinet for consultation purposes, or by County Council, or Chief
Officers.  Other possible items are identified from the Cabinet Work
Programme and the Strategic Assessment of Risks & Challenges.

2.02 In identifying topics for future consideration, it is useful or a 'test of
significance' to be applied. This can be achieved by asking a range of
questions as follows:

Will the review contribute to the Council's priorities and/or objectives?

Are there issues of weak or poor performance?

How, where and why were the issues identified?

Do local communities think the issues are important and is there any
evidence of this? Is there evidence of public dissatisfaction?

Is there new Government guidance or legislation?

Have inspections been carried out?

Is this area already the subject of an ongoing review?

ProbN=

No o

3.00 CONSIDERATIONS

3.01  Overview & Scrutiny presents a unique opportunity for Members to determine
the Forward Work Programme of the Committees of which they are
members. By reviewing and prioritising the forward work programme
Members are able to ensure it is member-led and includes the right issues.
A copy of the Forward Work Programme is attached at Appendix 1 for
Members' consideration which has been updated following the last meeting.

Page 237



400 RECOMMENDATIONS

4.01 That the Committee considers the draft Forward Work Programme attached
as Appendix 1 and approve/amend as necessary.

5.00 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

6.00 ANTI POVERTY IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

7.00 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

8.00 EQUALITIES IMPACT

None as a result of this report.

9.00 PERSONNEL IMPLICATIONS

None as a result of this report.

10.00 CONSULTATION REQUIRED

N/A

11.00 CONSULTATION UNDERTAKEN

Publication of this report constitutes consultation.

12.00 APPENDICES

Appendix 1 — Forward Work Programme

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION ACT) 1985
BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

None.
Contact Officer: Robert Robins

Telephone: 01352 702320
Email: Robert.robins@Flintshire.gov.uk

Page 238



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

DATE

SUBJECT

0&S
FOCUS

REPORT FROM

Friday 12"
December 14.00

People Strategy Workshop (All members invited)

587 abed

Thursday

15" January 2015
10.00

(Formal meeting to
commence at
10.30, with an half
hour training
session on
understanding the
budget monitoring
papers to be held
beforehand.

Budget Consultation Process (verbal)
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 7)

Forward Work Programme

Information Update

Monitoring

Approval and development

Leader and Chief
Executive

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

Thursday 22"
January 10.00
and Friday

30" January 14.00

Slots identified in
the schedule of
meetings, actual
dates of meetings
to be determined.

Budget consultation meeting

‘Mop up’ and Capital meeting, to which all members
are invited.

Consultation

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\9\6\Al00007699\$elhg24hx.doc Last printed 05/12/2014 9:26 AM

Page 1 of 3



Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

Thursday 12"
February 2015
10.00

Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 8)
Appraisals

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring
Monitoring

Approval and development

Sue Ridings

Helen Stappleton

Robert Robins

Thursday 12"
March 2015
10.00

Improvement Plan Monitoring Update 2014/15 Q3
Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 9)

Forward Work Programme

Monitoring

Monitoring

Approval and development

Robert Robins

Sue Ridings

Robert Robins

Thursday 16™

Q3 Performance Reporting

Monitoring

Robert Robins

Approval and development

-g April 2015
@ 10.00 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 10) Sue Ridings
% Approval and development
Forward Work Programme Robert Robins

N Thursday 14™ Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 11) Monitoring Sue Ridings
(@

May 2015

10.00 Forward Work Programme

Robert Robins

Thursday 117 YE Performance Reporting Monitoring Robert Robins

June 2015

10.00 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 13) Monitoring Sue Ridings
Forward Work Programme Approval and development Robert Robins

Thursday 9™ Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Out turn) Monitoring Sue Ridings

July 2015

10.00 Forward Work Programme Robert Robins

Approval and development

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\9\6\Al00007699\$elhg24hx.doc Last printed 05/12/2014 9:26 AM




Corporate Resources Overview & Scrutiny Committee

FORWARD WORK PROGRAMME 2014/15

Items to be
scheduled

Health and Well-being update

Information

Helen Stappelton

Tt abed

E:\moderngov\Data\AgendaltemDocs\9\9\6\Al00007699\$elhg24hx.doc Last printed 05/12/2014 9:26 AM

Page 3 of 3



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 242



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Auditor General for Wales: Certificate of Compliance for the audit of the Annual Performance Report 2013/14
	Enc. 1 for Auditor General for Wales: Certificate of Compliance for the audit of the Annual Performance Report 2013/14

	6 Corporate Resources Mid Year Chief Officer Performance Reports
	Enc. 1 for Corporate Resources Q2 Performance Reporting
	Enc. 2 for Corporate Resources Q2 Performance Reporting
	Enc. 3 for Corporate Resources Q2 Performance Reporting

	7 Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Reports (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 1 for Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Reports (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 2 for Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Reports (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 3 for Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Reports (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 4 for Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Reports (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 5 for Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Reports (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 6 for Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Reports (Corporate Resources)
	Enc. 7 for Quarter 2 Improvement Plan Monitoring Reports (Corporate Resources)

	8 Customer Service Policy
	Enc. 1 for Customer Service Policy

	9 Workforce Information Quarter 1 and 2
	Enc. 1 for Workforce Information Reporting and Business Intelligence 4
	Enc. 2 for Workforce Information Reporting and Business Intelligence 4
	Enc. 3 for Workforce Information Reporting and Business Intelligence 4
	Enc. 4 for Workforce Information Reporting and Business Intelligence 4
	Enc. 5 for Workforce Information Reporting and Business Intelligence 4

	10 Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 6)
	Enc. 1 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 6)
	Enc. 2 for Revenue Budget Monitoring 2014/15 (Month 6)

	11 Corporate Resources Forward Work Programme
	Enc. 1 for Corporate Resources Forward Work Programme


